
Agenda 
Utility Management Review Board 

October 22, 2020 
10:00 AM 

I. Call to Order
II. Conflict of Interest Statement
III. Approval of Minutes  Pg. 2
IV. Financial Distress Cases

a. Bon de Croft Utility District  Pg. 9
b. Fall River Road Utility District  Pg. 22
c. Griffith Creek Utility District  Pg. 24
d. Jackson County Utility District  Pg. 27
e. Milcrofton Utility District  Pg. 30
f. Roan Mountain Utility District  Pg. 93
g. Webb Creek Utility District  Pg. 96
h. Woodlawn Utility District  Pg. 166

V. Mesana Investments, LLC Complaint  Pg. 198
VI. Witt Utility District  Pg. 244
VII. Miscellaneous

a. Annual Information Report  Pg. 251
b. 2021 Meeting Dates  Pg. 261

1



 

 

MINUTES 
of the 

UTILITY MANAGEMENT REVIEW BOARD MEETING 
Thursday, July 23, 2020 

10:00 am 
 
Greeting: 
Chairman Knotts detected a quorum and called to order the meeting of the Utility Management 
Review Board (“UMRB” or “the Board”) in the Volunteer Conference Center on the 2nd Floor of 
the Cordell Hull Building in Nashville, Tennessee at 10:10 a.m. (CDT). 
 
Board Members Present and Constituting A Quorum: 
Betsy Knotts, Chair, Comptroller Designee 
Tom Moss, Vice-Chair, Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC) Commissioner 
Designee 
Kevin Botts, Consumer Representative 
Phillip Combs, Alpha-Talbott Utility District Manager 
Rebecca Hunter, Hixson Utility District Commissioner 
Bruce Giles, First Utility District of Knox County Manager 
Dan Coley, Mallory Valley Utility District Commissioner 
 
Board Members Absent: 
Pat Riley, Gibson County Utility District Manager 
Jason West, Utility District Commissioner 
 
Staff Present: 
John Greer, Comptroller’s Office 
Ross Colona, Comptroller’s Office  
 
Counsel Present: 
Rachel Buckley, Comptroller’s Office 
 
Conflict of Interest Statement: 
Counsel Rachel Buckley read the following statement: “The Board was created to act for the public 
welfare and in furtherance of the legislature’s intent that utility systems be operated as self-
sufficient enterprises. Board members are not authorized to participate in the discussion of or to 
vote on matters involving entities in which the Board member has a financial interest, with which 
the Board member has a conflict of interest, with which the Board member has a contract of 
employment, or if there is any appearance of impropriety.” 

2



 

 

 
Approval of Minutes: 
Chairman Knotts presented October 24, 2019 minutes for approval. Ms. Hunter moved to approve 
the minutes as written.  Mr. Giles seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  
 
Financial: 
 
Chanute- Pall Mall Utility District 
 
Mr. Greer explained the staff recommendations. 
 
Ms. Knotts mentioned that since this matter has been around since 2016, the District should not be 
given the opportunity for a 6-month extension per the Staff recommendation. Mr. Giles, Mr. Moss, 
and Ms. Hunter all commented in agreement. 
 
Mr. Botts moved to accept staff recommendations as amended. Mr. Combs seconded. The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
Clay Gas Utility District 
 
Mr. Greer explained the staff recommendations. 
 
Mr. Botts asked if the issues regarding a consolidation were on the Middle TN Gas side or the 
District’s side. Mr. Greer replied that the issues were on the District’s side. 
 
Mr. Giles moved to accept staff recommendations. Ms. Hunter seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Copper Basin Utility District 
 
Mr. Greer explained the staff recommendations. 
 
Mr. Botts and Ms. Hunter inquired about the previous rate study completed by Communities 
Unlimited that Board staff found inadequate. Mr. Greer explained that the deficiencies were not 
the fault of the District, and the District is willing to correct this matter and have another 
organization complete a new rate study. 
 
Ms. Hunter moved to accept staff recommendations. Mr. Giles seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Crockett Mills 
 
Mr. Greer explained the staff recommendations. 
 
Mr. Combs moved to accept staff recommendations. Mr. Moss seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously. 

3



 

 

 
Griffith Creek 
 
Mr. Greer explained the staff recommendations. 
 
Mr. Botts moved to accept staff recommendations. Mr. Giles seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Harbor Utility District 
 
Mr. Greer explained the staff recommendations. 
 
Mr. Moss moved to accept staff recommendations. Ms. Hunter seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Iron City Utility District 
 
Mr. Greer explained the staff recommendations. 
 
Ms. Hunter inquired about the number of commissioners in both Iron City Utility District and 
Crockett Mills Utility District. Mr. Greer explained that state law requires utility districts in 
Lawrence County to have five commissioners. 
 
Mr. Botts moved to accept staff recommendations. Ms. Hunter seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Lone Oak Utility District 
 
Mr. Greer explained the staff recommendations. 
 
Ms. Hunter recused herself due to her connection with Walden’s Ridge Utility District which sells 
water to the District. 
 
Mr. Giles moved to accept staff recommendations. Mr. Moss seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
North Stewart Utility District 
 
Mr. Greer explained the staff recommendations: 
 
Mr. Combs moved to accept staff recommendations. Ms. Hunter seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Sneedville Utility District 
 
Mr. Greer explained the staff recommendations. 

4



 

 

 
Mr. Giles moved to take no action. Mr. Botts seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Walden’s Ridge Utility District 
 
Mr. Greer explained the staff recommendations. Mr. Greer also noted that a Comptroller 
investigation was included in the packet but recommended no action on the investigation. 
 
Ms. Hunter recused herself from this vote due to a conflict of interest. 
 
Mr. Moss moved to accept staff recommendations. Mr. Botts seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Investigations 
 
Horton Highway Utility District 
 
Mr. Greer explained the staff recommendations. 
 
Mr. Giles moved to accept staff recommendations and close the investigation. Mr. Combs 
seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
BonDeCroft Utility District 
 
Mr. Greer explained the staff recommendations. Mr. Greer also noted that a Comptroller 
investigation was included in the packet but recommended no action on the investigation. 
 
Ms. Hunter moved to accept staff recommendations. Mr. Botts seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Complaints 
 
Mesana Investments, LLC v. First Utility District of Knox County 
 
Lewis Howard and Scott Davis were present on behalf of Mesana Investments, LLC (“Mesana”). 
Mark McKinney and John Valliant were present on behalf of First Utility District of Knox 
County (“FUD”). 
 
Mr. Giles recused himself due to his position with FUD. 
 
Because Mesana submitted evidence for the case after the submission deadline, FUD requested a 
continuance in order to review the submitted documents. Ms. Hunter moved to grant the 
continuance. Mr. Moss seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-1; Ms. Knotts voting in the 
negative.  
 
Russ Rymer v. Hallsdale Powell Utility District 

5



Russ Rymer was present on his own behalf. Darren Cardwell and John Valliant were present on 
behalf of Hallsdale Powell Utility District (“HPUD”). Bart Kreps with Raftelis was present to 
discuss the HPUD’S rate study. 

Ms. Knotts explained that the Board’s task was to determine if the published rates from HPUD 
are either “too high” or “too low”. Ms. Knotts explained that the Board must make findings. 

Mr. Rymer explained that the Board should find HPUD’s rates too high because HPUD as 
engaged in excessive spending that has not actually resolved any issues for HPUD.  

Mr. Cardwell explained that the increased rates are necessary to comply with consent orders 
from TDEC to ensure they meet environmental standards. 

Mr. Kreps clarified that Raftelis’ rate study takes into account future spending and planning 
which is why it calls for rate increases. Mr. Kreps did not attempt to explain whether the 
spending and debt was necessary, instead, it is Raftelis’ duty to simply take that debt and 
spending into account in order to create a rate study. 

Mr. Combs asked HPUD why the results are not better for District since rate increases have been 
going up. Mr. Cardwell explained the major results the District has seen are from getting water to 
different parts of the community and preventing further sewage overflows. Mr. Combs asked 
about the average pressure in the District, to which Mr. Cardwell responded that the District has 
not attempted to decrease water pressure to help with water loss in the District. 

Mr. Moss inquired about the discrepancy between the water volumetric loss compared to the 
water loss by cost. Mr. Cardwell explained that the numbers have decreased overall. 

Ms. Knotts asked why the rates are so different with HPUD in comparison to surrounding 
utilities. Mr. Cardwell explained that they have been unable to handle the growth the same way 
as surrounding utilities and, due to consent orders, HPUD has issues to fix that other utilities do 
not. 

Ms. Knotts suggested a list of findings for the Board to adopt and stated that there needs to be 
deliberation on whether the Board finds the rates too high or too low. 

Mr. Combs commented that the rates are justifiable based on their debt service. Ms. Knotts 
offered that Mr. Cardwell agreed the rates are high; however, they are justifiable based on the 
debt service and expenses. 

Mr. Giles offered that the Board uses a rate study to support their decisions, and since there was 
a rate study to support HPUD’s rates, he did not know how the Board could go against the 
findings of Raftelis. Ms. Hunter concurred with Mr. Giles using the rate study to support rates 
that are used for utilities. Mr. Moss also concurred that the rates may be high, but the rate study 
indicates what the rates should be. 

6



Ms. Knotts moved that the Board find that it has jurisdiction over the case, HPUD heard the 
original rate dispute on August 22, 2019, the Raftelis rate study is a valid rate study, the 
published rates are neither too high nor too low, and thus deny Mr. Rymer the requested relief. 
Mr. Botts seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

Miscellaneous: 

Ann V. Butterworth Resolution 

Mr. Greer explained the resolution is to honor Ms. Ann V. Butterworth for her selfless service to 
not only utilities across the state but to the people across the state throughout her professional 
career. 

Mr. Hunter moved to accept staff recommendations. Mr. Botts seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously. 

Board Discussion: 

Chairman Knotts adjourned the meeting at 12:30 pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Betsy Knotts 
Chairman  

7



Financial Distress 
  

8



Bon De Croft Utility District

$8,303.00

$0.00

$0.00

$5,613.00

$35,179.00

$0.00

$95,063.00

$0.00

White

$19,937.79 ($63,310.77) ($117,789.07)

$480,372.55

$1,156,577.56

$1,108,347.85

$972,663.90

$263,392.36

$28,677.66

$70,061.84

$0.00

$0.00

($292,000.99)

($362,062.83)

$514,711.59

$1,127,935.55

$1,086,010.70

$971,912.29

$257,415.17

$6,021.79

$10,585.00

$0.00

$0.00

$16,606.79

$6,021.79

$715,061.26

$1,133,777.43

$1,090,185.10

$1,009,494.87

$259,243.26

($146,801.33)

($22,518.77)

$13,314.00

$0.00

$0.00

($9,204.77)

($22,518.77)

$676,312.96

$1,110,294.85

$1,068,913.24

$1,031,734.97

$254,011.85

$(136,464.95)

($57,905.07)

$12,931.00

$0.00

$0.00

($44,974.07)

($57,905.07)

Unrestricted Net Position

Operating Revenues

Net Sales

Operating Expenses

Depreciation Expense

Operating Income

Non-Operating Rev. (Exp.)

Operating Profit

Grants and Capital Contribution

Transfers In

Transfers Out

GAAP Change in Net Position

Statutory Change in NP (2017)

Pension and OPEB Asset

Pension and OPEB Liability

Statutory Change in NP (2018) Statutory Change in 
NP (2018)

2016 2017 2018 2019Statutory Change in NP 
(2018)

County:Statutory Change in NP (201
8)

Statutory Change in NP (2018)

$183,913.66 $156,023.26 $124,282.56 $78,559.88

($155,236.00) ($150,001.47)

Water

9



 

 

Entity Referred:  Bon de Croft Utility District 
 
Referral Reason:  Negative Change in Net Position 
 
Utility Type Referred:  Water 
 
Staff Summary: 
 
Bon De Croft Utility District was referred for financial distress on January 6, 2020. The completed 
financial questionnaire is attached.  
 
The District increases rates annually with the CPI, but the District continues to lose money. 
 
The District hired the Tennessee Association of Utility Districts (“TAUD”) to provide accounting 
services.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
Order the following: 
 

1. The District shall have the Tennessee Association of Utility Districts, or another qualified 
expert as approved by Board staff, perform a rate study that includes the following: 

a. a review of the debt management policy; 
b. a review of the capitalization policy; 
c. a justification of the wholesale rate charged to West Cumberland Utility District; 
d. a justification for charging a lower per-thousand gallon rate after a customer uses 

60,000 gallons;  
e. the creation of a five-year capital asset budget to be taken from the current capital 

asset list and to include future anticipated needs; and 
f. a review of connection, reconnection, and tap fees. 

2. By November 30, 2020, the District shall send Board staff a copy of the contract between 
the District and the qualified expert who is to perform the tasks in paragraph 1. 

3. By March 31, 2021, the District shall provide Board staff with the completed rate study, 
and either proof of implementation of the resulting recommendations or a proposed plan 
of implementation. 

4. Board staff is given the authority to grant one extension of up to six months of the 
foregoing deadlines upon a showing of good cause by the District. 

 
 
 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



Fall River Road Utility District

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Lawrence

$12,838.00 ($24,896.00)

$223,985.00

$661,550.00

$640,850.00

$623,906.00

$117,255.00

($52,278.00)

$194,686.00

$0.00

$0.00

$142,408.00

($52,278.00)

$287,866.00

$665,543.00

$644,483.00

$570,057.00

$117,255.00

$12,838.00

$96,932.00

$0.00

$0.00

$109,770.00

$12,838.00

$308,721.00

$675,297.00

$650,945.00

$620,090.00

$117,255.00

($80,103.00)

($24,896.00)

$61,491.00

$0.00

$0.00

$36,595.00

($24,896.00)

Unrestricted Net Position

Operating Revenues

Net Sales

Operating Expenses

Depreciation Expense

Operating Income

Non-Operating Rev. (Exp.)

Operating Profit

Grants and Capital Contribution

Transfers In

Transfers Out

GAAP Change in Net Position

Statutory Change in NP (2017)

Pension and OPEB Asset

Pension and OPEB Liability

Statutory Change in NP (2018) Statutory Change in 
NP (2018)

2016 2017 2018 2019Statutory Change in NP 
(2018)

County:Statutory Change in NP (201
8)

Statutory Change in NP (2018)

$37,644.00 $95,486.00 $55,207.00

($89,922.00) ($82,648.00)

Water

22



 

 

Entity Referred:  Fall River Road Utility District 
 
Referral Reason:  Negative Change in Net Position 
 
Utility Type Referred:  Water 
 
Date of Initial Referral: 6/22/2016 
 
Staff Summary: 
 
Pursuant to an October 24, 2018 Board order, Fall River Road Utility District (“the District”) is 
currently providing Board staff with financial updates every March and September. However, Staff 
has recently learned that two of the District’s commissioners may have not been appointed 
properly.  
 
Upon the expiration of Commissioner Greg Holt’s term, the county mayor failed to appoint from 
or reject the District’s first list of nominees within twenty-one days. It is Staff’s understanding 
that the District contends that Mr. Holt was therefore appointed by operation of law pursuant to 
Tenn. Code Ann. § 7-82-307(a)(4).  However, the District’s appointment procedures do not fall 
under Tenn. Code Ann. § 7-82-307(a), but rather under Tenn. Code Ann. § 7-82-307(g), which 
does not contain language that a mayor’s failure to act results in the first person on the board’s 
list being appointed by operation of law.  
 
Commissioner Channing Cope was appointed on April 16, 2020. However, Board staff has learned 
that at the time of his appointment and currently, he does not reside in the District’s service area 
as required by Tenn. Code Ann. § 7-82-307(g). If this is the case, he is thus ineligible to serve on 
the board of commissioners and was improperly appointed.  
 
Staff Recommendations: 
 

1. By November 30, 2020, the District shall ensure that its commissioners meet all statutory 
requirements and are thus eligible to serve pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. §§ 7-82-307(g). 
Otherwise, the District shall cause to be appointed eligible commissioners in accordance 
with the law. 

2. By December 31, 2020, the District shall send proof to Board staff that all commissioners 
have been appointed properly, or proof that a plan is in place to appoint eligible 
commissioners.  

 
 
 

23



Griffith Creek Utility District

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Marion

($44,142.49) ($62,248.51) ($88,790.63)

$226,512.62

$284,109.60

$276,069.60

$323,870.25

$83,298.86

($54,693.08)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($580,499.73)

($580,499.73)

$217,720.01

$285,098.72

$275,221.92

$315,204.26

$63,786.90

($44,142.49)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($44,142.49)

($44,142.49)

$161,273.01

$299,473.57

$288,073.85

$345,911.21

$64,027.98

($15,810.87)

($62,248.51)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($62,248.51)

($62,248.51)

$164,683.11

$341,577.48

$331,896.96

$327,892.09

$60,483.60

$(102,476.02)

($88,790.63)

$-00

$0.00

$0.00

($88,790.63)

($88,790.63)

Unrestricted Net Position

Operating Revenues

Net Sales

Operating Expenses

Depreciation Expense

Operating Income

Non-Operating Rev. (Exp.)

Operating Profit

Grants and Capital Contribution

Transfers In

Transfers Out

GAAP Change in Net Position

Statutory Change in NP (2017)

Pension and OPEB Asset

Pension and OPEB Liability

Statutory Change in NP (2018) Statutory Change in 
NP (2018)

2016 2017 2018 2019Statutory Change in NP 
(2018)

County:Statutory Change in NP (201
8)

Statutory Change in NP (2018)

($39,760.65) ($30,105.54) ($46,437.64) $13,685.39

($14,932.43) ($14,036.95)

Water

24



 

 

Entity Referred:  Griffith Creek Utility District 
 
Referral Reason:  Negative Change in Net Position 
 
Utility Type Referred:  Water 
 
Staff Summary: 
 
Griffith Creek Utility District (“the District”) was referred to the Board on August 25, 2017 for 
financial distress. 
 
In December 2019, the District entered into a working agreement with Big Creek Utility District 
(“Big Creek”), under which Big Creek managed the operations of the District. Big Creek was able 
to improve the operational health of the District, especially by decreasing the District’s water loss.  
 
Because the District purchased all its water from Big Creek and Big Creek performed the entirety 
of the District’s field operations, the Board issued an order on October 29, 2019 initiating 
negotiations for the consolidation of the District with Big Creek. On January 30, 2020, 
representatives of the District, Big Creek, and Board staff and counsel participated in consolidation 
negotiations with an administrative law judge acting as mediator. Although the parties were able 
to work out many issues, consolidation negotiations have since reached an impasse. The Board is 
currently without authority to order all necessary parties to take the appropriate action steps for 
the consolidation to be completed.  
 
While negotiations were ongoing, Staff was informed that a new commissioner had been appointed 
to the District’s board. However, neither the District’s board of commissioners, nor the county 
mayor followed the appropriate procedures for appointing a new commissioner in accordance with 
the law. Therefore, on August 6, 2020, the Board issued the attached order regarding Griffith Creek 
Utility District (“the District”). Staff has not yet received notification from the District that its 
commissioners have been properly appointed.  
 
In 2019, the District had a loss of $88,790. While $87,742 of the loss was due to water loss which 
has since been corrected, it does not account for the entirety of the loss. Moreover, the District is 
still operating on an operating income of only $13,685 on $341,577 of operating revenue. Since 
the Board’s last meeting, the District has indicated that it has extended its working agreement with 
Big Creek through October 31, 2020. Big Creek’s board is scheduled to address another one-month 
extension at its October 19, 2020, meeting. However, Board staff anticipates that Big Creek will 
have to charge the District more to continue providing its current services. Due to the District’s 
thin margin, Staff is concerned that the District will be unable to enter into a new operating 
agreement at a rate affordable to the District.  

25



 

 
The Tennessee Association of Utility Districts performed the District’s most recent rate study in 
early 2019, but the District did not fully implement its resulting recommendations. Since the rate 
study, the District has disposed of large assets that will shift its depreciation schedule, it is entering 
into a new agreement for the operation of the system, and due to Big Creek’s efforts, it has 
experienced improvements in its water loss. For the foregoing reasons, the District needs an 
updated rate study to ensure its financial viability.  
 
Two of the District’s commissioners are approaching the end of their first year on the board; 
however, Staff does not currently have proof that the commissioners have met the training 
requirements for the initial training period. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 

1. The District shall have the Tennessee Association of Utility Districts, or another qualified 
expert as approved by Board staff, perform a rate study that includes the following: 

a. a review of the viability of an annual increase based on the Consumer Price Index 
or another automatic increase; 

b. a review of any bond covenants to ensure all requirements are being met; 
c. a review of the existing five-year capital asset budget, including any 

recommended modifications; and 
d. a review of connection, reconnection, and tap fees. 

2. By November 30, 2020, the District shall send Board staff a copy of the contract between 
the District and the qualified expert who is to perform the tasks in paragraph 1. 

3. By November 30, 2020, the District shall ensure that its commissioners have met all 
training requirements and are thus eligible to serve pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. §§ 7-82-
307(b)(5) & 7-82-308(1). Otherwise, the District shall appoint eligible commissioners in 
accordance with the law. 

4. By December 31, 2020, the District shall provide to Board staff either proof of 
compliance or a proposed plan of compliance with the directives in paragraph 3.  

5. By March 31, 2021, the District shall submit the rate study recommendations to Board 
staff for review and approval. 

6. After review and approval of the rates by Board staff, Board staff will participate in a  
public hearing on the rates at a public meeting of the District, which shall be held by the 
District no later than sixty days after the rates are approved by Board staff. The District 
shall be responsible for giving proper notice of the public meeting in accordance with the 
public meetings laws. 

7. Immediately after the public hearing conducted by Board staff, and at the same public 
meeting, the District shall adopt and fully implement all rate study recommendations 
approved by Board staff.  

8. If the District fails to comply with this order, Board staff shall refer this matter to the 
Attorney General’s Office for enforcement through chancery court. 

9. Board staff is given the authority to grant one extension of up to six months of the 
foregoing deadlines upon a showing of good cause by the District. 

 
 

26



Jackson County Utility District

$0.00

$50,505.00

$0.00

$60,020.00

$4,702.00

$0.00

Jackson

($12,577.62) ($67,254.25)

$1,473,873.56

$1,256,885.24

$1,173,966.23

$1,181,816.49

$190,816.29

$74,768.01

$245,358.50

$0.00

$0.00

$62,025.45

($183,333.05)

$1,230,340.18

$1,357,026.83

$1,180,081.72

$1,358,961.98

$236,635.07

($22,092.62)

$9,417.42

$0.00

$0.00

($12,675.20)

($22,092.62)

$1,445,728.29

$1,397,536.43

$1,397,536.43

$1,386,553.15

$248,094.34

($13,515.53)

($2,532.25)

$10,572.55

$0.00

$0.00

$8,040.30

($2,532.25)

Unrestricted Net Position

Operating Revenues

Net Sales

Operating Expenses

Depreciation Expense

Operating Income

Non-Operating Rev. (Exp.)

Operating Profit

Grants and Capital Contribution

Transfers In

Transfers Out

GAAP Change in Net Position

Statutory Change in NP (2017)

Pension and OPEB Asset

Pension and OPEB Liability

Statutory Change in NP (2018) Statutory Change in 
NP (2018)

2016 2017 2018 2019Statutory Change in NP 
(2018)

County:Statutory Change in NP (201
8)

Statutory Change in NP (2018)

$75,068.75 ($1,935.15) $10,983.28

($300.74) ($20,157.47)

Water

27



 

 

Entity Referred:  Jackson County Utility District 
 
Referral Reason:  Negative Change in Net Position 
 
Utility Type Referred:  Water 
 
Staff Summary: 
 
Jackson County Utility District was referred for financial distress on January 28, 2020. On 
February 10, 2020, Staff sent the District the financial questionnaire, requesting it be returned by 
April 10, 2020. 
 
The District has not returned the questionnaire. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Order the following: 
 

1. The District shall have the Tennessee Association of Utility Districts, or another qualified 
expert as approved by Board staff, assist in completing the financial questionnaire 
previously sent by Board staff. 

2. By November 30, 2020, the District shall send Board staff a copy of the contract between 
the District and the qualified expert who is to perform the tasks in paragraph 1. 

3. By December 31, 2020, the District shall provide Board staff with the completed 
questionnaire.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

28



Monday, February 10, 2020 

Jackson County Utility District 
Brandon Holland 
1478 N Grundy Quarles Highway 
Gainesboro, TN 38562 

Dear Mr. Holland 

The Tennessee Comptroller of the Treasury has referred Jackson County Utility District to the 
Utility Management Review Board (hereinafter “Board”) for financial distress pursuant to 
Tennessee Code Annotated § 7-82-401(g).  

Please fill out the enclosed questionnaire and return it and all supporting documentation to our 
office no later than April 10, 2020. Please submit this to either utilities@cot.tn.gov and/or the 
following mailing address: 

TN Comptroller of the Treasury 
Attention: John Greer/Ross Colona 
Cordell Hull Building 
425 Fifth Avenue North 
Nashville, TN 37243 

If you wish to submit this information via mail, do not send stapled documents. 

While we recognize that this questionnaire may be difficult to fill out, it is necessary to 
determine how we can help you achieve long-term financial success. If you are having trouble 
filling this out, please contact our office for additional assistance. After we receive your 
information, we will decide whether it is necessary for the district to meet with our staff or go 
directly before the Board. 

If you need further assistance or have any questions, please feel free to contact us at (615) 747-
5260 or utilities @cot.tn.gov. 

Sincerely, 

John Greer  Ross Colona 
Technical Secretary Utilities Specialist 

29

mailto:utilities@cot.tn.gov


Milcrofton Utility District

$239,232.00

$0.00

$476,754.00

$0.00

$0.00

$272,788.00

$0.00

$243,620.00

Williamson

$51,633.00 ($1,161,274.00) ($227,145.00)

$0.00

$6,332,123.00

$5,893,763.00

$5,604,088.00

$1,556,352.00

$491,827.00

$6,725,130.00

$0.00

$0.00

$7,216,957.00

$491,827.00

$20,141,356.00

$7,168,658.00

$6,808,070.00

$6,696,891.00

$1,734,816.00

$289,155.00

$5,350,350.00

$0.00

$0.00

$5,639,505.00

$289,155.00

$17,520,964.00

$7,693,139.00

$7,343,018.00

$8,413,666.00

$1,826,916.00

($1,190,289.00)

($1,910,816.00)

$6,646,128.00

$0.00

$0.00

$4,735,312.00

($1,910,816.00)

$14,711,706.00

$8,295,973.00

$7,938,612.00

$8,498,714.00

$1,956,267.00

$4,764.00

($197,977.00)

$5,794,228.00

$0.00

$0.00

$5,596,251.00

($197,977.00)

Unrestricted Net Position

Operating Revenues

Net Sales

Operating Expenses

Depreciation Expense

Operating Income

Non-Operating Rev. (Exp.)

Operating Profit

Grants and Capital Contribution

Transfers In

Transfers Out

GAAP Change in Net Position

Statutory Change in NP (2017)

Pension and OPEB Asset

Pension and OPEB Liability

Statutory Change in NP (2018) Statutory Change in 
NP (2018)

2016 2017 2018 2019Statutory Change in NP 
(2018)

County:Statutory Change in NP (201
8)

Statutory Change in NP (2018)

$728,035.00 $471,767.00 ($720,527.00) ($202,741.00)

($236,208.00) ($182,612.00)

Water

30



 

 

Entity Referred:  Milcrofton Utility District 
 
Referral Reason:  Negative Change in Net Position 
 
Utility Type Referred:  Water 
 
Staff Summary: 
 
Milcrofton Utility District was referred for financial distress on April 2, 2020. On June 29, 2020, 
Staff sent the District the questionnaire, requesting it be returned by September 20, 2020. 
 
The District returned the questionnaire timely. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Order the following: 
 

1. The District shall have the Tennessee Association of Utility Districts, or another qualified 
expert as approved by Board staff, perform a rate study that includes the following: 

a. a review of the debt management policy; 
b. a review of the leak adjustment policy; 
c. the creation of a five-year capital asset budget to be taken from the current capital 

asset list and to include future anticipated needs; and 
d. a review of connection, reconnection, and tap fees. 

2. By November 30, 2020, the District shall send Board staff a copy of the contract between 
the District and the qualified expert who is to perform the tasks in paragraph 1. 

3. By March 31, 2021, the District shall provide Board staff with the completed rate study, 
and either proof of implementation of the resulting recommendations or a proposed plan 
of implementation. 

4. Board staff is given the authority to grant one extension of up to six months of the 
foregoing deadlines upon a showing of good cause by the District. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

31



 

Section B: Water Utility Information 

 

1. Does your utility offer water?  Yes 

a. If yes, please complete the following section. If no, please proceed to Section C: 

Wastewater Utility Information. 

2. Have you had any rate changes in the previous five years? 

Yes or No (Circle your answer) 

a. Please provide a copy of your current rate ordinance/structure and the 

justification for why the rates are set this way- including any recent rate studies 

performed for the utility. 

b. Please provide a copy of previous rate ordinances/structures from the previous 

five years if you answered yes to Question #2. 

c. If you have differing rate classes (inside/outside city limits, 

residential/commercial/industrial, new developments, etc.), please provide 

justification as to why these rates are set the way they are. 

3. Do you have any current plans for a rate change? 

Yes or No (Circle your answer) 

a. If yes, please provide a written answer to the following questions: 

i. Are you planning for a rate increase or decrease? 

ii. Are you planning this change across all customer classes or only on a 

certain customer class? 

iii. Has your Board voted on this rate change yet? 

iv. If your Board has discussed a rate change at recent meetings, please attach 

a copy of the relevant minutes at which this meeting took place. 

4. Have you had any utility fee changes in the previous five years? 

Yes or No (Circle your answer) 

a. Please provide a copy of your current utility fee schedule. 

b. Please provide a copy of previous utility fee schedules if you answered yes to 

Question #3. 

c. Please provide a written rationale for the charges for tap fees, reconnect fees, etc. 

5. Has your debt management policy been reviewed in the last 5 years? 

Yes or No (Circle your answer) 

a. Please provide a copy of your debt management policy. If you do not have a debt 

management policy, please provide a written rationale for why a debt 

management policy has not been adopted. 

6. Has your capitalization policy been reviewed in the last 5 years? 

Yes or No (Circle your answer) 

a. Please provide a copy of your capitalization policy (a/k/a Fixed Asset Policy). 

If you do not have a capitalization policy, please provide a written rationale for 

why a capitalization policy has not been adopted. 

32



 

7. Please provide the most recent 3 months of balance sheets and income statements for 

your water fund. 

a. If you are a water and wastewater utility and are having difficulty breaking out the 

accounts, please use percentages or estimate for accounts for the most accurate 

depiction of the financial status of the utility. 

8. Do you have a plan to remedy your financially distressed position for your water fund? 

Yes or No (Circle your answer) 

a. If yes, please provide a detailed copy. 

b. If no, please provide a justification for why not. 

9. How often does your board have regularly scheduled meetings? 

Answer:  Monthly 
 

a. Please provide a list containing the following information for the individuals 

serving on your board:  See attached info sheet and documentation.   

i. Name 

ii. Title 

iii. Mailing Address 

iv. Phone Number 

v. Date of Initial Election or Appointment 

vi. Have they fulfilled their initial 12-hour training requirement within 

the first year of service, if applicable? Yes or No 

vii. If so, please provide proof that this training requirement has been satisfied. 

viii. If applicable, have they fulfilled their 12-hour training requirement every 

3 years after the requirement satisfied in their initial year? Yes or No 

ix. If so, please provide proof that this training requirement has been satisfied. 

10. How many total customers do you currently have? 

Answer:  9,837 
 

a. Please provide a numerical break-down of the totals for each type of customer: 

i. Billed – 9,833 billed customers 

ii. Unbilled – Location vacant list - 163 

iii. Metered – N/A 

iv. Unmetered – N/A 

v. Breakdown by Rate Class (inside, outside, inside residential, inside 

commercial, outside residential, outside commercial, etc.) See 

attached. 

11. What percentage of your sales do your largest 10 customers account for annually? 

(Largest 10 Customer Sales Total / Total Annual Water Sales)–08-01-19 – 07-31-20 

Answer:  287,810/8,483,001.17=0.34% 

12. What percentage of your volume do you largest 10 customers account for annually? 

(Gallons of Water sold to Largest 10 Customers / Total Gallons of Water Sold) 

Answer: 36,069,343/938,194,504=.04% 

13. Do you have a leak adjustment policy? 

33



 

Yes or No (Circle your answer) 

a. If yes, how many leak adjustments were performed based on your leak adjustment 

policy in the last 12 months? What is the cost associated with these leaks? 

Answer: 129 leak adjustments in the past 12 months.  The cost:  $13,437.92 
b. If yes, please attach a copy of your leak adjustment policy.  – See attached Leak 

Adjustment Policy 

c. If no, please move on to the next question. 

14. Have you incurred any new debt during the current fiscal year for your water utility, or 

do you plan on incurring any debt during the current fiscal year for your water utility? 

Yes or No (Circle your answer) 

a. If yes, please provide a detailed explanation regarding the debt. 

b. If no, please move on to the next question. 

15. Have you received any grants or capital contributions during the current fiscal year for your 

water utility, or do you plan on receiving any grants or capital contributions during the current 

fiscal year for your water utility? 

Yes or No (Circle your answer) 

a. If yes, please provide a detailed explanation regarding these debts or capital contributions.  

b. If no, please move on to the next question. 

16. Have you applied for any grants that will be received over the next two years? 

Yes or No (Circle your answer) 

a. If yes, please provide a detailed explanation regarding these potential grants. 

b. If no, please move on to the following question. 

17. Are your customers made aware of the rates and fees you have in place annually? 

Yes or No (Circle your answer) 

a. If yes, how is this accomplished? – Via www.milcrofton.com, printed notifications in 

local newspapers, and  Milcrofton website link referenced on printed and electronic billing 

notifications.   

b. If no, please provide a written justification as to why not. 

18. Do you review your capital asset list? 

Yes or No (Circle your answer) 

a. If yes, how often is this list reviewed and by whom?  The capital assets are reviewed 

annually by in-house staff and a third-party CPA. 

b. If no, please provide a written justification as to why not. 

c. Please provide a copy of your capital asset plan, or a justification as to why you 

do not have one. – See Fixed Asset Policy  attachment #8, Section B., Question 

#6 

19. Do you keep a copy of your capital asset list on file? 

Yes or No (Circle your answer) 

20. Do you produce your own water supply? 

Yes or No (Circle your answer) 

a. If yes, what is the cost per thousand gallons to produce? 

b. If no, please move on to the next question. 

34

http://www.milcrofton.com/


 

Answer: 

21. Do you purchase your water supply? Yes 

a. If yes, please provide the following: 

i. List of entities water is purchased from – Harpeth Valley Utilities District 

ii. Rates at which water is purchased at:  See section 6 of Contract dated 042781.   

iii. Water purchase contract with these entities, if no contract exists please 

give an explanation as to why there is no contract. 

b. If no, please move on to the following question. 

22. Do you have any wholesale customers? 

Yes or No (Circle your answer) 

a. If yes, please provide the contract(s) with these customer(s) or a detailed 

explanation as to why a contract does not exist and the rate at which water is sold 

to this customer. 

b. If no, please move on to the following question. 

23. Do you have a plan to improve your non-revenue water percentage? 

Yes or No (Circle your answer) 

a. If yes, please provide a detailed explanation as to how this will be improved along 

with your current non- revenue water percentages by cost and by volume. 

b. If no, please provide a detailed justification as to why the current non-revenue 

water percentage does not need to be improved along with your current non- 

revenue water percentages by cost and by volume. 

24. Are there any environmental concerns currently or forthcoming that will put a financial 

burden on the system? 

Yes or No (Circle your answer) 

a. If yes, please provide a detailed explanation as to what the concern or issue is and 

the extent of the financial burden that will be incurred. 

b. If no, please move on to the next question. 

35



EFFECTIVE FOR WATER BILLS WITH A DUE DATE ON OR AFTER FEBRUARY 1, 2014

(Rates updated in system on 12/19/13) 

change in customer charge 5/23/18 

The Monthly Service Rate is the same for all Classes

0-10,000 gallons $6.24

10,001 - 20,000 gallons $6.74

20,001 - 30,000 gallons $7.24

30,001  -40,000 gallons $7.74

0ver 40,000 gallons $8.24

Residential Rates:

3/4 inch meter Customer Charge $16.00 W1

1 inch meter Customer Charge $32.00 W4

Residential Irrigation Rates - Separate Irrigation Tap

3/4 inch meter Customer Charge $16.00 WA

1 inch meter Customer Charge $32.00 WD

Commercial Rates:

3/4 inch Customer Charge $25.00 W2

1 inch meter Customer Charge $50.00 W3

1 1/2 inch meter Customer Charge $80.00 W5

2 inch meter Customer Charge $175.00 W6

3 inch meter Customer Charge $250.00 W7

4 inch meter Customer Charge $250.00 W8

Commercial Irrigation Rates - Separate Irrigation Tap

3/4 inch Customer Charge $25.00 WB

1 inch meter Customer Charge $50.00 WC

1 1/2 inch meter Customer Charge $80.00 WE

2 inch meter Customer Charge $175.00 WF

3 inch meter Customer Charge $250.00 WG

4 inch meter Customer Charge $250.00 WH

Compound Meter Rates

2" Commercial Com Customer Charge $175.00 E1

1 1/2 Commercial Customer Charge $80.00 E5

2" Irrigation Customer Charge $175.00 E6

3" Commercial Customer Charge $250.00 E7

2" Residential Customer Charge $175.00 E8

(Zorbist)

6" Hospital Meter No Customer Charge EH

3" Page Fields/zorbist No Customer Charge EI

36



2019 Water Cost of Service Study 
Twelve Months Ending September 2018   

Milcrofton Utility District 

37



Summary

1 38



Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Summary of Cost of Service Allocation

Main Menu

1 2 3

Total Res Comm Irrigation Total

TOTAL REV. REQ.

Operations & Maintenance 5,552,443$  4,535,091$  229,437$ 787,915$     5,552,443$  

Plus: Debt Service 220,728$     184,518$     9,044$      27,165$       220,728$     

Plus: Rate Funded Capital 1,826,916$  1,527,218$  74,859$   224,840$     1,826,916$  

Total Revenue Requirement 7,600,087$  6,246,827$  313,340$ 1,039,920$  7,600,087$  

Less: Other Revenue 552,050$     497,077$     13,067$   41,905.2$    552,050$     

Rate Requirement 7,048,037$  5,749,749$  300,273$ 998,015$     7,048,037$  

Annual Sales (Kgal) 820,196       649,783       48,132      122,281       820,196       

Rate Rev. Req./Kgal 8.59$          8.85$          6.24$       8.16$          8.59$          

Rate Rev. Req./Customer 69.58$        60.77$        181.54$   198.33$      69.58$        

CUSTOMER Total Res Comm Irrigation Total

Operations & Maintenance 1,397,216$  1,304,997$  22,813$   69,406$       1,397,216$  

Plus: Debt Service 220,728$     184,518$     9,044$      27,165$       220,728$     

Plus: Rate Funded Capital 424,564$     396,542$     6,932$      21,090$       424,564$     

Total Revenue Requirement 2,042,508$  1,886,057$  38,790$   117,661$     2,042,508$  

Less: Other Revenue 552,050$     497,077$     13,067$   41,905$       552,050$     

Rate Requirement 1,490,458$  1,388,980$  25,723$   75,755$       1,490,458$  

Annual Billings 101,300       94,614         1,654        5,032           101,300       

Calculated Customer Charge 14.68$        15.55$     15.05$        

CONSUMPTION Total Res Comm Irrigation Total

Operations & Maintenance 4,155,227$  3,230,094$  206,624$ 718,509$     4,155,227$  

Plus: Debt Service -$             -$             -$         -$             -$             

Plus: Rate Funded Capital 1,402,352$  1,130,676$  67,926$   203,750$     1,402,352$  

Total Revenue Requirement 5,557,579$  4,360,770$  274,550$ 922,260$     5,557,579$  

Less: Other Revenue -$             -$             -$         -$             -$             

Rate Requirement 5,557,579$  4,360,770$  274,550$ 922,260$     5,557,579$  

Calculated Water Rate (Kgal) 6.71$          5.70$       7.54$          

Total Res Comm Irrigation Total

Current Rate Revenue 7,343,018$  5,789,855$  489,225$ 1,063,938$  7,343,018$  

Over/(Under) Recovery 294,981$     40,106$       188,952$ 65,923$       294,981$     

Total Revenue 7,895,068$  6,286,932$  502,293$ 1,105,843$  7,895,068$  

Over/(Under) Recovery 294,981$     40,106$       188,952$ 65,923$       294,981$     

2 39

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Summary of Results

Main Menu

104% 101%

160%

106%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

140%

160%

180%

Total Res Comm Irrigation

Recovery by Rate Class

Operations & 
Maintenance

31%

Purchased Water
42%

Debt Service
3%

Rate Funded 
Capital

24%

Revenue Requirement

3 40

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


 $-

 $500,000.00

 $1,000,000.00

 $1,500,000.00

 $2,000,000.00

 $2,500,000.00

 $3,000,000.00

 $3,500,000.00

Total Res Comm Irrigation

Rev. Req./Kgal

Operations & Maintenance Purchased Water Debt Service Rate Funded Capital

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

 $8,000,000

Total Res Comm Irrigation

Rev. Req. by Rate Class

Operations & Maintenance Purchased Water Debt Service Rate Funded Capital

4 41



Res
82%

Comm
4%

Irrigation
14%

Revenue Requirement by Class

Res
80%

Comm
6%

Irrigation
14%

Current Revenue

5 42



0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

140%

160%

180%

Total Res Comm Irrigation

Recovery Comparison

FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2009 FY 2012 FY 2014 FY 2016 FY 2018

 $-

 $2.00

 $4.00

 $6.00

 $8.00

 $10.00

 $12.00

Total Res Comm Irrigation

Required vs. Rate

Rate Requirement Current Rate/kGal

6 43



Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

2 Year Comparison

Main Menu

Revenue Requirement 2009 2012 2014 2016 2018

Difference 

($)

Difference 

(%)

Operations & Maintenance 2,443,642$  2,864,901$  3,659,141$  4,310,910$  5,552,443$  1,241,533$  28.8%

Plus: Debt Service 544,595$     544,595$     765,010$     620,697$     220,728$     (399,969)$   -64.4%

Plus: Rate Funded Capital 800,000$     920,945$     1,226,460$  1,523,202$  1,826,916$  303,714$     19.9%

Total Revenue Requirement 3,788,237$  4,330,441$  5,650,611$  6,454,809$  7,600,087$  1,145,278$  17.7%

Less: Other Revenue 542,824$     514,869$     588,015$     559,707$     552,050$     (7,657)$       -1.4%

Rate Requirement 3,245,413$  3,815,572$  5,062,596$  5,895,102$  7,048,037$  1,152,935$  19.6%

Annual Sales (Kgal) 404,936       461,263       499,634       638,044       820,196       182,152       28.5%

Rate Requirement per Kgal 8.01$           8.27$           10.13$         9.24$           8.59$           (0.65)$         -7.0%

Revenue Requirement per kGal 2009 2012 2014 2016 2018 Difference

Operations & Maintenance 6.03$           6.21$           7.32$           6.76$           6.77$           0.01$           

Plus: Debt Service 1.34$           1.18$           1.53$           0.97$           0.27$           (0.70)$         

Plus: Rate Funded Capital 1.98$           2.00$           2.45$           2.39$           2.23$           (0.16)$         

Total Revenue Requirement 9.36$           9.39$           11.31$         10.12$         9.27$           (0.85)$         

Less: Other Revenue 1.34$           1.12$           1.18$           0.88$           0.67$           (0.20)$         

Rate Requirement 8.01$           8.27$           10.13$         9.24$           8.59$           (0.65)$         

7 44

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Res

Main Menu

Cost of Service Current Proposed Difference

Customer Charge 14.68$              16.00$                   16.00$                 -$                   

0-10,000 gallons 6.71$                6.24$                     6.24$                   -$                   

10,000-20,000 gallons 6.74$                     6.74$                   -$                   

20,000-30,000 gallons 7.24$                     7.24$                   -$                   

30,000-40,000 gallons 7.74$                     7.74$                   -$                   

All Usage over 40,000 Gallons 8.24$                     8.24$                   -$                   

Usage (Kgal) COS Rates Current Rates Proposed Rates

Monthly 

Change

Daily 

Change

COS 

Rate/kGal

Current 

Rate/kGal

Proposed 

Rate/kGal

Change

/Kgal

1                                              21.39$              22.24$                   22.24$                 -$                   -$       21.39$             22.24$        22.24$        -$       

2                                              28.10$              28.48$                   28.48$                 -$                   -$       14.05$             14.24$        14.24$        -$       

4                                              41.52$              40.96$                   40.96$                 -$                   -$       10.38$             10.24$        10.24$        -$       

6                                              54.95$              53.44$                   53.44$                 -$                   -$       9.16$               8.91$          8.91$          -$       

7                                              61.66$              59.68$                   59.68$                -$                  -$      8.81$              8.53$         8.53$         -$      

8                                              68.37$              65.92$                   65.92$                 -$                   -$       8.55$               8.24$          8.24$          -$       

10                                            81.79$              78.40$                   78.40$                 -$                   -$       8.18$               7.84$          7.84$          -$       

15                                            115.35$            112.10$                 112.10$               -$                   -$       7.69$               7.47$          7.47$          -$       

20                                            148.90$            145.80$                 145.80$               -$                   -$       7.45$               7.29$          7.29$          -$       

40                                            283.13$            295.60$                 295.60$               -$                   -$       7.08$               7.39$          7.39$          -$       

Average Usage 6,868                      

Proposed Increase in Customer Revenue -$                   

Proposed Increase in Usage Revenue

Proposed Increase in Revenue -$                   

Current Recovery 40,106$             

 $-

 $5.00

 $10.00

 $15.00

 $20.00

 $25.00

 1  2  4  6  7  8  1
0

 1
5

 2
0

 4
0

$
/K

ga
l

Residental Cost Curve/Kgal

COS/Kgal Current/Kgal Proposed/Kgal

8 45

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Comm

Main Menu

Cost of Service Current Proposed Difference

Customer Charge 15.55$              25.00$                   25.00$                 -$                   

0-10,000 gallons 5.70$                6.24$                     6.24$                   -$                   

10,000-20,000 gallons 6.74$                     6.74$                   -$                   

20,000-30,000 gallons 7.24$                     7.24$                   -$                   

30,000-40,000 gallons 7.74$                     7.74$                   -$                   

All Usage over 40,000 Gallons 8.24$                     8.24$                   -$                   

Usage (Kgal) COS Rates Current Rates Proposed Rates

Monthly 

Change

Daily 

Change

COS 

Rate/kGal

Current 

Rate/kGal

Proposed 

Rate/kGal

Change

/Kgal

5                                              44.07$              56.20$                   56.20$                 -$                   -$       8.81$               11.24$     11.24$      -$       

10                                            72.59$              87.40$                   87.40$                 -$                   -$       7.26$               8.74$       8.74$        -$       

15                                            101.11$            121.10$                 121.10$               -$                   -$       6.74$               8.07$       8.07$        -$       

20                                            129.63$            154.80$                 154.80$               -$                   -$       6.48$               7.74$       7.74$        -$       

25                                            158.15$            191.00$                 191.00$               -$                   -$       6.33$               7.64$       7.64$        -$       

30                                            186.67$            227.20$                 227.20$              -$                  -$      6.22$              7.57$       7.57$        -$      

35                                            215.19$            265.90$                 265.90$               -$                   -$       6.15$               7.60$       7.60$        -$       

40                                            243.71$            304.60$                 304.60$               -$                   -$       6.09$               7.62$       7.62$        -$       

45                                            272.24$            345.80$                 345.80$               -$                   -$       6.05$               7.68$       7.68$        -$       

50                                            300.76$            387.00$                 387.00$               -$                   -$       6.02$               7.74$       7.74$        -$       

Average Usage 29,101                    

Proposed Increase in Customer Revenue -$                   

Proposed Increase in Usage Revenue

Proposed Increase in Revenue -$                   

Current Recovery 188,952$           

 $-

 $2.00

 $4.00

 $6.00

 $8.00

 $10.00

 $12.00

 5  1
0

 1
5

 2
0

 2
5

 3
0

 3
5

 4
0

 4
5

 5
0

$
/K

ga
l

Com Cost Curve/Kgal

COS/Kgal Current/Kgal Proposed/Kgal

9 46

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Billing Data

10 47



Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Customer Billing Data

Main Menu

1 2 3

Customer Billings Res Comm Irrigation Total

Jan-18 7,780         129            406            8,315       

Feb-18 7,689         130            393            8,212       

Mar-18 7,748         129            408            8,285       

Apr-18 7,845         132            418            8,395       

May-18 7,861         132            422            8,415       

Jun-18 8,055         126            441            8,622       

Jul-18 8,090         164            442            8,696       

Aug-18 8,105         153            441            8,699       

Sep-18 8,157         172            452            8,781       

Oct-17 7,773         128            402            8,303       

Nov-17 7,735         130            402            8,267       

Dec-17 7,776         129            405            8,310       

Total Customers 94,614       1,654         5,032         101,300   

Weighting Factor 2.00           1.00           2.00           

Weighted Customers 189,228     1,654         10,064       200,946   

AF

21 Total Customers 93% 2% 5% 100%

25 Weighted Customers 94% 1% 5% 100%

11 48

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Water Billing Data

Main Menu

1 2 3

Water Billings Res Comm Irrigation Total

Jan-18 36,433,595       2,845,346      562,875         39,841,816       

Feb-18 30,666,151       2,698,352      248,770         33,613,273       

Mar-18 36,171,428       3,216,838      613,370         40,001,636       

Apr-18 36,781,716       6,951,486      3,033,328      46,766,530       

May-18 61,067,200       4,437,448      14,612,254    80,116,902       

Jun-18 79,240,317       5,150,497      21,796,610    106,187,424     

Jul-18 81,883,831       5,442,203      23,031,747    110,357,781     

Aug-18 85,333,626       4,749,909      23,914,825    113,998,360     

Sep-18 68,158,785       5,307,249      18,237,099    91,703,133       

Oct-17 57,974,154       2,630,845      12,357,322    72,962,321       

Nov-17 38,222,357       2,182,314      3,348,838      43,753,509       

Dec-17 37,849,592       2,519,812      523,788         40,893,192       

Total Water Sales 649,782,753     48,132,299    122,280,826  820,195,878     

1-CP 85,333,626       4,749,909      23,914,825    113,998,360     

12-NCP 85,333,626       6,951,486      23,914,825    116,199,937     

AF

30   Total Water Sales 79.22% 5.87% 14.91% 100.00%

33   1-CP 74.86% 4.17% 20.98% 100.00%

34   12-NCP 73.44% 5.98% 20.58% 100.00%

12 49

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Average Usage per Customer

Main Menu

1 2 3

Res Comm Irrigation

Jan-18 4,683    22,057  1,386      

Feb-18 3,988    20,757  633         

Mar-18 4,668    24,937  1,503      

Apr-18 4,689    52,663  7,257      

May-18 7,768    33,617  34,626    

Jun-18 9,837    40,877  49,425    

Jul-18 10,122  33,184  52,108    

Aug-18 10,529  31,045  54,229    

Sep-18 8,356    30,856  40,348    

Oct-17 7,458    20,553  30,740    

Nov-17 4,941    16,787  8,330      

Dec-17 4,867    19,533  1,293      

Average 6,826   28,906 23,490   

Summer Average (Jun-Oct) 9,260   31,303 45,370   

Winter Average 5,087   27,193 7,861     

13 50

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Revenue Billing Data

Main Menu

1 2 3

Revenue Res Comm Irrigation Total

Jan-18 357,926$       29,854$      15,247$      403,027$                   

Feb-18 318,007$       28,897$      12,677$      359,580$                   

Mar-18 354,550$       33,033$      15,641$      403,224$                   

Apr-18 358,919$       67,300$      34,474$      460,693$                   

May-18 525,063$       44,867$      121,014$    690,944$                   

Jun-18 655,250$       50,641$      177,312$    883,203$                   

Jul-18 674,340$       53,011$      186,706$    914,056$                   

Aug-18 699,381$       47,426$      194,117$    940,923$                   

Sep-18 578,597$       51,840$      149,240$    779,677$                   

Oct-17 502,463$       27,976$      101,864$    632,303$                   

Nov-17 367,857$       24,375$      35,113$      427,345$                   

Dec-17 365,695$       27,319$      14,687$      407,700$                   

Total Revenue 5,758,046$    486,537$    1,058,093$ 7,302,676$                

Booked Revenue

7,343,018$                

AF

50 Total Revenue 78.85% 6.66% 14.49% 100%

14 51

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Revenue per Kgal

Main Menu

1 2 3

Res Comm Irrigation

Jan-18 9.82$   10.49$       27.09$  

Feb-18 10.37$ 10.71$       50.96$  

Mar-18 9.80$   10.27$       25.50$  

Apr-18 9.76$   9.68$         11.37$  

May-18 8.60$   10.11$       8.28$    

Jun-18 8.27$   9.83$         8.13$    

Jul-18 8.24$   9.74$         8.11$    

Aug-18 8.20$   9.98$         8.12$    

Sep-18 8.49$   9.77$         8.18$    

Oct-17 8.67$   10.63$       8.24$    

Nov-17 9.62$   11.17$       10.49$  

Dec-17 9.66$   10.84$       28.04$  

Average 8.86$   10.11$      8.65$    

15 52

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Other Revenues 2 3 4

Main Menu

Actual Adj. Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total Res Comm Irrigation Total

Operating Income Cust

Labor Charges 1,246$          1,246$          21 1,164$       20$          62$          1,246$     100% 1,164$       20$          62$          1,246$          

Trip Charges 15,450$        15,450$        21 14,430$     252$        767$        15,450$   100% 14,430$     252$        767$        15,450$        

Application Fees 134,100$      134,100$      21 125,249$   2,190$     6,661$     134,100$ 100% 125,249$   2,190$     6,661$     134,100$      

Meter Sales (net) 6,175$          6,175$          21 5,767$       101$        307$        6,175$     100% 5,767$       101$        307$        6,175$          

Temporary Meter Fee 7,900$          7,900$          21 7,379$       129$        392$        7,900$     100% 7,379$       129$        392$        7,900$          

Install & Connection Fees 33,000$        33,000$        21 30,822$     539$        1,639$     33,000$   100% 30,822$     539$        1,639$     33,000$        

Penalties 73,099$        73,099$        25 68,836$     602$        3,661$     73,099$   100% 68,836$     602$        3,661$     73,099$        

Service & Late Charges 23,575$        23,575$        25 22,200$     194$        1,181$     23,575$   100% 22,200$     194$        1,181$     23,575$        

Return Check Charges 1,680$          1,680$          25 1,582$       14$          84$          1,680$     100% 1,582$       14$          84$          1,680$          

Inspection Fees 1,600$          1,600$          21 1,494$       26$          79$          1,600$     100% 1,494$       26$          79$          1,600$          

Flow Test Fees 56,805$        56,805$        21 53,056$     927$        2,822$     56,805$   100% 53,056$     927$        2,822$     56,805$        

Misc. Income 5,158$          5,158$          21 4,818$       84$          256$        5,158$     100% 4,818$       84$          256$        5,158$          

Bad Debts (4,509)$         (4,509)$         21 (4,212)$     (74)$        (224)$      (4,509)$    100% (4,212)$     (74)$        (224)$      (4,509)$         

Subtotal Operating 355,279$      -$            355,279$      332,586$   5,005$     17,688$   355,279$ 332,586$   5,005$     17,688$   355,279$      

Non-Operating Income

Interest & Dividend Income 196,771$      196,771$      64 164,492$   8,063$     24,217$   196,771$ 100% 164,492$   8,063$     24,217$   196,771$      

Gain (loss) on Sale of Assets (1,039,837)$  1,039,837$ -$              21 -$           -$        -$        -$         100% -$           -$        -$        -$              

Subtotal Non-Operating (843,066)$     1,039,837$ 196,771$      164,492$   8,063$     24,217$   196,771$ 164,492$   8,063$     24,217$   196,771$      

Total Other Revenue (487,787)$     1,039,837$ 552,050$      497,077$   13,067$   41,905$   552,050$ 497,077$   13,067$   41,905$   552,050$      

90.04% 2.37% 7.59% 100%

16 53

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Allocation Factors

17 54



Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation Factors

Main Menu

1 2 3 Total 403,359,276 416,836,602  820,195,878 

Res Comm Irrigation Base Ex-Cap Cust FP Total

Load Curve 49% 51% 100%

CUSTOMER MSC 37% 39% 24% 100%

Res 1 100% 0% 0% 100% * FP 42% 43% 15% 100%

Comm 2 0% 100% 0% 100% * All 30% 31% 24% 15% 100%

Irrigation 3 0% 0% 100% 100% *

Total Customers 21 93.4% 1.6% 4.97% 100% * Avg Day Capacity

Weighted Customers 25 94.2% 0.8% 5.01% 100% * Production Curve 0% 100% 100%

BASE/EXTRA CAPACITY

Total Water Sales 30 79.22% 5.87% 14.91% 100% *

1-CP 33 74.86% 4.17% 20.98% 100% *

12-NCP 34 73.44% 5.98% 20.58% 100% *

Max Day Demand 35 78.84% 6.33% 14.84% 100% *

FIRE PROTECTION

Fire Protection 40 96.62% 3.38% 0.00% 100% *

REVENUE

Total Revenue 50 78.85% 6.66% 14.49% 100% *

PLANT

Treat & Dist Plant 60 83.60% 4.10% 12.31% 100% *

General Plant 61 90.94% 2.25% 6.81% 100% *

Total Utility Plant 62 83.79% 4.05% 12.16% 100% *

Net Utility Plant 63 83.79% 4.05% 12.16% 100% *

Debt Service 64 83.60% 4.10% 12.31% 100% *

18 55

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Development of Minimum System

Main Menu

Size Feet $/Foot Extended Cost

0.75 243,468    18.84$   4,586,328$       

1 2,730        23.10$   63,063$            

2 2,592        37.28$   96,630$            

4 61,552      53.13$   3,270,104$       

6 456,798    57.18$   26,117,426$     

8 470,256    74.00$   34,798,417$     

10 118,729    107.46$ 12,758,915$     

12 119,135    121.62$ 14,489,794$     

16 89,258      172.06$ 15,357,955$     

18 26,981      205.96$ 5,557,007$       

24 6,159        249.93$ 1,539,334$       

30 29,069      306.10$ 8,897,948$       

1,626,727 127,532,921$   

Miles 308           

Minimum Plant 1,626,727 18.84$   30,643,467$     

Minimum System Percentage 24%

19 56

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Development of Fire Protection Allocation

Main Menu

Res Comm Irrigation Total

Customers 94,614 1,654 5,032      101,300   

Flow Requirements (GPM) 500       1,000 -         

Duration 60         60       60           

FP Requirements (MG) 2,838   99       -         2,938       

AF

40 Fire Protection 96.62% 3.38% 0.00% 100%

Percent Asset Sized for FP Consideration 15%

20 57

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Plant

21 58



Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Classification of Plant

Main Menu

Actual Adj. Test Yr. Base Ex-Cap Cust FP Total Description Base Ex-Cap Cust FP Total

Distribution Plant

Mains 4,432,244$    4,432,244$    30% 31% 24% 15% 100% As LC/MSC/FP * 1,329,013$    1,373,419$    1,064,975$    664,837$    4,432,244$    

Tanks 2,733,057$    2,733,057$    30% 31% 24% 15% 100% As LC/MSC/FP * 819,510$      846,892$      656,696$      409,959$    2,733,057$    

Pump Station 1,950,589$    1,950,589$    30% 31% 24% 15% 100% As LC/MSC/FP * 584,886$      604,429$      468,685$      292,588$    1,950,589$    

Mains & Meters 5,020,459$    5,020,459$    30% 31% 24% 15% 100% As LC/MSC/FP * 1,505,390$    1,555,690$    1,206,310$    753,069$    5,020,459$    

Meters 1,812,729$    1,812,729$    10% 0% 90% 0% 100% * 181,273$      -$              1,631,456$    -$            1,812,729$    

Mains & Pump Station 380,247$      380,247$      49% 51% 0% 0% 100% As LC * 186,999$      193,248$      -$              -$            380,247$      

Meters, Mains, & Tanks 1,502,948$    1,502,948$    30% 31% 24% 15% 100% As LC/MSC/FP * 450,661$      465,718$      361,127$      225,442$    1,502,948$    

Connection to Franklin 18,729$        18,729$        100% 0% 0% 0% 100% * 18,729$        -$              -$              -$            18,729$        

"Location" Lines 8,936,377$    8,936,377$    30% 31% 24% 15% 100% As LC/MSC/FP * 2,679,583$    2,769,115$    2,147,223$    1,340,457$ 8,936,377$    

Capitalized Interest 1,018,108$    1,018,108$    30% 31% 24% 15% 100% As LC/MSC/FP * 305,281$      315,481$      244,630$      152,716$    1,018,108$    

Mallory Valley Improvement 1,765,840$    1,765,840$    30% 31% 24% 15% 100% As LC/MSC/FP * 529,489$      547,181$      424,294$      264,876$    1,765,840$    

Arno Rd 1,160,601$    1,160,601$    30% 31% 24% 15% 100% As LC/MSC/FP * 348,008$      359,635$      278,868$      174,090$    1,160,601$    

Arno Rd/Hwy 96 Improvement 4,472,842$    4,472,842$    30% 31% 24% 15% 100% As LC/MSC/FP * 1,341,187$    1,385,999$    1,074,729$    670,926$    4,472,842$    

Donated Distribution System 25,532,822$  25,532,822$  30% 31% 24% 15% 100% As LC/MSC/FP * 7,656,046$    7,911,855$    6,134,998$    3,829,923$ 25,532,822$  

Misc Equip 727,319$      727,319$      30% 31% 24% 15% 100% As LC/MSC/FP * 218,087$      225,374$      174,759$      109,098$    727,319$      

Moore's Lane 30" Upsize 1,442,852$    1,442,852$    100% 0% 0% 0% 100% * 1,442,852$    -$              -$              -$            1,442,852$    

Liberty Pike 5,376,095$    5,376,095$    100% 0% 0% 0% 100% * 5,376,095$    -$              -$              -$            5,376,095$    

Subtotal Distribution Plant 68,283,858$  -$               68,283,858$  24,973,090$  18,554,037$  15,868,750$  8,887,981$ 68,283,858$  

37% 27% 23% 13% 100%

General Plant

Land 167,369$      167,369$      0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$              -$              167,369$      -$            167,369$      

Building & Improvements 788,520$      788,520$      0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$              -$              788,520$      -$            788,520$      

Office Equipment 70,429$        70,429$        0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$              -$              70,429$        -$            70,429$        

Furniture & Fixtures 50,359$        50,359$        0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$              -$              50,359$        -$            50,359$        

Site Improvements 162,277$      162,277$      0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$              -$              162,277$      -$            162,277$      

Auto/Transport Equip 468,664$      468,664$      37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 171,402$      127,345$      108,915$      61,002$      468,664$      

Computer Software 156,996$      156,996$      0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$              -$              156,996$      -$            156,996$      

Subtotal General Plant 1,864,614$    -$               1,864,614$    171,402$      127,345$      1,504,865$    61,002$      1,864,614$    

9% 7% 81% 3% 100%

Total Utility Plant in Service 70,148,472$  -$               70,148,472$  25,144,492$  18,681,382$  17,373,615$  8,948,983$ 70,148,472$  

36% 27% 25% 13% 100%

Constr. Work in Progress 877,300$      877,300$      37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 320,850$      238,379$      203,879$      114,191$    877,300$      

Total Utility Plant 71,025,772$  -$               71,025,772$  25,465,342$  18,919,762$  17,577,494$  9,063,175$ 71,025,772$  

36% 27% 25% 13% 100%

Accum. Depr. 15,614,466$  15,614,466$  36% 27% 25% 13% 100% As TUPIS * 5,596,955$    4,158,320$    3,867,222$    1,991,969$ 15,614,466$  

Accumulated Depreciation 15,614,466$  -$               15,614,466$  5,596,955$    4,158,320$    3,867,222$    1,991,969$ 15,614,466$  

36% 27% 25% 13% 100%

Net Utility Plant 55,411,306$  -$               55,411,306$  19,868,387$  14,761,441$  13,710,272$  7,071,205$ 55,411,306$  

36% 27% 25% 13% 100%

22 59

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Base Plant 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Distribution Plant

Mains 1,329,013$   30 1,052,883$   77,992$       198,139$     1,329,013$   

Tanks 819,510$      30 649,240$      48,092$       122,179$     819,510$      

Pump Station 584,886$      30 463,364$      34,323$       87,199$       584,886$      

Mains & Meters 1,505,390$   30 1,192,614$   88,342$       224,435$     1,505,390$   

Meters 181,273$      30 143,610$      10,638$       27,025$       181,273$      

Mains & Pump Station 186,999$      30 148,146$      10,974$       27,879$       186,999$      

Meters, Mains, & Tanks 450,661$      30 357,026$      26,447$       67,188$       450,661$      

Connection to Franklin 18,729$        30 14,838$        1,099$         2,792$         18,729$        

"Location" Lines 2,679,583$   30 2,122,843$   157,248$     399,492$     2,679,583$   

Capitalized Interest 305,281$      30 241,852$      17,915$       45,514$       305,281$      

Mallory Valley Improvement 529,489$      30 419,477$      31,072$       78,940$       529,489$      

Arno Rd 348,008$      30 275,702$      20,422$       51,884$       348,008$      

Arno Rd/Hwy 96 Improvement 1,341,187$   30 1,062,527$   78,706$       199,954$     1,341,187$   

Donated Distribution System 7,656,046$   30 6,065,340$   449,287$     1,141,420$  7,656,046$   

Misc Equip 218,087$      30 172,775$      12,798$       32,514$       218,087$      

Moore's Lane 30" Upsize 1,442,852$   30 1,143,069$   84,672$       215,111$     1,442,852$   

Liberty Pike 5,376,095$   30 4,259,097$   315,490$     801,508$     5,376,095$   

Subtotal Distribution Plant 24,973,090$ 19,784,400$ 1,465,518$  3,723,172$  24,973,090$ 

General Plant

Land -$              30 -$              -$             -$             -$              

Building & Improvements -$              30 -$              -$             -$             -$              

Office Equipment -$              30 -$              -$             -$             -$              

Furniture & Fixtures -$              30 -$              -$             -$             -$              

Site Improvements -$              30 -$              -$             -$             -$              

Auto/Transport Equip 171,402$      30 135,790$      10,059$       25,554$       171,402$      

Computer Software -$              30 -$              -$             -$             -$              

Subtotal General Plant 171,402$      135,790$      10,059$       25,554$       171,402$      

Total Utility Plant in Service 25,144,492$ 19,920,189$ 1,475,577$  3,748,726$  25,144,492$ 

Constr. Work in Progress 320,850$      30 254,187$      18,829$       47,835$       320,850$      

Total Utility Plant 25,465,342$ 20,174,376$ 1,494,406$  3,796,560$  25,465,342$ 

Accum. Depr. 5,596,955$   30 4,434,068$   328,451$     834,435$     5,596,955$   

Accumulated Depreciation 5,596,955$   4,434,068$   328,451$     834,435$     5,596,955$   

Net Utility Plant 19,868,387$ 15,740,308$ 1,165,955$  2,962,125$  19,868,387$ 

79% 6% 15% 100%

23 60

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Extra Capacity Plant 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Distribution Plant

Mains 1,373,419$   33 1,028,075$   57,226$   288,119$    1,373,419$   

Tanks 846,892$      33 633,942$      35,287$   177,663$    846,892$      

Pump Station 604,429$      33 452,446$      25,184$   126,798$    604,429$      

Mains & Meters 1,555,690$   33 1,164,514$   64,820$   326,356$    1,555,690$   

Meters -$              33 -$              -$         -$            -$              

Mains & Pump Station 193,248$      33 144,656$      8,052$     40,540$      193,248$      

Meters, Mains, & Tanks 465,718$      33 348,614$      19,405$   97,699$      465,718$      

Connection to Franklin -$              33 -$              -$         -$            -$              

"Location" Lines 2,769,115$   33 2,072,825$   115,379$ 580,911$    2,769,115$   

Capitalized Interest 315,481$      33 236,154$      13,145$   66,182$      315,481$      

Mallory Valley Improvement 547,181$      33 409,593$      22,799$   114,789$    547,181$      

Arno Rd 359,635$      33 269,206$      14,985$   75,445$      359,635$      

Arno Rd/Hwy 96 Improvement 1,385,999$   33 1,037,492$   57,750$   290,758$    1,385,999$   

Donated Distribution System 7,911,855$   33 5,922,430$   329,659$ 1,659,766$ 7,911,855$   

Misc Equip 225,374$      33 168,704$      9,391$     47,280$      225,374$      

Moore's Lane 30" Upsize -$              33 -$              -$         -$            -$              

Liberty Pike -$              33 -$              -$         -$            -$              

Subtotal Distribution Plant 18,554,037$ 13,888,650$ 773,081$ 3,892,306$ 18,554,037$ 

General Plant

Land -$              33 -$              -$         -$            -$              

Building & Improvements -$              33 -$              -$         -$            -$              

Office Equipment -$              33 -$              -$         -$            -$              

Furniture & Fixtures -$              33 -$              -$         -$            -$              

Site Improvements -$              33 -$              -$         -$            -$              

Auto/Transport Equip 127,345$      33 95,324$        5,306$     26,715$      127,345$      

Computer Software -$              33 -$              -$         -$            -$              

Subtotal General Plant 127,345$      95,324$        5,306$     26,715$      127,345$      

Total Utility Plant in Service 18,681,382$ 13,983,974$ 778,387$ 3,919,021$ 18,681,382$ 

Constr. Work in Progress 238,379$      33 178,439$      9,932$     50,008$      238,379$      

Total Utility Plant 18,919,762$ 14,162,413$ 788,320$ 3,969,029$ 18,919,762$ 

Accum. Depr. 4,158,320$   33 3,112,716$   173,263$ 872,341$    4,158,320$   

Accumulated Depreciation 4,158,320$   3,112,716$   173,263$ 872,341$    4,158,320$   

Net Utility Plant 14,761,441$ 11,049,697$ 615,057$ 3,096,687$ 14,761,441$ 

75% 4% 21% 100%

24 61

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Customer Plant 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Distribution Plant

Mains 1,064,975$   21 994,684$      17,389$   52,902$   1,064,975$   

Tanks 656,696$      21 613,353$      10,722$   32,621$   656,696$      

Pump Station 468,685$      21 437,751$      7,653$     23,282$   468,685$      

Mains & Meters 1,206,310$   21 1,126,691$   19,696$   59,923$   1,206,310$   

Meters 1,631,456$   21 1,523,777$   26,638$   81,041$   1,631,456$   

Mains & Pump Station -$              21 -$              -$         -$         -$              

Meters, Mains, & Tanks 361,127$      21 337,292$      5,896$     17,939$   361,127$      

Connection to Franklin -$              21 -$              -$         -$         -$              

"Location" Lines 2,147,223$   21 2,005,502$   35,059$   106,662$ 2,147,223$   

Capitalized Interest 244,630$      21 228,484$      3,994$     12,152$   244,630$      

Mallory Valley Improvement 424,294$      21 396,290$      6,928$     21,076$   424,294$      

Arno Rd 278,868$      21 260,462$      4,553$     13,853$   278,868$      

Arno Rd/Hwy 96 Improvement 1,074,729$   21 1,003,795$   17,548$   53,386$   1,074,729$   

Donated Distribution System 6,134,998$   21 5,730,076$   100,171$ 304,751$ 6,134,998$   

Misc Equip 174,759$      21 163,225$      2,853$     8,681$     174,759$      

Moore's Lane 30" Upsize -$              21 -$              -$         -$         -$              

Liberty Pike -$              21 -$              -$         -$         -$              

Subtotal Distribution Plant 15,868,750$ 14,821,381$ 259,101$ 788,268$ 15,868,750$ 

General Plant

Land 167,369$      21 156,322$      2,733$     8,314$     167,369$      

Building & Improvements 788,520$      21 736,476$      12,875$   39,169$   788,520$      

Office Equipment 70,429$        21 65,781$        1,150$     3,499$     70,429$        

Furniture & Fixtures 50,359$        21 47,035$        822$        2,502$     50,359$        

Site Improvements 162,277$      21 151,567$      2,650$     8,061$     162,277$      

Auto/Transport Equip 108,915$      21 101,726$      1,778$     5,410$     108,915$      

Computer Software 156,996$      21 146,634$      2,563$     7,799$     156,996$      

Subtotal General Plant 1,504,865$   1,405,541$   24,571$   74,753$   1,504,865$   

Total Utility Plant in Service 17,373,615$ 16,226,922$ 283,672$ 863,021$ 17,373,615$ 

Constr. Work in Progress 203,879$      21 190,423$      3,329$     10,128$   203,879$      

Total Utility Plant 17,577,494$ 16,417,345$ 287,001$ 873,149$ 17,577,494$ 

Accum. Depr. 3,867,222$   21 3,611,978$   63,143$   192,101$ 3,867,222$   

Accumulated Depreciation 3,867,222$   3,611,978$   63,143$   192,101$ 3,867,222$   

Net Utility Plant 13,710,272$ 12,805,367$ 223,858$ 681,047$ 13,710,272$ 

93% 2% 5% 100%

25 62

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Fire Protection Plant 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Distribution Plant

Mains 664,837$    40 642,377$    22,460$   -$        664,837$    

Tanks 409,959$    40 396,109$    13,849$   -$        409,959$    

Pump Station 292,588$    40 282,704$    9,884$     -$        292,588$    

Mains & Meters 753,069$    40 727,629$    25,440$   -$        753,069$    

Meters -$            40 -$            -$         -$        -$            

Mains & Pump Station -$            40 -$            -$         -$        -$            

Meters, Mains, & Tanks 225,442$    40 217,826$    7,616$     -$        225,442$    

Connection to Franklin -$            40 -$            -$         -$        -$            

"Location" Lines 1,340,457$ 40 1,295,173$ 45,283$   -$        1,340,457$ 

Capitalized Interest 152,716$    40 147,557$    5,159$     -$        152,716$    

Mallory Valley Improvement 264,876$    40 255,928$    8,948$     -$        264,876$    

Arno Rd 174,090$    40 168,209$    5,881$     -$        174,090$    

Arno Rd/Hwy 96 Improvement 670,926$    40 648,261$    22,665$   -$        670,926$    

Donated Distribution System 3,829,923$ 40 3,700,541$ 129,382$ -$        3,829,923$ 

Misc Equip 109,098$    40 105,412$    3,686$     -$        109,098$    

Moore's Lane 30" Upsize -$            40 -$            -$         -$        -$            

Liberty Pike -$            40 -$            -$         -$        -$            

Subtotal Distribution Plant 8,887,981$ 8,587,727$ 300,254$ -$        8,887,981$ 

General Plant

Land -$            40 -$            -$         -$        -$            

Building & Improvements -$            40 -$            -$         -$        -$            

Office Equipment -$            40 -$            -$         -$        -$            

Furniture & Fixtures -$            40 -$            -$         -$        -$            

Site Improvements -$            40 -$            -$         -$        -$            

Auto/Transport Equip 61,002$      40 58,942$      2,061$     -$        61,002$      

Computer Software -$            40 -$            -$         -$        -$            

Subtotal General Plant 61,002$      58,942$      2,061$     -$        61,002$      

Total Utility Plant in Service 8,948,983$ 8,646,669$ 302,314$ -$        8,948,983$ 

Constr. Work in Progress 114,191$    40 110,334$    3,858$     -$        114,191$    

Total Utility Plant 9,063,175$ 8,757,002$ 306,172$ -$        9,063,175$ 

Accum. Depr. 1,991,969$ 40 1,924,676$ 67,293$   -$        1,991,969$ 

Accumulated Depreciation 1,991,969$ 1,924,676$ 67,293$   -$        1,991,969$ 

Net Utility Plant 7,071,205$ 6,832,326$ 238,879$ -$        7,071,205$ 

97% 3% 0% 100%

26 63

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Plant

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Distribution Plant

Mains 4,432,244$   3,718,019$   175,065$    539,160$    4,432,244$   

Tanks 2,733,057$   2,292,644$   107,951$    332,462$    2,733,057$   

Pump Station 1,950,589$   1,636,265$   77,045$      237,279$    1,950,589$   

Mains & Meters 5,020,459$   4,211,447$   198,299$    610,713$    5,020,459$   

Meters 1,812,729$   1,667,386$   37,276$      108,067$    1,812,729$   

Mains & Pump Station 380,247$      292,802$      19,026$      68,419$      380,247$      

Meters, Mains, & Tanks 1,502,948$   1,260,758$   59,364$      182,826$    1,502,948$   

Connection to Franklin 18,729$        14,838$        1,099$        2,792$        18,729$        

"Location" Lines 8,936,377$   7,496,342$   352,970$    1,087,065$ 8,936,377$   

Capitalized Interest 1,018,108$   854,047$      40,213$      123,848$    1,018,108$   

Mallory Valley Improvement 1,765,840$   1,481,287$   69,747$      214,805$    1,765,840$   

Arno Rd 1,160,601$   973,578$      45,842$      141,181$    1,160,601$   

Arno Rd/Hwy 96 Improvement 4,472,842$   3,752,075$   176,669$    544,098$    4,472,842$   

Donated Distribution System 25,532,822$ 21,418,386$ 1,008,499$ 3,105,937$ 25,532,822$ 

Misc Equip 727,319$      610,116$      28,728$      88,475$      727,319$      

Moore's Lane 30" Upsize 1,442,852$   1,143,069$   84,672$      215,111$    1,442,852$   

Liberty Pike 5,376,095$   4,259,097$   315,490$    801,508$    5,376,095$   

Subtotal Distribution Plant 68,283,858$ 57,082,157$ 2,797,954$ 8,403,746$ 68,283,858$ 

83.6% 4.1% 12% 100%

General Plant

Land 167,369$      156,322$      2,733$        8,314$        167,369$      

Building & Improvements 788,520$      736,476$      12,875$      39,169$      788,520$      

Office Equipment 70,429$        65,781$        1,150$        3,499$        70,429$        

Furniture & Fixtures 50,359$        47,035$        822$           2,502$        50,359$        

Site Improvements 162,277$      151,567$      2,650$        8,061$        162,277$      

Auto/Transport Equip 468,664$      391,782$      19,204$      57,679$      468,664$      

Computer Software 156,996$      146,634$      2,563$        7,799$        156,996$      

Subtotal General Plant 1,864,614$   1,695,596$   41,996$      127,022$    1,864,614$   

91% 2% 7% 100%

Total Utility Plant in Service 70,148,472$ 58,777,754$ 2,839,951$ 8,530,768$ 70,148,472$ 

Constr. Work in Progress 877,300$      733,382$      35,948$      107,970$    877,300$      

Total Utility Plant 71,025,772$ 59,511,136$ 2,875,898$ 8,638,738$ 71,025,772$ 

84% 4% 12% 100%

Accum. Depr. 15,614,466$ 13,083,439$ 632,149$    1,898,878$ 15,614,466$ 

Accumulated Depreciation 15,614,466$ 13,083,439$ 632,149$    1,898,878$ 15,614,466$ 

Net Utility Plant 55,411,306$ 46,427,697$ 2,243,749$ 6,739,860$ 55,411,306$ 

84% 4% 12% 100%

27 64

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Operating Expenses

28 65



Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Classification of Operating Expenses

Main Menu

Actual Adj. Test Yr. Base Ex-Cap Cust FP Total Description Base Ex-Cap Cust FP Total

Distribution

Salary & Wages 367,747$    367,747$    37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 134,494$    99,924$      85,462$      47,867$   367,747$    

Purchased Water 3,168,507$ 3,168,507$ 49% 51% 0% 0% 100% As LC * 1,558,221$ 1,610,286$ -$           -$         3,168,507$ 

Utilities 144,454$    144,454$    49% 51% 0% 0% 100% As LC * 71,040$      73,414$      -$           -$         144,454$    

Materials & Supplies 29,407$      29,407$      37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 10,755$      7,990$        6,834$        3,828$     29,407$      

Transportation Expenses 33,642$      33,642$      37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 12,304$      9,141$        7,818$        4,379$     33,642$      

Contracted Services - Other 22,990$      22,990$      37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 8,408$        6,247$        5,343$        2,992$     22,990$      

Repairs and Maintenance- Water lines 48,673$      48,673$      37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 17,801$      13,225$      11,311$      6,335$     48,673$      

Uniforms Expense 5,667$        5,667$        0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           5,667$        -$         5,667$        

Employee Benefits 256,295$    256,295$    37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 93,733$      69,640$      59,561$      33,360$   256,295$    

Payroll Taxes 34,302$      34,302$      37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 12,545$      9,321$        7,972$        4,465$     34,302$      

Insurance - Vehicles 13,914$      13,914$      37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 5,089$        3,781$        3,234$        1,811$     13,914$      

Equipment Maintenance 32,314$      32,314$      37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 11,818$      8,780$        7,510$        4,206$     32,314$      

Equipment Rental 32,315$      32,315$      37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 11,818$      8,781$        7,510$        4,206$     32,315$      

Small Tools & Equipment 13,957$      13,957$      37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 5,104$        3,792$        3,244$        1,817$     13,957$      

Meters Expenses 1,126,468$ (1,066,468)$ 60,000$      10% 0% 90% 0% 100% As Asset * 6,000$        -$           54,000$      -$         60,000$      

Insurance - Workers Comp 13,141$      13,141$      37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 4,806$        3,571$        3,054$        1,710$     13,141$      

Pension Contribution 166,842$    166,842$    37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 61,018$      45,334$      38,773$      21,717$   166,842$    

Communications 11,298$      11,298$      37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 4,132$        3,070$        2,626$        1,471$     11,298$      

Permits 180$           180$           0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           180$           -$         180$           

Miscellaneous 2,692$        2,692$        37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 985$           731$           626$           350$        2,692$        

Travel 327$           327$           0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           327$           -$         327$           

Backflow Testing 47,400$      47,400$      0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           47,400$      -$         47,400$      

Water Testing 26,434$      26,434$      0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           26,434$      -$         26,434$      

Subtotal Distribution 5,598,965$ (1,066,468)$ 4,532,498$ 2,030,071$ 1,977,028$ 384,885$    140,514$ 4,532,498$ 

45% 44% 8% 0% 97%

Admin & General

Salary & Wages 296,190$    296,190$    0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           296,190$    -$         296,190$    

Payroll Taxes 27,076$      27,076$      0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           27,076$      -$         27,076$      

Employee Benefits 214,734$    214,734$    0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           214,734$    -$         214,734$    

Pension Contribution 122,295$    122,295$    0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           122,295$    -$         122,295$    

Insurance - General 32,457$      32,457$      0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           32,457$      -$         32,457$      

Insurance - Workers Comp 3,931$        3,931$        0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           3,931$        -$         3,931$        

Online Payment Fees 8,488$        8,488$        0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           8,488$        -$         8,488$        

Dues & Subscriptions 15,170$      15,170$      0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           15,170$      -$         15,170$      

Postage 55,463$      55,463$      0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           55,463$      -$         55,463$      

Office Supplies 4,240$        4,240$        0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           4,240$        -$         4,240$        

Office Expense 5,018$        5,018$        0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           5,018$        -$         5,018$        

Office Utilities 5,263$        5,263$        0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           5,263$        -$         5,263$        

Office Maintenance 9,288$        9,288$        0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           9,288$        -$         9,288$        

Building Maintenance 1,794$        1,794$        0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           1,794$        -$         1,794$        

Accounting & Audit Fees 12,950$      12,950$      0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           12,950$      -$         12,950$      

Legal & Professional Fees 138,347$    138,347$    0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           138,347$    -$         138,347$    

Travel & Entertainment 7,030$        7,030$        0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           7,030$        -$         7,030$        

Communications 5,621$        5,621$        0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           5,621$        -$         5,621$        

Computer Expense 44,469$      44,469$      0% 0% 100% 0% 100% * -$            -$           44,469$      -$         44,469$      

Engineering 10,121$      10,121$      36% 27% 25% 13% 100% As TUPIS * 3,628$        2,695$        2,507$        1,291$     10,121$      

Subtotal Admin & General 1,019,945$ -$             1,019,945$ 3,628$        2,695$        1,012,331$ 1,291$     1,019,945$ 

0% 0% 99% 0% 100%

Total Operating Expenses 6,618,910$ (1,066,468)$ 5,552,443$ 2,033,699$ 1,979,723$ 1,397,216$ 141,805$ 5,552,443$ 

37% 36% 25% 3% 100%

29 66

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Base Expenses 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Distribution

Salary & Wages 134,494$    30 106,550$    7,893$     20,051$   134,494$    

Purchased Water 1,558,221$ 30 1,234,468$ 91,443$   232,311$ 1,558,221$ 

Utilities 71,040$      30 56,280$      4,169$     10,591$   71,040$      

Materials & Supplies 10,755$      30 8,520$        631$        1,603$     10,755$      

Transportation Expenses 12,304$      30 9,747$        722$        1,834$     12,304$      

Contracted Services - Other 8,408$        30 6,661$        493$        1,254$     8,408$        

Repairs and Maintenance- Water lines 17,801$      30 14,102$      1,045$     2,654$     17,801$      

Uniforms Expense -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Employee Benefits 93,733$      30 74,258$      5,501$     13,974$   93,733$      

Payroll Taxes 12,545$      30 9,939$        736$        1,870$     12,545$      

Insurance - Vehicles 5,089$        30 4,032$        299$        759$        5,089$        

Equipment Maintenance 11,818$      30 9,363$        694$        1,762$     11,818$      

Equipment Rental 11,818$      30 9,363$        694$        1,762$     11,818$      

Small Tools & Equipment 5,104$        30 4,044$        300$        761$        5,104$        

Meters Expenses 6,000$        30 4,753$        352$        895$        6,000$        

Insurance - Workers Comp 4,806$        30 3,807$        282$        717$        4,806$        

Pension Contribution 61,018$      30 48,340$      3,581$     9,097$     61,018$      

Communications 4,132$        30 3,273$        242$        616$        4,132$        

Permits -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Miscellaneous 985$           30 780$           58$          147$        985$           

Travel -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Backflow Testing -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Water Testing -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Subtotal Distribution 2,030,071$ 1,608,281$ 119,133$ 302,658$ 2,030,071$ 

Admin & General

Salary & Wages -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Payroll Taxes -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Employee Benefits -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Pension Contribution -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Insurance - General -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Insurance - Workers Comp -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Online Payment Fees -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Dues & Subscriptions -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Postage -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Office Supplies -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Office Expense -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Office Utilities -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Office Maintenance -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Building Maintenance -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Accounting & Audit Fees -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Legal & Professional Fees -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Travel & Entertainment -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Communications -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Computer Expense -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

Engineering 3,628$        30 2,874$        213$        541$        3,628$        

Subtotal Admin & General 3,628$        2,874$        213$        541$        3,628$        

Total Operating Expenses 2,033,699$ 1,611,155$ 119,345$ 303,199$ 2,033,699$ 

79% 6% 15% 100%

30 67

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Extra-Capacity Expenses 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Distribution

Salary & Wages 99,924$      33 74,798$      4,163$   20,962$   99,924$      

Purchased Water 1,610,286$ 33 1,205,381$ 67,095$ 337,809$ 1,610,286$ 

Utilities 73,414$      33 54,954$      3,059$   15,401$   73,414$      

Materials & Supplies 7,990$        33 5,981$        333$      1,676$     7,990$        

Transportation Expenses 9,141$        33 6,843$        381$      1,918$     9,141$        

Contracted Services - Other 6,247$        33 4,676$        260$      1,310$     6,247$        

Repairs and Maintenance- Water lines 13,225$      33 9,900$        551$      2,774$     13,225$      

Uniforms Expense -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Employee Benefits 69,640$      33 52,129$      2,902$   14,609$   69,640$      

Payroll Taxes 9,321$        33 6,977$        388$      1,955$     9,321$        

Insurance - Vehicles 3,781$        33 2,830$        158$      793$        3,781$        

Equipment Maintenance 8,780$        33 6,573$        366$      1,842$     8,780$        

Equipment Rental 8,781$        33 6,573$        366$      1,842$     8,781$        

Small Tools & Equipment 3,792$        33 2,839$        158$      796$        3,792$        

Meters Expenses -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Insurance - Workers Comp 3,571$        33 2,673$        149$      749$        3,571$        

Pension Contribution 45,334$      33 33,935$      1,889$   9,510$     45,334$      

Communications 3,070$        33 2,298$        128$      644$        3,070$        

Permits -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Miscellaneous 731$           33 548$           30$        153$        731$           

Travel -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Backflow Testing -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Water Testing -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Subtotal Distribution 1,977,028$ 1,479,907$ 82,376$ 414,745$ 1,977,028$ 

Admin & General

Salary & Wages -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Payroll Taxes -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Employee Benefits -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Pension Contribution -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Insurance - General -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Insurance - Workers Comp -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Online Payment Fees -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Dues & Subscriptions -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Postage -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Office Supplies -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Office Expense -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Office Utilities -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Office Maintenance -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Building Maintenance -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Accounting & Audit Fees -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Legal & Professional Fees -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Travel & Entertainment -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Communications -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Computer Expense -$            33 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Engineering 2,695$        33 2,018$        112$      565$        2,695$        

Subtotal Admin & General 2,695$        2,018$        112$      565$        2,695$        

Total Operating Expenses 1,979,723$ 1,481,924$ 82,488$ 415,311$ 1,979,723$ 

75% 4% 21% 100%

31 68

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Customer Expenses 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Distribution

Salary & Wages 85,462$      21 79,821$      1,395$   4,245$     85,462$      

Purchased Water -$            21 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Utilities -$            21 -$            -$       -$         -$            

Materials & Supplies 6,834$        21 6,383$        112$      339$        6,834$        

Transportation Expenses 7,818$        21 7,302$        128$      388$        7,818$        

Contracted Services - Other 5,343$        21 4,990$        87$        265$        5,343$        

Repairs and Maintenance- Water lines 11,311$      21 10,565$      185$      562$        11,311$      

Uniforms Expense 5,667$        21 5,293$        93$        282$        5,667$        

Employee Benefits 59,561$      21 55,630$      973$      2,959$     59,561$      

Payroll Taxes 7,972$        21 7,445$        130$      396$        7,972$        

Insurance - Vehicles 3,234$        21 3,020$        53$        161$        3,234$        

Equipment Maintenance 7,510$        21 7,014$        123$      373$        7,510$        

Equipment Rental 7,510$        21 7,014$        123$      373$        7,510$        

Small Tools & Equipment 3,244$        21 3,029$        53$        161$        3,244$        

Meters Expenses 54,000$      21 50,436$      882$      2,682$     54,000$      

Insurance - Workers Comp 3,054$        21 2,852$        50$        152$        3,054$        

Pension Contribution 38,773$      21 36,214$      633$      1,926$     38,773$      

Communications 2,626$        21 2,452$        43$        130$        2,626$        

Permits 180$           21 168$           3$          9$            180$           

Miscellaneous 626$           21 584$           10$        31$          626$           

Travel 327$           21 305$           5$          16$          327$           

Backflow Testing 47,400$      21 44,272$      774$      2,355$     47,400$      

Water Testing 26,434$      21 24,690$      432$      1,313$     26,434$      

Subtotal Distribution 384,885$    359,482$    6,284$   19,119$   384,885$    

Admin & General

Salary & Wages 296,190$    21 276,641$    4,836$   14,713$   296,190$    

Payroll Taxes 27,076$      21 25,289$      442$      1,345$     27,076$      

Employee Benefits 214,734$    21 200,561$    3,506$   10,667$   214,734$    

Pension Contribution 122,295$    21 114,223$    1,997$   6,075$     122,295$    

Insurance - General 32,457$      21 30,315$      530$      1,612$     32,457$      

Insurance - Workers Comp 3,931$        21 3,672$        64$        195$        3,931$        

Online Payment Fees 8,488$        21 7,928$        139$      422$        8,488$        

Dues & Subscriptions 15,170$      21 14,169$      248$      754$        15,170$      

Postage 55,463$      21 51,802$      906$      2,755$     55,463$      

Office Supplies 4,240$        21 3,960$        69$        211$        4,240$        

Office Expense 5,018$        21 4,687$        82$        249$        5,018$        

Office Utilities 5,263$        21 4,916$        86$        261$        5,263$        

Office Maintenance 9,288$        21 8,675$        152$      461$        9,288$        

Building Maintenance 1,794$        21 1,676$        29$        89$          1,794$        

Accounting & Audit Fees 12,950$      21 12,095$      211$      643$        12,950$      

Legal & Professional Fees 138,347$    21 129,216$    2,259$   6,872$     138,347$    

Travel & Entertainment 7,030$        21 6,566$        115$      349$        7,030$        

Communications 5,621$        21 5,250$        92$        279$        5,621$        

Computer Expense 44,469$      21 41,534$      726$      2,209$     44,469$      

Engineering 2,507$        21 2,341$        41$        125$        2,507$        

Subtotal Admin & General 1,012,331$ 945,515$    16,529$ 50,287$   1,012,331$ 

Total Operating Expenses 1,397,216$ 1,304,997$ 22,813$ 69,406$   1,397,216$ 

93% 2% 5% 100%

32 69

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Fire Protection Expenses 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Distribution

Salary & Wages 47,867$   40 46,250$   1,617$ -$  47,867$   

Purchased Water -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Utilities -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Materials & Supplies 3,828$     40 3,698$     129$    -$  3,828$     

Transportation Expenses 4,379$     40 4,231$     148$    -$  4,379$     

Contracted Services - Other 2,992$     40 2,891$     101$    -$  2,992$     

Repairs and Maintenance- Water lines 6,335$     40 6,121$     214$    -$  6,335$     

Uniforms Expense -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Employee Benefits 33,360$   40 32,233$   1,127$ -$  33,360$   

Payroll Taxes 4,465$     40 4,314$     151$    -$  4,465$     

Insurance - Vehicles 1,811$     40 1,750$     61$   -$  1,811$     

Equipment Maintenance 4,206$     40 4,064$     142$    -$  4,206$     

Equipment Rental 4,206$     40 4,064$     142$    -$  4,206$     

Small Tools & Equipment 1,817$     40 1,755$     61$   -$  1,817$     

Meters Expenses -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Insurance - Workers Comp 1,710$     40 1,653$     58$   -$  1,710$     

Pension Contribution 21,717$   40 20,983$   734$    -$  21,717$   

Communications 1,471$     40 1,421$     50$   -$  1,471$     

Permits -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Miscellaneous 350$  40 339$     12$   -$  350$     

Travel -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Backflow Testing -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Water Testing -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Subtotal Distribution 140,514$ 135,767$ 4,747$ -$  140,514$ 

Admin & General

Salary & Wages -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Payroll Taxes -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Employee Benefits -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Pension Contribution -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Insurance - General -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Insurance - Workers Comp -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Online Payment Fees -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Dues & Subscriptions -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Postage -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Office Supplies -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Office Expense -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Office Utilities -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Office Maintenance -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Building Maintenance -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Accounting & Audit Fees -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Legal & Professional Fees -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Travel & Entertainment -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Communications -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Computer Expense -$  40 -$  -$     -$  -$   

Engineering 1,291$     40 1,248$     44$   -$  1,291$     

Subtotal Admin & General 1,291$     1,248$     44$   -$  1,291$     

Total Operating Expenses 141,805$ 137,015$ 4,790$ -$  141,805$ 

97% 3% 0% 100%

33 70

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Operating Expenses

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Distribution

Salary & Wages 367,747$    307,420$    15,069$   45,259$   367,747$    

Purchased Water 3,168,507$ 2,439,849$ 158,537$ 570,120$ 3,168,507$ 

Utilities 144,454$    111,234$    7,228$     25,992$   144,454$    

Materials & Supplies 29,407$      24,583$      1,205$     3,619$     29,407$      

Transportation Expenses 33,642$      28,123$      1,378$     4,140$     33,642$      

Contracted Services - Other 22,990$      19,218$      942$        2,829$     22,990$      

Repairs and Maintenance- Water lines 48,673$      40,689$      1,994$     5,990$     48,673$      

Uniforms Expense 5,667$        5,293$        93$          282$        5,667$        

Employee Benefits 256,295$    214,251$    10,502$   31,542$   256,295$    

Payroll Taxes 34,302$      28,675$      1,406$     4,222$     34,302$      

Insurance - Vehicles 13,914$      11,632$      570$        1,712$     13,914$      

Equipment Maintenance 32,314$      27,013$      1,324$     3,977$     32,314$      

Equipment Rental 32,315$      27,014$      1,324$     3,977$     32,315$      

Small Tools & Equipment 13,957$      11,667$      572$        1,718$     13,957$      

Meters Expenses 60,000$      55,189$      1,234$     3,577$     60,000$      

Insurance - Workers Comp 13,141$      10,985$      538$        1,617$     13,141$      

Pension Contribution 166,842$    139,472$    6,836$     20,533$   166,842$    

Communications 11,298$      9,445$        463$        1,390$     11,298$      

Permits 180$           168$           3$            9$            180$           

Miscellaneous 2,692$        2,250$        110$        331$        2,692$        

Travel 327$           305$           5$            16$          327$           

Backflow Testing 47,400$      44,272$      774$        2,355$     47,400$      

Water Testing 26,434$      24,690$      432$        1,313$     26,434$      

Subtotal Distribution 4,532,498$ 3,583,437$ 212,539$ 736,522$ 4,532,498$ 

Admin & General

Salary & Wages 296,190$    276,641$    4,836$     14,713$   296,190$    

Payroll Taxes 27,076$      25,289$      442$        1,345$     27,076$      

Employee Benefits 214,734$    200,561$    3,506$     10,667$   214,734$    

Pension Contribution 122,295$    114,223$    1,997$     6,075$     122,295$    

Insurance - General 32,457$      30,315$      530$        1,612$     32,457$      

Insurance - Workers Comp 3,931$        3,672$        64$          195$        3,931$        

Online Payment Fees 8,488$        7,928$        139$        422$        8,488$        

Dues & Subscriptions 15,170$      14,169$      248$        754$        15,170$      

Postage 55,463$      51,802$      906$        2,755$     55,463$      

Office Supplies 4,240$        3,960$        69$          211$        4,240$        

Office Expense 5,018$        4,687$        82$          249$        5,018$        

Office Utilities 5,263$        4,916$        86$          261$        5,263$        

Office Maintenance 9,288$        8,675$        152$        461$        9,288$        

Building Maintenance 1,794$        1,676$        29$          89$          1,794$        

Accounting & Audit Fees 12,950$      12,095$      211$        643$        12,950$      

Legal & Professional Fees 138,347$    129,216$    2,259$     6,872$     138,347$    

Travel & Entertainment 7,030$        6,566$        115$        349$        7,030$        

Communications 5,621$        5,250$        92$          279$        5,621$        

Computer Expense 44,469$      41,534$      726$        2,209$     44,469$      

Engineering 10,121$      8,480$        410$        1,231$     10,121$      

Subtotal Admin & General 1,019,945$ 951,654$    16,898$   51,393$   1,019,945$ 

Total Operating Expenses 5,552,443$ 4,535,091$ 229,437$ 787,915$ 5,552,443$ 

82% 4% 14% 100%

34 71

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Debt Service

35 72



Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Classification of Debt Service

Main Menu

Actual Adj. Test Yr. Base Ex-Cap Cust FP Total Description Base Ex-Cap Cust FP Total

Principal Expense

Series 200Series 2007 USDA 69,723$         69,723$   37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 25,499$   18,945$   16,203$   9,075$   69,723$   

New Money -$         37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * -$         -$         -$         -$       -$         

Subtotal Principal Expense 69,723$         -$         69,723$   25,499$   18,945$   16,203$   9,075$   69,723$   

37% 27% 23% 13% 100%

Interest Expense

Series 200Series 2007 USDA 151,005$      151,005$ 37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * 55,226$   41,031$   35,093$   19,655$ 151,005$ 

New Money -$         37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plant * -$         -$         -$         -$       -$         

Subtotal Interest Expense 151,005$      -$         151,005$ 55,226$   41,031$   35,093$   19,655$ 151,005$ 

37% 27% 23% 13% 100%

Total Debt Service 220,728$      -$         220,728$ 80,726$   59,976$   51,296$   28,730$ 220,728$ 

37% 27% 23% 13% 100%

36 73

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Base P&I 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Principal Expense

Series 200Series 2007 USDA 25,499$ 30 20,201$ 1,496$ 3,802$    25,499$ 

New Money -$       30 -$       -$     -$        -$       

Subtotal Principal Expense 25,499$ 20,201$ 1,496$ 3,802$    25,499$ 

Interest Expense

Series 200Series 2007 USDA 55,226$ 30 43,752$ 3,241$ 8,234$    55,226$ 

New Money -$       30 -$       -$     -$        -$       

Subtotal Interest Expense 55,226$ 43,752$ 3,241$ 8,234$    55,226$ 

Total Debt Service 80,726$ 63,953$ 4,737$ 12,035$  80,726$ 

79% 6% 15% 100%

37 74

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Extra Capacity P&I 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Principal Expense

Series 200Series 2007 USDA 18,945$ 33 14,181$ 789$    3,974$    18,945$ 

New Money -$       33 -$       -$     -$        -$       

Subtotal Principal Expense 18,945$ 14,181$ 789$    3,974$    18,945$ 

Interest Expense

Series 200Series 2007 USDA 41,031$ 33 30,714$ 1,710$ 8,608$    41,031$ 

New Money -$       33 -$       -$     -$        -$       

Subtotal Interest Expense 41,031$ 30,714$ 1,710$ 8,608$    41,031$ 

Total Debt Service 59,976$ 44,895$ 2,499$ 12,582$  59,976$ 

75% 4% 21% 100%

38 75

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Customer P&I 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Principal Expense

Series 200Series 2007 USDA 16,203$ 21 15,134$ 265$   805$       16,203$ 

New Money -$       21 -$       -$    -$        -$       

Subtotal Principal Expense 16,203$ 15,134$ 265$   805$       16,203$ 

Interest Expense

Series 200Series 2007 USDA 35,093$ 21 32,776$ 573$   1,743$    35,093$ 

New Money -$       21 -$       -$    -$        -$       

Subtotal Interest Expense 35,093$ 32,776$ 573$   1,743$    35,093$ 

Total Debt Service 51,296$ 47,910$ 838$   2,548$    51,296$ 

93% 2% 5% 100%

39 76

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Revenue FP 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Principal Expense

Series 200Series 2007 USDA 9,075$   40 8,769$   307$   -$          9,075$   

New Money -$       40 -$       -$    -$          -$       

Subtotal Principal Expense 9,075$   8,769$   307$   -$          9,075$   

Interest Expense

Series 200Series 2007 USDA 19,655$ 40 18,991$ 664$   -$          19,655$ 

New Money -$       40 -$       -$    -$          -$       

Subtotal Interest Expense 19,655$ 18,991$ 664$   -$          19,655$ 

Total Debt Service 28,730$ 27,760$ 971$   -$          28,730$ 

97% 3% 0% 100%

40 77

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of P&I

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Principal Expense

Series 200Series 2007 USDA 69,723$   58,285$   2,857$ 8,581$    69,723$   

New Money -$         -$         -$     -$        -$         

Subtotal Principal Expense 69,723$   58,285$   2,857$ 8,581$    69,723$   

Interest Expense

Series 200Series 2007 USDA 151,005$ 126,233$ 6,187$ 18,584$  151,005$ 

New Money -$         -$         -$     -$        -$         

Subtotal Interest Expense 151,005$ 126,233$ 6,187$ 18,584$  151,005$ 

Total Debt Service 220,728$ 184,518$ 9,044$ 27,165$  220,728$ 

84% 4% 12% 100%

41 78

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Fixed Expenses

42 79



Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Classification of Fixed Expenses

Main Menu

Actual Adj. Test Yr. Base Ex-Cap Cust FP Total Description Base Ex-Cap Cust FP Total

Depreciation Expense

Depreciation Expense 1,826,916$ 1,826,916$ 36% 27% 25% 13% 100% As TUP * 655,016$ 486,652$ 452,126$ 233,122$ 1,826,916$ 

Subtotal Depreciation Expense 1,826,916$ -$         1,826,916$ 655,016$ 486,652$ 452,126$ 233,122$ 1,826,916$ 

36% 27% 25% 13% 100%

Total Fixed Expenses 1,826,916$ -$         1,826,916$ 655,016$ 486,652$ 452,126$ 233,122$ 1,826,916$ 

43 80

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Base Fixed Expenses 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Depreciation Expense

Depreciation Expense 655,016$ 30 518,923$ 38,439$ 97,655$   655,016$ 

Subtotal Depreciation Expense 655,016$ 518,923$ 38,439$ 97,655$   655,016$ 

Total Fixed Expenses 655,016$ 518,923$ 38,439$ 97,655$   655,016$ 

79% 6% 15% 100%

44 81

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Extra Capacity Fixed Expenses 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Depreciation Expense

Depreciation Expense 486,652$ 33 364,284$ 20,277$ 102,091$ 486,652$ 

Subtotal Depreciation Expense 486,652$ 364,284$ 20,277$ 102,091$ 486,652$ 

Total Fixed Expenses 486,652$ 364,284$ 20,277$ 102,091$ 486,652$ 

75% 4% 21% 100%

45 82

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Customer Fixed Expenses 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Depreciation Expense

Depreciation Expense 452,126$ 21 422,285$ 7,382$ 22,459$  452,126$ 

Subtotal Depreciation Expense 452,126$ 422,285$ 7,382$ 22,459$  452,126$ 

Total Fixed Expenses 452,126$ 422,285$ 7,382$ 22,459$  452,126$ 

93% 2% 5% 100%

46 83

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Fire Protection Fixed Expenses 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Depreciation Expense

Depreciation Expense 233,122$ 40 225,247$ 7,875$ -$        233,122$ 

Subtotal Depreciation Expense 233,122$ 225,247$ 7,875$ -$        233,122$ 

Total Fixed Expenses 233,122$ 225,247$ 7,875$ -$        233,122$ 

97% 3% 0% 100%

47 84

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Fixed Expenses

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Depreciation Expense

Depreciation Expense 1,826,916$ 1,530,738$ 73,973$ 222,205$ 1,826,916$ 

Subtotal Depreciation Expense 1,826,916$ 1,530,738$ 73,973$ 222,205$ 1,826,916$ 

Total Fixed Expenses 1,826,916$ 1,530,738$ 73,973$ 222,205$ 1,826,916$ 

84% 4% 12% 100%

48 85

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Workplan

49 86



Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Classification of CIP

Main Menu

Actual TYA Growth Test Yr. Base Ex-Cap Cust FP Total Description Base Ex-Cap Cust FP Total Total CIP

Capital Improvement Plan

18" thru Coletta Park to LongPointe Way 2,200,000$       (880,000)$     -$              1,320,000$    37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plt * 482,757$    358,669$    306,760$    171,814$    1,320,000$    * 1,320,000$    

10" Osbourne Rd - Wilson Pike to Lake Colonial 1,273,500$       -$              1,273,500$    37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plt * 465,750$    346,034$    295,954$    165,762$    1,273,500$    * 1,273,500$    

10" Osbourne Rd - Lake Colonial to Tank 777,150$          -$              777,150$       37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plt * 284,223$    211,167$    180,605$    101,156$    777,150$       * 777,150$       

10" Wilson Pike - Osbourne Rd to SR96 645,100$          -$              645,100$       37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plt * 235,929$    175,286$    149,917$    83,968$      645,100$       * 645,100$       

HTG BPS Retrofit 650,000$          -$              650,000$       37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plt * 237,721$    176,618$    151,056$    84,605$      650,000$       * 650,000$       

BPS Genset Retrofits 500,000$          -$              500,000$       37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plt * 182,862$    135,860$    116,197$    65,081$      500,000$       * 500,000$       

McKays Mill Underground BPS 550,000$          -$              550,000$       37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plt * 201,149$    149,446$    127,817$    71,589$      550,000$       * 550,000$       

New McCays Mill Tank 1,300,000$       -$              1,300,000$    37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plt * 475,442$    353,235$    302,112$    169,211$    1,300,000$    * 1,300,000$    

New Long Lane Tank 3,200,000$       (3,200,000)$  -$              -$              37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plt * -$            -$            -$            -$            -$              * -$              

New Rudderville Tank 2,500,000$       -$              2,500,000$    37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plt * 914,312$    679,298$    580,985$    325,406$    2,500,000$    * 2,500,000$    

30" Moores Lane to Lowes Home Inprovement 5,850,000$       -$              5,850,000$    37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plt * 2,139,489$ 1,589,558$ 1,359,504$ 761,449$    5,850,000$    * 5,850,000$    

Avalon Improvements for McEwen Dr. ext by COF 750,000$          -$              750,000$       37% 27% 23% 13% 100% As Dist Plt * 274,293$    203,789$    174,295$    97,622$      750,000$       * 750,000$       

Subtotal Capital Improvement Plan 20,195,750$     (4,080,000)$  -$              16,115,750$  5,893,927$ 4,378,959$ 3,745,201$ 2,097,662$ 16,115,750$  * 16,115,750$  

37% 27% 23% 13% 100%

RR&Ext. Amount 16,115,750$     

Workplan Period 5 16,115,750$  Amount R&R Related

Annual Requirement 3,223,150$       

1,826,916$    Forced into Rates

Total CIP 16,115,750$     1,826,916$    Depreciation Check

Total Rate Funding 9,134,580$       

SDC Required Funding 6,981,170$       1.00               Times Depreciation

50 87

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Base CIP 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Capital Improvement Plan

18" thru Coletta Park to LongPointe Way 482,757$    30 382,454$    28,330$   71,973$   482,757$    

10" Osbourne Rd - Wilson Pike to Lake Colonial 465,750$    30 368,981$    27,332$   69,437$   465,750$    

10" Osbourne Rd - Lake Colonial to Tank 284,223$    30 225,170$    16,679$   42,374$   284,223$    

10" Wilson Pike - Osbourne Rd to SR96 235,929$    30 186,910$    13,845$   35,174$   235,929$    

HTG BPS Retrofit 237,721$    30 188,329$    13,950$   35,441$   237,721$    

BPS Genset Retrofits 182,862$    30 144,869$    10,731$   27,262$   182,862$    

McKays Mill Underground BPS 201,149$    30 159,356$    11,804$   29,989$   201,149$    

New McCays Mill Tank 475,442$    30 376,659$    27,901$   70,882$   475,442$    

New Long Lane Tank -$            30 -$            -$         -$         -$            

New Rudderville Tank 914,312$    30 724,344$    53,655$   136,312$ 914,312$    

30" Moores Lane to Lowes Home Inprovement 2,139,489$ 30 1,694,965$ 125,554$ 318,971$ 2,139,489$ 

Avalon Improvements for McEwen Dr. ext by COF 274,293$    30 217,303$    16,097$   40,894$   274,293$    

Subtotal Capital Improvement Plan 5,893,927$ 4,669,338$ 345,879$ 878,710$ 5,893,927$ 

79% 6% 15% 100%

51 88

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Extra Capacity CIP 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Capital Improvement Plan

18" thru Coletta Park to LongPointe Way 358,669$    33 268,482$    14,944$   75,242$   358,669$    

10" Osbourne Rd - Wilson Pike to Lake Colonial 346,034$    33 259,025$    14,418$   72,592$   346,034$    

10" Osbourne Rd - Lake Colonial to Tank 211,167$    33 158,069$    8,799$     44,299$   211,167$    

10" Wilson Pike - Osbourne Rd to SR96 175,286$    33 131,211$    7,304$     36,772$   175,286$    

HTG BPS Retrofit 176,618$    33 132,207$    7,359$     37,051$   176,618$    

BPS Genset Retrofits 135,860$    33 101,698$    5,661$     28,501$   135,860$    

McKays Mill Underground BPS 149,446$    33 111,868$    6,227$     31,351$   149,446$    

New McCays Mill Tank 353,235$    33 264,415$    14,718$   74,102$   353,235$    

New Long Lane Tank -$            33 -$            -$         -$         -$            

New Rudderville Tank 679,298$    33 508,489$    28,304$   142,505$ 679,298$    

30" Moores Lane to Lowes Home Inprovement 1,589,558$ 33 1,189,865$ 66,231$   333,461$ 1,589,558$ 

Avalon Improvements for McEwen Dr. ext by COF 203,789$    33 152,547$    8,491$     42,751$   203,789$    

Subtotal Capital Improvement Plan 4,378,959$ 3,277,876$ 182,456$ 918,628$ 4,378,959$ 

75% 4% 21% 100%

52 89

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Customer CIP 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Capital Improvement Plan

18" thru Coletta Park to LongPointe Way 306,760$    21 286,513$    5,009$   15,238$   306,760$    

10" Osbourne Rd - Wilson Pike to Lake Colonial 295,954$    21 276,420$    4,832$   14,701$   295,954$    

10" Osbourne Rd - Lake Colonial to Tank 180,605$    21 168,685$    2,949$   8,971$     180,605$    

10" Wilson Pike - Osbourne Rd to SR96 149,917$    21 140,022$    2,448$   7,447$     149,917$    

HTG BPS Retrofit 151,056$    21 141,086$    2,466$   7,504$     151,056$    

BPS Genset Retrofits 116,197$    21 108,528$    1,897$   5,772$     116,197$    

McKays Mill Underground BPS 127,817$    21 119,380$    2,087$   6,349$     127,817$    

New McCays Mill Tank 302,112$    21 282,172$    4,933$   15,007$   302,112$    

New Long Lane Tank -$            21 -$            -$       -$         -$            

New Rudderville Tank 580,985$    21 542,639$    9,486$   28,860$   580,985$    

30" Moores Lane to Lowes Home Inprovement 1,359,504$ 21 1,269,774$ 22,198$ 67,532$   1,359,504$ 

Avalon Improvements for McEwen Dr. ext by COF 174,295$    21 162,792$    2,846$   8,658$     174,295$    

Subtotal Capital Improvement Plan 3,745,201$ 3,498,011$ 61,151$ 186,040$ 3,745,201$ 

93% 2% 5% 100%

53 90

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of Fire Protection CIP 2 3 4

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Capital Improvement Plan

18" thru Coletta Park to LongPointe Way 171,814$    40 166,010$    5,804$   -$        171,814$    

10" Osbourne Rd - Wilson Pike to Lake Colonial 165,762$    40 160,162$    5,600$   -$        165,762$    

10" Osbourne Rd - Lake Colonial to Tank 101,156$    40 97,738$      3,417$   -$        101,156$    

10" Wilson Pike - Osbourne Rd to SR96 83,968$      40 81,131$      2,837$   -$        83,968$      

HTG BPS Retrofit 84,605$      40 81,747$      2,858$   -$        84,605$      

BPS Genset Retrofits 65,081$      40 62,883$      2,199$   -$        65,081$      

McKays Mill Underground BPS 71,589$      40 69,171$      2,418$   -$        71,589$      

New McCays Mill Tank 169,211$    40 163,495$    5,716$   -$        169,211$    

New Long Lane Tank -$            40 -$            -$       -$        -$            

New Rudderville Tank 325,406$    40 314,413$    10,993$ -$        325,406$    

30" Moores Lane to Lowes Home Inprovement 761,449$    40 735,726$    25,723$ -$        761,449$    

Avalon Improvements for McEwen Dr. ext by COF 97,622$      40 94,324$      3,298$   -$        97,622$      

Subtotal Capital Improvement Plan 2,097,662$ 2,026,799$ 70,863$ -$        2,097,662$ 

97% 3% 0% 100%

54 91

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Milcrofton Utility District

Water Cost of Service-12-Months Ending September 2018

Allocation of CIP

Main Menu

Test Yr. Res Comm Irrigation Total

Capital Improvement Plan

18" thru Coletta Park to LongPointe Way 1,320,000$   1,103,459$   54,087$   162,453$    1,320,000$   

10" Osbourne Rd - Wilson Pike to Lake Colonial 1,273,500$   1,064,587$   52,182$   156,731$    1,273,500$   

10" Osbourne Rd - Lake Colonial to Tank 777,150$      649,662$      31,844$   95,644$      777,150$      

10" Wilson Pike - Osbourne Rd to SR96 645,100$      539,274$      26,433$   79,393$      645,100$      

HTG BPS Retrofit 650,000$      543,370$      26,634$   79,996$      650,000$      

BPS Genset Retrofits 500,000$      417,977$      20,488$   61,535$      500,000$      

McKays Mill Underground BPS 550,000$      459,775$      22,536$   67,689$      550,000$      

New McCays Mill Tank 1,300,000$   1,086,740$   53,268$   159,992$    1,300,000$   

New Long Lane Tank -$              -$              -$         -$            -$              

New Rudderville Tank 2,500,000$   2,089,885$   102,438$ 307,677$    2,500,000$   

30" Moores Lane to Lowes Home Inprovement 5,850,000$   4,890,330$   239,706$ 719,964$    5,850,000$   

Avalon Improvements for McEwen Dr. ext by COF 750,000$      626,965$      30,732$   92,303$      750,000$      

Subtotal Capital Improvement Plan 16,115,750$ 13,472,024$ 660,348$ 1,983,378$ 16,115,750$ 

84% 4% 12% 100%

55 92

Main Menu FY18 W.xlsm


Roan Mountain Utility District

Carter

Unrestricted Net Position

Operating Revenues

Net Sales

Operating Expenses

Depreciation Expense

Operating Income

Non-Operating Rev. (Exp.)

Operating Profit

Grants and Capital Contribution

Transfers In

Transfers Out

GAAP Change in Net Position

Statutory Change in NP (2017)

Pension and OPEB Asset

Pension and OPEB Liability

Statutory Change in NP (2018) Statutory Change in 
NP (2018)

2017 2018 2019 2020Statutory Change in NP 
(2018)

County:Statutory Change in NP (201
8)

Statutory Change in NP (2018)

Water

$35,614

$195,803
$182,345
$189,482 

$6,321

$52,258
($2,481)
$3,840
$428

$0
$0

$4,268
$3,840

$0
$0

$13,832

$10,043

$199,407
$182,734
$184,965
$14,442

$51,858
($610)

$13,832
$195

$0
$0

$14,027
$13,832

$0
$0

($3,573)

($3,651)

$199,449
$179,263
$200,073

($624)

$52,879
($2,949)
($3,573)
$1,487

$0
$0

($2,086)
($3,573)

$0
$0

($12,002)

$39,342

$197,605
$182,605
$201,847
($4,242)

$55,046
($7,760)
($12,002)

$347

$0
$0

($11,655)
($12,002)

$0
$0

93



 

 

Entity Referred:  Roan Mountain Utility District 
 
Referral Reason:  Negative Change in Net Position 
 
Utility Type Referred:  Water 
 
Staff Summary: 
 
Roan Mountain Utility District was referred for financial distress on June 29, 2020. On June 29, 
2020, Staff sent the District the questionnaire, requesting it be returned by September 20, 2020. 
 
The District has not returned the questionnaire. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Order the following: 
 

1. The District shall have the Tennessee Association of Utility Districts, or another qualified 
expert as approved by Board staff, assist in completing the financial questionnaire 
previously sent by Board staff. 

2. By November 30, 2020, the District shall send Board staff a copy of the contract between 
the District and the qualified expert who is to perform the tasks in paragraph 1. 

3. By December 31, 2020, the District shall provide Board staff with the completed 
questionnaire.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

94



Monday, June 29, 2020 

Roan Mountain Utility District 
Odes Roberson 
P.O. Box 40, 312 West St., Ste 3 
Roan Mountain, TN 37687 

Dear Odes Roberson, 

The Tennessee Comptroller of the Treasury has referred Roan Mountain Utility District 
(hereinafter “District”) to the Utility Management Review Board (hereinafter “Board”) for 
financial distress pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated § 7-82-401(g).  

Please fill out the enclosed questionnaire and return it and all supporting documentation to our 
office no later than September 20, 2020. Please submit this to either utilities@cot.tn.gov and/or 
the following mailing address: 

TN Comptroller of the Treasury 
Attention: John Greer/Ross Colona 
Cordell Hull Building 
425 Fifth Avenue North 
Nashville, TN 37243 

If you wish to submit this information via mail, do not send stapled documents. 

While we recognize that this questionnaire may be difficult to fill out, it is necessary to 
determine how we can help you achieve long-term financial success. If you are having trouble 
filling this out, please contact our office for additional assistance. After we receive your 
information, we will decide whether it is necessary for the District to meet with our staff or go 
directly before the Board. 

If you need further assistance or have any questions, please feel free to contact us at (615) 
747-5260 or utilities@cot.tn.gov. 

Sincerely, 

John Greer  Ross Colona 
Assistant Director Financial Analyst 

95

mailto:utilities@cot.tn.gov


Webb Creek Utility District

$0.00

$53,567.00

$0.00

$88,672.00

$70,022.00

$0.00

$119,696.00

$0.00

Sevier

$105,300.00 ($143,736.00) ($49,362.00)

$803,387.00

$1,228,831.00

$1,224,914.00

$1,047,278.00

$140,678.00

$133,697.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$133,697.00

$133,697.00

$927,020.00

$1,152,751.00

$1,147,780.00

$1,075,045.00

$143,007.00

$70,195.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$70,195.00

$70,195.00

$994,056.00

$1,177,577.00

$1,170,002.00

$1,109,880.00

$142,363.00

($52,739.00)

$14,958.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$14,958.00

$14,958.00

$1,043,196.00

$1,207,009.00

$1,195,517.00

$1,145,690.00

$127,568.00

$(61,007.00)

$312.00

$-00

$0.00

$0.00

$312.00

$312.00

Unrestricted Net Position

Operating Revenues

Net Sales

Operating Expenses

Depreciation Expense

Operating Income

Non-Operating Rev. (Exp.)

Operating Profit

Grants and Capital Contribution

Transfers In

Transfers Out

GAAP Change in Net Position

Statutory Change in NP (2017)

Pension and OPEB Asset

Pension and OPEB Liability

Statutory Change in NP (2018) Statutory Change in 
NP (2018)

2016 2017 2018 2019Statutory Change in NP 
(2018)

County:Statutory Change in NP (201
8)

Statutory Change in NP (2018)

$181,553.00 $77,706.00 $67,697.00 $61,319.00

($47,856.00) ($7,511.00)

Water and Sewer

96



 

 

Entity Referred:  Webb Creek Utility District 
 
Referral Reason:  Negative Change in Net Position 
 
Utility Type Referred:  Water and Sewer 
 
Staff Summary: 
 
Webb Creek Utility District was referred on May 20, 2020 for financial distress and timely 
submitted its financial questionnaire.  
 
The District has based its rates on a 2019 Raftelis rate study.  The District is building a new water 
tank and replacing sewer lines to help with infiltration and inflow.   
 
Staff believes that the District is on a strong financial footing for the future and will comply with 
all directives of the Raftelis rate study. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
Order the following: 
 

1. The District shall send financial updates to Board staff by March 1st and September 1st of 
each year, beginning March 1, 2021, until the Board releases the District from its 
oversight.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



 
Attachment #2 – Differing Rates 
 
Utility rates are governed by Policy 16 – Schedule of Rates & Charges. The district only 
has residential and non-residential, no commercial, customer classes. Residential 
customers include single family homes, condominiums, and timeshares. The non-
residential customer class includes amenities such as offices, public rest rooms, 
swimming pools, food service facilities, etc. All customer classes are charged per 
Equivalent Residential Unit (ERU) based on the average monthly usage of residential 
customers. Each separate amenity, which is defined as anything that uses water and/or 
sewer service, such as a laundry (see policy for complete description), is considered an 
ERU. 
 
Water rates have been approved by the Board of Commissioners (the Board) based on 
recommendations made in a rate study conducted in 2019 by Raftelis, Inc. The Board 
anticipated the need for a rate increase after reviewing the 2018 audit report. To 
become effective January 1, 2020, a rate increase was approved by the Board at the 
December 2019 meeting. 
 
 
 

112



113



114



115



116



117



  
 

 
 
 

 
  

Water and Wastewater Rate & Financial 
Planning Study 
 

Final Letter Report  /  December 13, 2019 

WEBB CREEK 
UTILITY DISTRICT 

118



  

 
 
 

227 W. Trade Street, Suite 1400 
Charlotte, NC 28202 
 

www.raftelis.com 

 

December 13, 2019 
 
Mr. Robert Vick 
President – Board of Commissioners 
Webb Creek Utility District 
3625 Lindsey Mill Rd 
Gatlinburg, TN 37738 
 
Dear Mr. Vick, 
  
Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc. (Raftelis) is pleased to present this letter-report summarizing the 
assumptions, results, and recommendations of our Water and Wastewater Rate and Financial Planning 
Study (Study) performed for the Webb Creek Utility District (WCUD or District). Over the past several 
months, we have worked closely with WCUD staff in completing this engagement. We would like to take 
this opportunity to thank you, your staff, and fellow board members for the efforts and participation that 
was put forth during the Study.  
  
WCUD engaged Raftelis to perform a comprehensive rate and financial planning study for its water and 
wastewater utilities. The primary objective of the Study was to evaluate the sufficiency of existing and 
projected revenues to meet utility operating and capital needs. The work plan included the following major 
components: 
 

 Evaluate revenue sufficiency and recommend rates that recover the necessary revenues to meet 
state regulatory requirements and existing and projected operating and capital needs;  

 Evaluate the cost recovery equity of WCUD’s existing rates and make recommendations for 
improvements, if necessary; and 

 Provide a user-friendly financial planning and rate model, designed for continuous use by WCUD 
staff. 

 
Raftelis has developed a financial planning and rate model to forecast annual revenue requirements, 
customer demand, rates, and system revenues over a five-year planning period. The model provides a 
module for analyzing WCUD’s current financial position and the future impacts of the recommended 
program of rate adjustments to the system and its customers. 

Background of the Study 
Utility districts in Tennessee are required to submit annual audited financial statements to the Office of the 
State Comptroller. If a utility shows a negative change in net assets for two years, they are declared 
financially “distressed” and required to perform a rate study and meet with the Utility Management Review 
Board (UMRB) to develop a plan to improve future financial performance. Exhibit 1 below shows the 
change in net assets for the last five years for WCUD. 
 
 

119



WEBB CREEK UTILITY DISTRICT 3 

 

 

Exhibit 1: Historical Change in Net Assets 
 

 
 
As shown, the change in net assets for WCUD has declined significantly since 2016, becoming particularly 
narrow in 2018 and results projected for 2019. There are two key drivers of this. The first is the November 
2016 wildfires which contributed to the loss of more than 100 customers. The second, more gradual, driver 
is that water and sewer rates have remained flat since the District’s last rate study in 2013 while operating 
costs and depreciation have slowly increased with inflation and continued investment in capital assets. In 
order to address the declining change in net assets, WCUD proactively engaged Raftelis to perform a Rate 
and Financial Planning Study for the five-year planning period from 2020-2024. 

Revenue Requirements 
The key objective of the Study was to determine rates and charges that will be sufficient to recover projected 
revenue requirements over the forecast period. Revenue requirements are presented in two manners. 
Revenue requirements on a cash needs basis are comprised of operating expenses, annual debt service 
payments (principal and interest), cash-funded capital, and reserve transfers that WCUD is required to fund 
in each fiscal year. Accrual-basis revenue requirements include interest and depreciation as capital costs 
instead of principal and cash-funded capital. The following data was used to develop the forecast of revenue 
requirements:  
 

 Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 annual operating budget; 

 Annual debt service schedules for existing debt obligations;  

 Projected capital costs related capital needs and depreciation; and 
 Annual transfers to reserve funds. 

Operating Costs 

The FY 2020 operating budget is used as a baseline for the operating and maintenance (O&M) expenses of 
the water system. Raftelis worked with WCUD staff to determine appropriate inflationary escalation factors 
for operating expenses through the forecast period. The factors ranged from 2% to 4% depending on the 

$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

$140,000

$160,000

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

120



WEBB CREEK UTILITY DISTRICT 4 

 

 

cost category but the blended overall rate for all operating costs is projected at 3.6% per year. These cost 
escalation factors are consistent with historical trends seen in the consumer price index and various 
construction cost indices. 

Capital Projects 

One of the key components of the Study was to lay out a capital financing plan for projected water and 
sewer capital needs over the five-year planning period. The following tables, Exhibit 2 and 3, identify the 
capital projects WCUD intends to complete from 2020-2024 and how these projects are anticipated to be 
financed.  
 

Exhibit 2: Water Capital Plan 
 

 

 

Exhibit 3: Sewer Capital Plan 
 

 

 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

Water Projects

Concrete Tank Replacement 500,000$ 500,000$ 
Storage Building 5,000       5,000       
Truck with Air Compressor 56,000         56,000     
Pumps for Pump Stations 15,000         15,000     
Green Tank Painting 40,000         40,000     
Additional Repair & Replacement Projects 75,000           75,000     

Total Water Capital Improvement Projects 505,000$ 56,000$       15,000$       40,000$       75,000$         691,000$ 

Funding Sources
Cash-Financed Capital 5,000$     56,000$       15,000$       40,000$       75,000$         191,000$ 
USDA Revenue Bonds 500,000   -                   -                   -                   -                    500,000   

Total Funding Sources 505,000$ 56,000$       15,000$       40,000$       75,000$         691,000$ 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

Sewer Projects

Sewer Line Project 167,000$  150,000$  317,000$ 
Scada for Sewer Plant 4,500        4,500       
Additional Repair & Replacement Projects 75,000      75,000      75,000      225,000   

Total Sewer Capital Improvement Projects 171,500$  150,000$  75,000$    75,000$    75,000$    546,500$ 

Funding Sources
Cash-Financed Capital 171,500$  150,000$  75,000$    75,000$    75,000$    546,500   
USDA Revenue Bonds -                -                -                -                -                -               

Total Funding Sources 171,500$  150,000$  75,000$    75,000$    75,000$    546,500$ 

121



WEBB CREEK UTILITY DISTRICT 5 

 

 

From 2020 to 2024, WCUD intends to spend $691,000 and $546,500 on water and sewer infrastructure, 
respectively. WCUD intends to rely on debt financing to pay for the Concrete Tank Replacement, which 
means $500,000, or about 40%, of the $1.2 million capital plan will be financed with future borrowings. It 
is important to note that in years without planned capital improvements for water and sewer, an assumed 
level of spending of $75,000 per utility was included to address unforeseen capital needs and system 
capitalization. This level of annual spend is based on depreciation, which is approximately $150,000 per 
year. 

Debt Service 

Debt service schedules were provided to Raftelis by WCUD staff and the forecast of future debt service 
payments are included in the projection of revenue requirements. WCUD pays roughly $71,000 annually 
on existing debt service obligations. The debt service on the planned debt issuance for the Concrete Tank 
Replacement is estimated around $22,500 per year starting in FY 20211. 
 
The projected revenue requirements for a five-year forecast period are shown in Exhibit 4. Due to the 
UMRB oversight, WCUD is required to evaluate revenue requirements on both a cash-needs and an accrual 
basis. This table presents revenue requirements under both. 
 

Exhibit 4: Revenue Requirements  
 

 

Customer Accounts and Billable Demand 
To estimate system user charge revenue, a customer demand forecast must be developed and applied to 
utility rates and charges. To calculate demand, Raftelis reviewed WCUD’s historical demand and customer 
growth and projected future demand for service over the forecast period. Detailed billing data was provided 

                                                 
1 Projected to be financed using a USDA Revenue Bond. Assumed bond terms include: 38-year term, 3% interest 
rate, and 1% issuance cost.  

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Projected Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast

Cash-Needs

O&M Expenses 1,033,635$ 1,103,504$ 1,143,622$ 1,185,230$ 1,228,386$ 1,273,147$ 

Debt Service
Existing Debt 71,112        71,112        71,112        71,112        71,112        71,112        
Proposed Debt -                  -                  22,452        22,452        22,452        22,452        

Subtotal: Debt Service 71,112        71,112        93,564        93,564        93,564        93,564        

Other Cash-Financed Capital -                  176,500      206,000      90,000        115,000      150,000      

Total: Revenue Requirements (Cash Basis) 1,104,747$ 1,351,116$ 1,443,186$ 1,368,794$ 1,436,950$ 1,516,711$ 

Accrual

O&M Expenses 1,033,635$ 1,103,504$ 1,143,622$ 1,185,230$ 1,228,386$ 1,273,147$ 
Depreciation 142,311      147,636      169,608      170,992      168,017      164,787      
Interest / Other 39,918        38,661        52,232        50,733        48,904        47,228        

Total: Revenue Requirements (Accrual Basis) 1,215,864$ 1,289,801$ 1,365,461$ 1,406,955$ 1,445,306$ 1,485,162$ 

122



WEBB CREEK UTILITY DISTRICT 6 

 

 

to Raftelis by WCUD. Raftelis then analyzed the detailed billing data to develop the demand forecast used 
in the model. 
 
After discussions with staff, it was agreed that Raftelis would assume the following customer growth and 
usage assumptions over the forecast period. Residential customer accounts are projected to grow by 1% per 
year over the forecast. For customer demand, billable water and sewer usage is projected to remain flat. 
Raftelis believes these assumptions to be reasonable particularly when considering the nationwide trend of 
declining per capita water and sewer usage. The projected units of service (customer units and consumption) 
are shown below in Exhibit 5. 

 
Exhibit 5: Projected Units of Service  

 

 
 

Revenue Sufficiency Under Current Rates 
Developing an understanding of the revenue requirements of the District over the forecast period allows for 
evaluation of the current rates to meet those needs. The most important element to any rate study, beyond 
addressing the top pricing objectives, is to ensure that a utility generates revenues that are sufficient for the 
operation and capitalization of the system. 
 
The projection of customer demand is paired with the existing user rates and charges to estimate the 
projected revenues over the forecast period. Exhibit 6 shows that the current water rates will be insufficient 
to fully fund the accrual-basis revenue requirements over the forecast period. Therefore, WCUD will need 
to implement rate increases to meet the projected operating and capital needs of the system. 
 
 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Projected Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast

Water

Customer Units
Single-Family Residential 413             417             421             425             430             434             
Non-Residential 266             266             266             266             266             266             

Total: Customer Units 679             683             687             691             695             700             

Water Usage (Kgal)
Single-Family Residential 18,187        18,187        18,187        18,187        18,187        18,187        
Non-Residential 13,187        13,187        13,187        13,187        13,187        13,187        

Total: Water Usage 31,375        31,375        31,375        31,375        31,375        31,375        

Sewer

Customer Units
Single-Family Residential 95               96               97               98               99               100             
Non-Residential 607             607             607             607             607             607             

Total: Customer Units 702             703             704             705             706             707             

Sewer Usage (Kgal)
Single-Family Residential 4,863          4,889          4,916          4,942          4,969          4,997          
Non-Residential 21,803        21,803        21,803        21,803        21,803        21,803        

Total: Water Usage 26,666        26,692        26,718        26,745        26,772        26,799        

123



WEBB CREEK UTILITY DISTRICT 7 

 

 

Exhibit 6: Revenue Sufficiency under Current Rates 
 

 

Existing Rates 
WCUD’s current rate structure consists of two components, a minimum charge and volumetric charge, 
which are billed monthly. For residential and commercial customers, the minimum charge contains an 
allowance for the first 3,000 gallons of billed water or sewer usage. Outdoor Resorts receives a lower 
allowance for each unit of 1,650 gallons per month. WCUD maintains a uniform volumetric charge for 
water and sewer usage above the minimum allowance.  
 
Having a minimum charge that includes a usage allowance is a common practice, especially in areas of the 
country where seasonal customers are prevalent. The main benefit of having a minimum charge is that it 
provides a stable revenue stream. Since customers pay a high minimum charge, about 90% of WCUD’s 
revenues are technically fixed. The justification for the high minimum charge is supported by three key 
principles, listed below. 
 

1. Matching between revenues and costs. The current structure aligns system revenues closely with 
costs since the vast majority of WCUD’s costs are fixed in nature.  

2. Readiness-to-serve. WCUD’s customer base consists of a significant number of seasonal 
customers. While service demand patterns fluctuate significantly throughout the year for these 
customers, the cost of providing them water and sewer service does not. System capacity must be 
available to serve these customers whether the property is occupied or vacant.  

3. Financial security. Revenue stability is looked upon favorably by financial institutions and rating 
agencies. 

 

$0.0

$0.2

$0.4

$0.6

$0.8

$1.0

$1.2

$1.4

$1.6

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

M
ill

io
ns

Operating Expenses Depreciation Interest / Other Revenue at Existing Rates

124



WEBB CREEK UTILITY DISTRICT 8 

 

 

The minimum charge was re-calibrated during the 2013 rate study and the 2019 Rate Model indicates that 
the current level of minimum charge remains cost-justified. 

Recommendations 
Raftelis recommends that WCUD maintain their existing rate structure and implement rate increases across-
the-board on an as-needed basis. For FY 2020, in order to fully recover projected revenue requirements, 
the District will need an increase of 10% in FY 2020, followed by inflationary annual increases of 3.25% 
through 2024. Exhibit 7 illustrates the ability of the proposed rates to meet the annual revenue requirements. 
Exhibit 8 presents the key results of the financial plan. 

 
Exhibit 7: Revenue Sufficiency Under Proposed Rates  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10.00% 3.25% 3.25% 3.25% 3.25%

$0.0

$0.2

$0.4

$0.6

$0.8

$1.0

$1.2

$1.4

$1.6

$1.8

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

M
ill

io
ns

Operating Expenses Depreciation Interest / Other
Revenue at Existing Rates Revenue at Proposed Rates

125



WEBB CREEK UTILITY DISTRICT 9 

 

 

Exhibit 8: Financial Plan Key Results  
 

 
 
As shown, the program of increases allows WCUD to maintain a positive change in net assets in 2020 and 
thereafter. On a cash basis, the rate revenue surpluses indicate that the utilities generate good cash flow and 
that the increases are primarily driven by the need to service depreciation. The District maintains a strong 
reserve fund balance, around one year of O&M expenses. For small utility districts, liquidity is a particularly 
important financial metric to demonstrate financial health. Raftelis recommends that WCUD continue to 
maintain a strong reserve fund balance while using available reserve funds to help deliver the capital 
program. 
 
It is important to note that the 10% increase is forecasted to fully recover system revenue requirements in 
FY 2020. WCUD will need to be proactive in reevaluating their financial position in FY 2020 and each 
year thereafter to determine whether a 3.25% increase is still appropriate. 
 
It should be noted there will be differences between the forecasted and actual results, because events and 
circumstances frequently do not occur as expected, and those differences may be material. We recommend 
that WCUD continually monitor the five-year financial plan in order to maintain a proactive approach to 
financial planning and rate setting. Upon completion of the Study, Raftelis will provide the final Rate 
Model. The Rate Model was developed in Microsoft Excel, structured specifically for WCUD, and is 
designed for continued use by the staff as a financial planning tool. The Rate Model provides the flexibility 
to analyze various financial operating and capital scenarios and the impacts that these scenarios have on 
water and sewer rates. The Rate Model provides a road map to help  keep the District on the path to long-
term, sustainable financial health. We have attached a detailed appendix (Appendix A) with a printout of 
the final Rate Model that supports the tables and findings in this report. 
 
 
 
 

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Actual Projected Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast

Key Forecast Results

Projected Rate Increases
Water 10.00% 3.25% 3.25% 3.25% 3.25%
Sewer 10.00% 3.25% 3.25% 3.25% 3.25%

Change in Net Assets 16,008$      (16,525)$     37,069$      8,394$        15,615$      27,773$      40,289$      

Rate Revenue Surplus / (Deficit) 133,537$    99,812$      (24,246)$     (69,330)$     53,776$      36,130$      8,740$        

Ending Reserve Fund Balance 994,056$    1,093,868$ 1,069,622$ 1,000,292$ 1,054,068$ 1,090,198$ 1,098,938$ 

Financial Metrics

Liquidity
Minimum Target: 180 Days O&M 372 386 354 319 325 324 315

Leverage
Total Debt Service Coverage (Target: 1.20x) 2.88 2.40 3.14 2.46 2.54 2.62 2.70

126



WEBB CREEK UTILITY DISTRICT 10 

 

 

It has been our pleasure working with Webb Creek on this engagement. Should you have any questions or 
concerns regarding the contents of this report please do not hesitate to contact me at 704.936.4438 / 
bkreps@raftelis.com or Will Kerr at 704.247.3231 / wkerr@raftelis.com.  
 
Best Regards, 
Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc. 
 
 

      
 
Bart Kreps      Will Kerr 
Vice President     Senior Consultant  
  
  

127



WEBB CREEK UTILITY DISTRICT 11 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Appendix A 
 
 

Financial Planning and Rate Model 
Supporting Schedules 

 
 
 

128



Section I:  Forecast Inputs Prepared By:
O&M Cost Escalation
Capital Financing
Billable Flows
Customer Accounts
Revenue Offsets
Reserves

Section II:  Rate & Customer Impacts
Schedule 1 Rate and Finance Summary
Schedule 2a Water Customer Impacts
Schedule 2b Sewer Customer Impacts
Schedule 2c Combined Customer Impacts

Section III: Capital Planning
Schedule 3a Water Capital Improvements Plan
Schedule 3b Sewer Capital Improvements Plan

Section IV: Revenue Requirements & Allocations
Schedule 4 Debt Service
Schedule 5a Combined Revenue Requirements
Schedule 5b Water Revenue Requirements
Schedule 5c Sewer Revenue Requirements
Schedule 6a Allocation of Revenue Requirements
Schedule 6b Water Revenue Requirements - % Allocations
Schedule 6c Water Revenue Requirements - $ Allocations
Schedule 6d Sewer Revenue Requirements - % Allocations
Schedule 6e Sewer Revenue Requirements - $ Allocations
Schedule 7 Revenue Offsets

Section V:  Customer Accounts & Billable Flows
Schedule 8a Water Accounts
Schedule 8b Sewer Accounts
Schedule 9a Water Billable Flows
Schedule 9b Sewer Billable Flows

Section VI:  Rate Calculations
Schedule 10a Water Minimum Charge
Schedule 10b Sewer Minimum Charge
Schedule 11a Water Volume Charge
Schedule 11b Sewer Volume Charge

Section VI:  Utility Revenues & Fund Balance
Schedule 12 Revenue Proof
Schedule 13 Fund Balance

Webb Creek Utility District
Water & Wastewater Rate Model

Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc.
227 W. Trade St. Suite 1400
Charlotte, NC 28202

bkreps@raftelis.com
wkerr@raftelis.com

Page 1 of 28

APPENDIX A
129



Schedule 1
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Rate & Finance Summary

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Budget Projected

Water Rates (Monthly Charges)

Minimum Charge (Includes 3,000 Gallons) 65.03$          71.53$          73.86$          76.26$          78.74$          81.30$          
% Change 10.0% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3%

Volume Charge (per kgal) 6.53$            7.18$            7.42$            7.66$            7.91$            8.16$            
% Change 10.0% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3%

Sewer Rates (Monthly Charges)

Minimum Charge (Includes 3,000 Gallons) 78.81$          86.69$          89.51$          92.42$          95.42$          98.52$          
% Change 10.0% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2%

Minimum Charge - Outdoor Resorts (Includes 1,650 Gallons) 49.26$          54.18$          55.94$          57.76$          59.64$          61.58$          
% Change 10.0% 3.3% 3.3% 3.2% 3.2%

Volume Charge (per kgal) 3.70$            4.07$            4.20$            4.34$            4.48$            4.63$            
% Change 10.0% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3% 3.3%

Residential Customer Monthly Bill (3Kgal)
Combined Bill 143.84$        158.22$        163.37$        168.68$        174.16$        179.82$        
% Change 10.0% 3.3% 3.3% 3.3% 3.2%

Revenues & Costs

Revenues
User Charge Revenues

Water 612,453$      677,241$      702,946$      729,645$      757,376$      786,181$      
Sewer 565,524        623,047        644,328        666,344        689,122        712,688        
Subtotal 1,177,977$   1,300,288$   1,347,274$   1,395,989$   1,446,498$   1,498,869$   

Charges for Specific Services 26,582$        26,582$        26,582$        26,582$        26,582$        26,582$        

Total Revenues 1,204,559$   1,326,870$   1,373,856$   1,422,570$   1,473,080$   1,525,450$   
% Change 10.2% 3.5% 3.5% 3.6% 3.6%

Revenue Requirements
Operating Expenses 1,033,635$   1,103,504$   1,143,622$   1,185,230$   1,228,386$   1,273,147$   

Debt Service
Existing 71,112$        71,112$        71,112$        71,112$        71,112$        71,112$        
Proposed -                   -                   22,452          22,452          22,452          22,452          
Subtotal 71,112$        71,112$        93,564$        93,564$        93,564$        93,564$        

Other Non-Operating Expenses -$                 176,500$      206,000$      90,000$        115,000$      150,000$      

Total Revenue Requirements 1,104,747$   1,351,116$   1,443,186$   1,368,794$   1,436,950$   1,516,711$   

Surplus/Deficit 99,812$       (24,246)$      (69,330)$      53,776$       36,130$       8,740$         

Change in Net Assets (16,525)$      37,069$        8,394$          15,615$        27,773$        40,289$        

Financial Metrics

Operating Reserves
Ending Fund Balance 1,093,868$   1,069,622$   1,000,292$   1,054,068$   1,090,198$   1,098,938$   

Minimum Target - 180 Days O&M Expenses 386 354 319 325 324 315

Total Debt Service Coverage - Target 1.20x 2.40 3.14 2.46 2.54 2.62 2.70

Page 2 of 28

APPENDIX A
130



Schedule 2a
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Customer Impacts

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Actual Projected

Water Customer Bills Impacts (Monthly Bills)

Residential Customers

Meter Size
Consumption 

(Gallons)

3/4"" 1,000 65.03$        71.53$        73.86$        76.26$        78.74$        81.30$          
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3%

3/4"" 3,000 65.03$        71.53$        73.86$        76.26$        78.74$        81.30$          
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3%

3/4"" 4,000 71.56$        78.72$        81.27$        83.92$        86.64$        89.46$          
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.2% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2%

3/4"" 7,500 94.42$        103.86$      107.23$      110.72$      114.32$      118.03$        
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.2% 3.2% 3.3% 3.3%

3/4"" 15,000 143.39$      157.73$      162.86$      168.15$      173.61$      179.26$        
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.2% 3.3% 3.3% 3.2%

Commercial Customers

Meter Size
Consumption 

(Gallons)

1" 12,500 127.07$      139.77$      144.31$      149.00$      153.85$      158.85$        
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.3% 3.3% 3.2%

1" 25,000 208.69$      229.56$      237.02$      244.72$      252.68$      260.89$        
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3%

Master-Meter Customers

Meter Size
Consumption 

(Gallons)
Units

2" 225,000 89 5,787.67$   6,366.44$   6,573.35$   6,786.98$   7,007.56$   7,235.30$     
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3%

4" 195,000 88 5,722.64$   6,294.90$   6,499.49$   6,710.72$   6,928.82$   7,154.01$     
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.2% 3.2% 3.3% 3.3%

Page 3 of 28

APPENDIX A
131



Schedule 2b
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Customer Impacts

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Actual Projected

Sewer Customer Bills Impacts (Monthly Bills)

Residential Customers

Meter Size
Consumption 

(Gallons)

3/4"" 1,000 78.81$        86.69$        89.51$        92.42$        95.42$        98.52$          
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2%

3/4"" 3,000 78.81$        86.69$        89.51$        92.42$        95.42$        98.52$          
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2%

3/4"" 4,000 82.51$        90.76$        93.71$        96.76$        99.90$        103.15$        
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.3% 3.3% 3.2%

3/4"" 7,500 95.46$        105.01$      108.42$      111.94$      115.58$      119.34$        
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2%

3/4"" 15,000 123.21$      135.53$      139.94$      144.48$      149.18$      154.03$        
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2%

Commercial Customers

Meter Size
Consumption 

(Gallons)

1" 12,500 113.96$      125.36$      129.43$      133.64$      137.98$      142.46$        
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.2% 3.3% 3.3% 3.2%

1" 25,000 160.21$      176.23$      181.96$      187.87$      193.98$      200.28$        
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.3% 3.3% 3.2%

Master-Meter Customers

Meter Size
Consumption 

(Gallons)
Units

2" 225,000 89 7,014.09$   7,715.50$   7,966.25$   8,225.16$   8,492.47$   8,768.48$     
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2%

4" 195,000 88 6,935.28$   7,628.81$   7,876.74$   8,132.74$   8,397.05$   8,669.96$     
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.2% 3.2% 3.3%

Flow Meter 600,000 384 18,915.84$ 20,805.84$ 21,482.03$ 22,180.20$ 22,901.05$ 23,645.34$   
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.2% 3.2% 3.3%

Page 4 of 28

APPENDIX A
132



Schedule 2c
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Customer Impacts

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Actual Projected

Combined Customer Bills Impacts (Monthly Bills)

Residential Customers

Meter Size
Consumption 

(Gallons)

3/4"" 1,000 143.84$      158.22$      163.37$      168.68$      174.16$      179.82$        
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.3% 3.3% 3.2%

3/4"" 3,000 143.84$      158.22$      163.37$      168.68$      174.16$      179.82$        
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.3% 3.3% 3.2%

3/4"" 4,000 154.07$      169.48$      174.99$      180.67$      186.54$      192.61$        
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2%

3/4"" 7,500 189.88$      208.86$      215.65$      222.66$      229.90$      237.37$        
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2%

3/4"" 15,000 266.60$      293.26$      302.79$      312.63$      322.79$      333.28$        
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2%

Commercial Customers

Meter Size
Consumption 

(Gallons)

1" 12,500 241.03$      265.13$      273.74$      282.64$      291.83$      301.31$        
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2%

1" 25,000 368.90$      405.79$      418.98$      432.59$      446.65$      461.17$        
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.2% 3.3% 3.3% 3.3%

Master-Meter Customers

Meter Size
Consumption 

(Gallons)
Units

2" 225,000 89 12,801.76$ 14,081.94$ 14,539.60$ 15,012.14$ 15,500.03$ 16,003.78$   
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3% 3.3%

4" 195,000 88 12,657.92$ 13,923.71$ 14,376.23$ 14,843.46$ 15,325.87$ 15,823.96$   
% Change 0.0% 10.0% 3.3% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3%

Page 5 of 28

APPENDIX A
133



Schedule 3a
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Water Capital Improvements

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

Water Projects

Concrete Tank Replacement 500,000$   500,000$  
Storage Building 5,000         5,000        
Truck with Air Compressor 56,000       56,000      
Pumps for Pump Stations 15,000       15,000      
Green Tank Painting 40,000       40,000      
Additional Repair & Replacement Projects 75,000       75,000      

Total Water Capital Improvement Projects 505,000$   56,000$     15,000$     40,000$     75,000$     691,000$  

Funding Sources
Cash-Financed Capital 5,000$       56,000$     15,000$     40,000$     75,000$     191,000$  
USDA Revenue Bonds 500,000     -                -                -                -                500,000    

Total Funding Sources 505,000$   56,000$     15,000$     40,000$     75,000$     691,000$  

Additional Funding Needs -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$             

Schedule 3b
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Sewer Capital Improvements

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

Sewer Projects

Sewer Line Project 167,000$   150,000$   317,000$  
Scada for Sewer Plant 4,500         4,500        
Additional Repair & Replacement Projects 75,000       75,000       75,000       225,000    

Total Sewer Capital Improvement Projects 171,500$   150,000$   75,000$     75,000$     75,000$     546,500$  

Funding Sources
Cash-Financed Capital 171,500$   150,000$   75,000$     75,000$     75,000$     546,500    
USDA Revenue Bonds -                -                -                -                -                -               

Total Funding Sources 171,500$   150,000$   75,000$     75,000$     75,000$     546,500$  

Additional Funding Needs -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$             

Page 6 of 28

APPENDIX A
134



Schedule 4
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Debt Service

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Actual Budget Projected

Existing Debt Service

USDA Revenue Bond - Series 1999
Principal 19,999$     20,821$     21,875$     22,880$     23,931$     24,945$     
Interest 34,757       33,935       32,881       31,876       30,825       29,811       - - - - - -

Total 54,756$     54,756$     54,756$     54,756$     54,756$     54,756$     

USDA Revenue Bond - Series 2002
Principal 5,975$       6,221$       6,536$       6,836$       7,150$       7,453$       
Interest 10,381       10,135       9,820         9,520         9,206         8,903         - - - - - -

Total 16,356$     16,356$     16,356$     16,356$     16,356$     16,356$     

Total Existing Debt 71,112$     71,112$     71,112$     71,112$     71,112$     71,112$     
% Change 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Proposed Debt

Other Bank Note/Loans (1)
2020 -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               
2022 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
2024 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
Subtotal -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               

USDA Revenue Bonds (2)
2020 -$               -$               22,452$     22,452$     22,452$     22,452$     
2022 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
2024 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
Subtotal -$               -$               22,452$     22,452$     22,452$     22,452$     

Total Proposed Debt -$               -$               22,452$     22,452$     22,452$     22,452$     

Total Debt Service 71,112$     71,112$     93,564$     93,564$     93,564$     93,564$     
% Change 0.0% 0.0% 31.6% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Allocation of Debt Service

Existing Debt
Water -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               
Sewer 71,112       71,112       71,112       71,112       71,112       71,112       
Subtotal 71,112$     71,112$     71,112$     71,112$     71,112$     71,112$     

Proposed Debt
Water 22,452$     22,452$     22,452$     22,452$     
Sewer -                 -                 -                 -                 
Subtotal -$               -$               22,452$     22,452$     22,452$     22,452$     

(1) Proposed other bank notes/loans are assumed to be issued for 10 years at 4.0%.
(2) Proposed USDA revenue bonds are assumed to be issued for 38 years at 3.0% with 1.0% issuance costs.

Page 7 of 28

APPENDIX A
135



Schedule 5a
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Combined Revenue Requirements

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Estimate Budget Projected

Operating Expenses

O&M Expenses (1) 1,033,635$    1,103,504$    1,143,622$    1,185,230$    1,228,386$    1,273,147$    

Total Operating Expenses 1,033,635$    1,103,504$    1,143,622$    1,185,230$    1,228,386$    1,273,147$    
% Change 5.8% 6.8% 3.6% 3.6% 3.6% 3.6%

Non-Operating Expenses

Debt Service
Existing 71,112$         71,112$         71,112$         71,112$         71,112$         71,112$         
Proposed -                     -                     22,452           22,452           22,452           22,452           
Subtotal 71,112$         71,112$         93,564$         93,564$         93,564$         93,564$         

Other Non-Operating Expenses
Rate Funded Capital (2) -$                   176,500$       206,000$       90,000$         115,000$       150,000$       
Contribution to Operating Reserve -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Contribution to Capital Reserve -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Subtotal -$                   176,500$       206,000$       90,000$         115,000$       150,000$       

Total Non-Operating Expenses 71,112$         247,612$       299,564$       183,564$       208,564$       243,564$       

Total Revenue Requirements 1,104,747$    1,351,116$    1,443,186$    1,368,794$    1,436,950$    1,516,711$    
% Change 5.4% 22.3% 6.8% -5.2% 5.0% 5.6%

(1) Includes all Operating and Maintenance expenses.
(2) Represents annual revenues generated from rates to fund capital projects.

Page 8 of 28

APPENDIX A
136



Schedule 5b
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Water Revenue Requirements

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Estimate Budget Projected

Operating Expenses

Water O&M Expenses (1) 651,901$       693,552$       697,425$       722,515$       748,529$       775,501$       

Total Water Operating Expenses 651,901$       693,552$       697,425$       722,515$       748,529$       775,501$       
% Change 8.8% 6.4% 0.6% 3.6% 3.6% 3.6%

Non-Operating Expenses

Debt Service
Existing -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
Proposed -                     -                     22,452           22,452           22,452           22,452           
Subtotal -$                   -$                   22,452$         22,452$         22,452$         22,452$         

Other Non-Operating Expenses
Rate Funded Capital (2) -$                   5,000$           56,000$         15,000$         40,000$         75,000$         
Contribution to Operating Reserve -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Contribution to Capital Reserve -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Subtotal -$                   5,000$           56,000$         15,000$         40,000$         75,000$         

Total Water Non-Operating Expenses -$                   5,000$           78,452$         37,452$         62,452$         97,452$         

Total Water Revenue Requirements 651,901$       698,552$       775,877$       759,967$       810,981$       872,953$       
% Change 8.8% 7.2% 11.1% -2.1% 6.7% 7.6%

(1) Includes all Operating and Maintenance expenses allocated to the water utility.
(2) Represents annual revenues generated from rates to fund capital projects.

Page 9 of 28

APPENDIX A
137



Schedule 5c
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Sewer Revenue Requirements

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Estimate Budget Projected

Operating Expenses

Sewer O&M Expenses (1) 381,734$       409,952$       446,196$       462,715$       479,857$       497,646$       

Total Sewer Operating Expenses 381,734$       409,952$       446,196$       462,715$       479,857$       497,646$       
% Change 1.2% 7.4% 8.8% 3.7% 3.7% 3.7%

Non-Operating Expenses

Debt Service
Existing 71,112$         71,112$         71,112$         71,112$         71,112$         71,112$         
Proposed -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Subtotal 71,112$         71,112$         71,112$         71,112$         71,112$         71,112$         

Other Non-Operating Expenses
Rate Funded Capital (2) -$                   171,500$       150,000$       75,000$         75,000$         75,000$         
Contribution to Operating Reserve -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Contribution to Capital Reserve -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Subtotal -$                   171,500$       150,000$       75,000$         75,000$         75,000$         

Total Sewer Non-Operating Expenses 71,112$         242,612$       221,112$       146,112$       146,112$       146,112$       
% Change 0.0% 241.2% -8.9% -33.9% 0.0% 0.0%

Total Sewer Revenue Requirements 452,846$       652,564$       667,308$       608,827$       625,969$       643,758$       
% Change 1.0% 44.1% 2.3% -8.8% 2.8% 2.8%

(1) Includes all Operating and Maintenance expenses allocated to the sewer utility.
(2) Represents annual revenues generated from rates to fund capital projects.

Page 10 of 28

APPENDIX A
138



Schedule 6a
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Allocation of Revenue Requirements

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Estimate Budget Projected

Water Revenue Requirements
Fixed Component (1) 556,072$     596,600$     673,356$     653,757$     700,947$     758,954$     
Variable Component (2) 95,829         101,952       102,522       106,210       110,034       113,999       

Total Water Revenue Requirements 651,901$     698,552$     775,877$     759,967$     810,981$     872,953$     

Sewer Revenue Requirements
Fixed Component (1) 419,635$     616,898$     628,489$     568,571$     584,221$     600,463$     
Variable Component (2) 33,211         35,666         38,819         40,256         41,748         43,295         

Total Sewer Revenue Requirements 452,846$     652,564$     667,308$     608,827$     625,969$     643,758$     

Total Revenue Requirements 1,104,747$  1,351,116$  1,443,186$  1,368,794$  1,436,950$  1,516,711$  
% Change 5.4% 22.3% 6.8% -5.2% 5.0% 5.6%

(1) Represents costs allocated for recovery from the minimum charge.
(2) Represents costs allocated for recovery from the volumetric charge.

Page 11 of 28

APPENDIX A
139



Schedule 6b
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Water Revenue Requirement - % Allocations

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Estimate Budget Projected

Water O&M Expenses
Fixed Component 85.3% 85.3% 85.3% 85.3% 85.3% 85.3%
Variable Component 14.7% 14.7% 14.7% 14.7% 14.7% 14.7%

Debt Service
Fixed Component 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Variable Component 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Rate Funded Capital
Fixed Component 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Variable Component 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Contribution to Operating Reserve
Fixed Component 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Variable Component 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Contribution to Capital Reserve
Fixed Component 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Variable Component 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Page 12 of 28

APPENDIX A
140



Schedule 6c
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Water Revenue Requirement - $ Allocations 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Estimate Budget Projected

Water O&M Expenses
Fixed Component 556,072$     591,600$     594,904$     616,305$     638,495$     661,502$     
Variable Component 95,829         101,952       102,522       106,210       110,034       113,999       

Total Water O&M Expenses 651,901$     693,552$     697,425$     722,515$     748,529$     775,501$     

Debt Service
Fixed Component -$                 -$                 22,452$       22,452$       22,452$       22,452$       
Variable Component -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service -$                 -$                 22,452$       22,452$       22,452$       22,452$       

Rate Funded Capital
Fixed Component -$                 5,000$         56,000$       15,000$       40,000$       75,000$       
Variable Component -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Rate Funded Capital -$                 5,000$         56,000$       15,000$       40,000$       75,000$       

Contribution to Operating Reserve
Fixed Component -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 
Variable Component -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Contribution to Operating Reserve -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

Contribution to Capital Reserve
Fixed Component -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 
Variable Component -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Contribution to Capital Reserve -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

Page 13 of 28

APPENDIX A
141



Schedule 6d
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Sewer Revenue Requirement - % Allocations

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Estimate Budget Projected

Sewer O&M Expenses
Fixed Component 91.3% 91.3% 91.3% 91.3% 91.3% 91.3%
Variable Component 8.7% 8.7% 8.7% 8.7% 8.7% 8.7%

Debt Service
Fixed Component 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Variable Component 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Rate Funded Capital
Fixed Component 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Variable Component 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Contribution to Operating Reserve
Fixed Component 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Variable Component 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Contribution to Capital Reserve
Fixed Component 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Variable Component 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Page 14 of 28

APPENDIX A
142



Schedule 6e
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Sewer Revenue Requirement - $ Allocations 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Estimate Budget Projected

Sewer O&M Expenses
Fixed Component 348,523$     374,286$     407,377$     422,459$     438,109$     454,351$     
Variable Component 33,211         35,666         38,819         40,256         41,748         43,295         

Total Water O&M Expenses 381,734$     409,952$     446,196$     462,715$     479,857$     497,646$     

Debt Service
Fixed Component 71,112$       71,112$       71,112$       71,112$       71,112$       71,112$       
Variable Component -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service 71,112$       71,112$       71,112$       71,112$       71,112$       71,112$       

Rate Funded Capital
Fixed Component -$                 171,500$     150,000$     75,000$       75,000$       75,000$       
Variable Component -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Rate Funded Capital -$                 171,500$     150,000$     75,000$       75,000$       75,000$       

Contribution to Operating Reserve
Fixed Component -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 
Variable Component -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Contribution to Operating Reserve -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

Contribution to Capital Reserve
Fixed Component -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 
Variable Component -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Contribution to Capital Reserve -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

Page 15 of 28

APPENDIX A
143



Schedule 7
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Revenue Offsets

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Estimate Budget Projected

Revenue Offsets

Late Fees 6,422$        6,422$        6,422$        6,422$        6,422$        6,422$        
Water Taps 10,661        10,661        10,661        10,661        10,661        10,661        
Sewer Taps -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
Miscellaneous Revenue (1) 9,499          9,499          9,499          9,499          9,499          9,499          

Total Revenue Offsets 26,582$      26,582$      26,582$      26,582$      26,582$      26,582$      
% Change 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Allocation of Revenue Offsets
Water Fixed Component 21,317$      21,317$      21,317$      21,317$      21,317$      21,317$      
Water Variable Component -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
Sewer Fixed Component 5,265          5,265          5,265          5,265          5,265          5,265          
Sewer Variable Component -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

Total  Revenue Offsets 26,582$      26,582$      26,582$      26,582$      26,582$      26,582$      

(1) Includes reconnect fees, miscellaneous income, revenue adjustment, and interest income.

Page 16 of 28

APPENDIX A
144



Schedule 8a
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Water Accounts

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Actual Projected

Water Accounts

Residential Units (1) 413 417 421 425 430 434

Condominiums Units (2) 210 210 210 210 210 210

Luxury Campgrounds Units -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Commercial Units (3) 56 56 56 56 56 56

Total Water Units 679                683                687                691                695                700                
% Change 0.6% 0.6% 0.6% 0.6% 0.6%

Total Water Bills 8,143             8,193             8,243             8,293             8,344             8,396             

Total Equivalent Water Bills 8,143             8,193             8,243             8,293             8,344             8,396             

(1) Single-family residential customers.
(2) Includes both condominiums and time share units.
(3) Includes all commercial customers and accounts classified as other.  Other accounts include, for example, churches, fire department, 

individual restrooms, and pools.

Page 17 of 28

APPENDIX A
145



Schedule 8b
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Sewer Accounts

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Actual Projected

Sewer Accounts

Residential Units (1) 95 96 97 98 99 100

Condominiums Units (2) 211 211 211 211 211 211

Luxury Campground Units (3) 375 375 375 375 375 375

Commercial Units (4) 21 21 21 21 21 21

Total Sewer Units 702                703                704                705                706                707                
% Change 0.5% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1%

Total Sewer Bills 8,423             8,434             8,446             8,457             8,469             8,481             

Total Equivalent Sewer Bills 6,734             6,746             6,757             6,769             6,781             6,792             

(1) Single-family residential customers.
(2) Includes both condominiums and time share units.
(3) Outdoor resorts luxury campground units. 
(4) Includes all commercial customers and accounts classified as other.  Other accounts include, for example, churches, fire department, 

individual restrooms, and pools.

Page 18 of 28

APPENDIX A
146



Schedule 9a
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Water Billable Flows

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Actual Projected

Water Billable Flows (kgal)

Residential Customers
Minimum Charge (0 - 3,000 Gallons) 10,488 10,488 10,488 10,488 10,488 10,488
Block 1 (Above 3,000 Gallons) 7,699 7,699 7,699 7,699 7,699 7,699
Subtotal 18,187 18,187 18,187 18,187 18,187 18,187

Condominium Customers
Minimum Charge (0 - 3,000 Gallons) 6,787 6,787 6,787 6,787 6,787 6,787
Block 1 (Above 3,000 Gallons) (2) 1,476 1,476 1,476 1,476 1,476 1,476
Subtotal 8,264 8,264 8,264 8,264 8,264 8,264

Commercial Customers
Minimum Charge (0 - 3,000 Gallons) 1,404 1,404 1,404 1,404 1,404 1,404
Block 1 (Above 3,000 Gallons) 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520
Subtotal 4,924 4,924 4,924 4,924 4,924 4,924

Total Water Billable Flows (kgal) 31,375 31,375 31,375 31,375 31,375 31,375
% Change 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Page 19 of 28

APPENDIX A
147



Schedule 9b
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Sewer Billable Flows

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Actual Projected

Sewer Billable Flows (kgal)

Residential Customers 
Minimum Charge (0 - 3,000 Gallons) 2,621 2,648 2,674 2,701 2,728 2,755
Block 1 (Above 3,000 Gallons) 2,242 2,242 2,242 2,242 2,242 2,242
Subtotal 4,863 4,889 4,916 4,942 4,969 4,997

Condominium Customers
Minimum Charge (0 - 3,000 Gallons) 6,492 6,492 6,492 6,492 6,492 6,492
Block 1 (Above 3,000 Gallons) 1,375 1,375 1,375 1,375 1,375 1,375
Subtotal 7,867 7,867 7,867 7,867 7,867 7,867

Commercial Customers
Minimum Charge (0 - 3,000 Gallons) 549 549 549 549 549 549
Block 1 (Above 3,000 Gallons) 1,725 1,725 1,725 1,725 1,725 1,725
Subtotal 2,274 2,274 2,274 2,274 2,274 2,274

Outdoor Resorts
Usage  (0 - 1,650 Gallons) 7,603 7,603 7,603 7,603 7,603 7,603
Above (1,650 Gallons) (1) 4,059 4,059 4,059 4,059 4,059 4,059
Subtotal 11,662 11,662 11,662 11,662 11,662 11,662

Total Sewer Billable Flows (kgal) 26,666        26,692        26,718        26,745        26,772        26,799        
% Change 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1%

Page 20 of 28

APPENDIX A
148



Schedule 10a
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Water Minimum Charge

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Actual Projected

Water Minimum Charge

Minimum Charge Related Costs (1) 556,072$   596,600$   673,356$   653,757$   700,947$   758,954$   
Plus:

Transfer to Sewer -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               
Less:

Revenue Offsets (2) 21,317$     21,317$     21,317$     21,317$     21,317$     21,317$     

Net Revenue Requirements to be
Recovered from Water Minimum Charge 534,755$   575,283$   652,039$   632,440$   679,630$   737,637$   

Annual Equivalent Water Bills 8,143         8,193         8,243         8,293         8,344         8,396         

Calculated Minimum Charge 65.669$     70.219$     79.105$     76.259$     81.448$     87.857$     
Recommended Minimum Charge 65.03$       70.22$       79.11$       79.11$       81.45$       87.86$       

Water Minimum Charge (Includes 3,000 Gallons) 65.03$       71.53$       73.86$       76.26$       78.74$       81.30$       
% Change 10.0% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3%

(1) From Schedule 6a: Allocation of Revenue Requirements.  Includes all costs allocated to the fixed component of
water revenue requirements.

(2) From Schedule 7:  Revenue Offsets.  Includes all revenues allocated to offset the fixed component of 
water revenue requirements.

Page 21 of 28

APPENDIX A
149



Schedule 10b
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Sewer Minimum Charge

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Actual Projected

Sewer Minimum Charge

Minimum Charge Related Costs (1) 419,635$   616,898$   628,489$   568,571$   584,221$   600,463$   
Less:

Revenue Offsets (2) 5,265         5,265         5,265         5,265         5,265         5,265         
Transfer from Water -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 

Net Revenue Requirements to be
Recovered from Sewer Minimum Charge 414,370$   611,633$   623,224$   563,306$   578,957$   595,198$   

Annual Equivalent Sewer Bills 6,734         6,746         6,757         6,769         6,781         6,792         

Calculated Minimum Charge 61.532$     90.670$     92.231$     83.220$     85.384$     87.626$     
Recommended Minimum Charge 78.81$       90.68$       92.24$       92.24$       92.24$       92.24$       

Sewer Minimum Charge (Includes 3,000 Gallons) 78.81$       86.69$       89.51$       92.42$       95.42$       98.52$       
% Change 10.0% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2%

Outdoor Resorts 
Sewer Minimum Charge (1,650 Gal Allowance) 49.26$       54.18$       55.94$       57.76$       59.64$       61.58$       

10.0% 3.3% 3.3% 3.2% 3.2%

(1) From Schedule 6a: Allocation of Revenue Requirements.  Includes all costs allocated to the fixed component of
sewer revenue requirements.

(2) From Schedule 7:  Revenue Offsets.  Includes all revenues allocated to offset the fixed component of 
sewer revenue requirements.

Page 22 of 28

APPENDIX A
150



Schedule 11a
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Water Volume Charge

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Actual Projected

Water Volume Charge

Volume Charge Related Costs (1) 95,829$    101,952$  102,522$  106,210$  110,034$  113,999$  
Plus:

Transfer to Sewer -                -                -                -                -                -                
Less:

Revenue Offsets (2) -                -                -                -                -                -                
Surplus Deficit from Minimum Charge (5,203)       10,768      (43,247)     (10)            (22,628)     (55,092)     

Net Revenue Requirements to be 
Recovered from Water Volume Charge 101,032$  91,185$    145,769$  106,220$  132,662$  169,091$  

Annual Billable Flows Above Minimum Allowance 12,582      12,695      12,695      12,695      12,695      12,695      

Calculated Volume Charge 8.030$      7.183$      11.482$    8.367$      10.450$    13.319$    
Recommended Volume Charge 6.53$        7.19$        11.49$      11.49$      11.49$      13.32$      

Water Volume Charge (All Customers) (per kgal) 6.53$        7.18$        7.42$        7.66$        7.91$        8.16$        
% Change 10.0% 3.2% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3%

(1) From Schedule 6a: Allocation of Revenue Requirements.  Includes all costs allocated to the volume component of 
water revenue requirements.

(2) From Schedule 7:  Revenue Offsets.  Includes all revenues allocated to offset the volume component of 
water revenue requirements.

Page 23 of 28

APPENDIX A
151



Schedule 11b
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Sewer Volume Charge

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Actual Projected

Sewer Volume Charge

Volume Charge Related Costs (1) 33,211$    35,666$    38,819$    40,256$    41,748$    43,295$    
Less:

Revenue Offsets (2) -                -                -                -                -                -                
Transfer from Water -                -                -                -                -                -                
Surplus Deficit from Minimum Charge 116,375    (26,843)     (18,397)     62,253      68,055      74,011      

Net Revenue Requirements to be 
Recovered from Sewer Volume Charge (83,164)$   62,509$    57,216$    (21,997)$   (26,308)$   (30,716)$   

Annual Billable Flows Above Minimum Allowance 9,400        9,400        9,400        9,400        9,400        9,400        

Calculated Volume Charge (8.847)$     6.650$      6.087$      (2.340)$     (2.799)$     (3.268)$     
Recommended Volume Charge 3.70$        6.66$        6.66$        6.66$        6.66$        6.66$        

Sewer Volume Charge (All Customers) (per kgal) 3.70$        4.07$        4.20$        4.34$        4.48$        4.63$        
% Change 10.0% 3.3% 3.2% 3.3% 3.3%

(1) From Schedule 6a: Allocation of Revenue Requirements.  Includes all costs allocated to the volume component of 
sewer revenue requirements.

(2) From Schedule 7:  Revenue Offsets.  Includes all revenues allocated to offset the volume component of 
sewer revenue requirements.

Page 24 of 28

APPENDIX A
152



Schedule 12
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Revenue Proof

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Estimate Projected

Revenues

User Charge Revenues
Water Rates and Charges

Minimum Charge 529,552$    586,050$    608,792$    632,430$    657,002$    682,545$    
Volume Charge 82,901        91,191        94,155        97,215        100,374      103,636      
Subtotal Water User Charge Revenues 612,453$    677,241$    702,946$    729,645$    757,376$    786,181$    

Sewer Rates and Charges
Minimum Charge 530,745$    584,790$    604,827$    625,560$    647,012$    669,209$    
Volume Charge 34,779        38,257        39,501        40,784        42,110        43,478        
Subtotal Sewer User Charge Revenues 565,524$    623,047$    644,328$    666,344$    689,122$    712,688$    

Total User Charge Revenues 1,177,977$ 1,300,288$ 1,347,274$ 1,395,989$ 1,446,498$ 1,498,869$ 
% Change 1.3% 10.4% 3.6% 3.6% 3.6% 3.6%

Charges for Specific Services
Late Fees 6,422$        6,422$        6,422$        6,422$        6,422$        6,422$        
Water Taps 10,661        10,661        10,661        10,661        10,661        10,661        
Sewer Taps -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
Miscellaneous Revenue 9,499          9,499          9,499          9,499          9,499          9,499          
Subtotal Charges for Specific Services 26,582$      26,582$      26,582$      26,582$      26,582$      26,582$      

Total Revenues 1,204,559$ 1,326,870$ 1,373,856$ 1,422,570$ 1,473,080$ 1,525,450$ 
% Change 10.2% 3.5% 3.5% 3.6% 3.6%

Revenue Requirements

Operating Expenses 1,033,635$ 1,103,504$ 1,143,622$ 1,185,230$ 1,228,386$ 1,273,147$ 

Non-Operating Expenses
Debt Service

Existing 71,112$      71,112$      71,112$      71,112$      71,112$      71,112$      
Proposed -                  -                  22,452        22,452        22,452        22,452        
Subtotal Debt Service 71,112$      71,112$      93,564$      93,564$      93,564$      93,564$      

Other Non-Operating Expenses
Rate Funded Capital -$                176,500$    206,000$    90,000$      115,000$    150,000$    
Contribution to Operating Reserve -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
Contribution to Capital Reserve -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
Subtotal Other Non-Operating Expenses -$                176,500$    206,000$    90,000$      115,000$    150,000$    

Total Non-Operating Expenses 71,112$      247,612$    299,564$    183,564$    208,564$    243,564$    

Total Revenue Requirements 1,104,747$ 1,351,116$ 1,443,186$ 1,368,794$ 1,436,950$ 1,516,711$ 
% Change 5.4% 22.3% 6.8% -5.2% 5.0% 5.6%

Surplus/Deficit 99,812$      (24,246)$    (69,330)$    53,776$      36,130$      8,740$        

Page 25 of 28

APPENDIX A
153



Schedule 12 Con't
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Revenue Proof

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Estimate Projected

Debt Service Coverage Analysis
User Charge Revenues 1,177,977$ 1,300,288$ 1,347,274$ 1,395,989$ 1,446,498$ 1,498,869$ 
Other Revenues 26,582        26,582        26,582        26,582        26,582        26,582        

Total Revenues Available for Debt Service 1,204,559$ 1,326,870$ 1,373,856$ 1,422,570$ 1,473,080$ 1,525,450$ 

Less:
Operating Expenses 1,033,635$ 1,103,504$ 1,143,622$ 1,185,230$ 1,228,386$ 1,273,147$ 

Net Revenues Available for Debt Service 170,924$    223,366$    230,234$    237,340$    244,694$    252,304$    

Debt Service

USDA Revenue Bonds
Existing 71,112$      71,112$      71,112$      71,112$      71,112$      71,112$      
Proposed -                  -                  22,452        22,452        22,452        22,452        
Subtotal USDA Revenue Bonds 71,112$      71,112$      93,564$      93,564$      93,564$      93,564$      

Bank Notes/Loans
Existing -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                
Proposed -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
Subtotal SRF Loans -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                

Total Debt Service 71,112$      71,112$      93,564$      93,564$      93,564$      93,564$      

Total Debt Service Coverage -  Target 1.20x (1) 2.40 3.14 2.46 2.54 2.62 2.70

(1) Target debt service coverage ratio that is consistent with the Additional Bonds Test outlined in the District's
Bond Resolution adopted for both outstanding USDA revenue bond issues. 

Page 26 of 28

APPENDIX A
154



Schedule 12 Con't
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Reconciliation to Income Statement

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Estimate Projected

Operating Revenue (1)
Water 612,453$    677,241$    702,946$    729,645$    757,376$    786,181$    
Sewer 565,524      623,047      644,328      666,344      689,122      712,688      
Other 21,362        26,582        26,582        26,582        26,582        26,582        

Total Operating Revenue 1,199,339$ 1,326,870$ 1,373,856$ 1,422,570$ 1,473,080$ 1,525,450$ 

Operating Expenses 
O&M Expenses (2) 1,033,635$ 1,103,504$ 1,143,622$ 1,185,230$ 1,228,386$ 1,273,147$ 
Depreciation/Amortization (3) 142,311      147,636      169,608      170,992      168,017      164,787      

Total Operating Expenses 1,175,946$ 1,251,140$ 1,313,230$ 1,356,222$ 1,396,402$ 1,437,934$ 

Income/Loss From Operations 23,393$      75,730$      60,626$      66,348$      76,677$      87,517$      

Non-Operating Revenue (Expenses)
Interest Income 5,220$        5,409$        5,175$        5,136$        5,361$        5,473$        
Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
Interest Expense/Amortization (4) (45,138)       (44,070)       (57,406)       (55,869)       (54,265)       (52,701)       

Total Non-Operating Expenses (39,918)$     (38,661)$     (52,232)$     (50,733)$     (48,904)$     (47,228)$     

Change in Net Assets (16,525)$     37,069$      8,394$        15,615$      27,773$      40,289$      

Total Net Assets -  Beginning of Year 1,814,680$ 1,798,155$ 1,835,224$ 1,843,618$ 1,859,233$ 1,887,006$ 

Total Net Assets - End of Year 1,798,155$ 1,835,224$ 1,843,618$ 1,859,233$ 1,887,006$ 1,927,295$ 

Page 27 of 28

APPENDIX A
155



Schedule 13
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study
Fund Balance

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Estimate Projected

Operating Reserve

Beginning Balance 994,056$      1,093,868$   1,069,622$   1,000,292$   1,054,068$   1,090,198$   

Sources
Surplus/Deficit 99,812$        (24,246)$       (69,330)$       53,776$        36,130$        8,740$          
Transfer from Water Rates -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
Transfer from Sewer Rates -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
Subtotal 99,812$        (24,246)$       (69,330)$       53,776$        36,130$        8,740$          

Uses
Transfer to Water Capital Reserve -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
Transfer to Sewer Capital Reserve -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
Transfer to DSR -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
Subtotal -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  

Ending Balance 1,093,868$   1,069,622$   1,000,292$   1,054,068$   1,090,198$   1,098,938$   

Average Balance 1,043,962$   1,081,745$   1,034,957$   1,027,180$   1,072,133$   1,094,568$   

Days O&M Expenses 386 354 319 325 324 315

Days O&M Expenses Plus Debt Service 361 332 295 301 301 293

Page 28 of 28

APPENDIX A
156



157



158



3a.  iii. – We will address rate changes in December of each year based on the budget projections and    

rate study recommendations. 

        

         

 

159



160



161



162



163



164



4c. Rationale for fees charged – Our reconnect fee of $75 was increased from $25 due to the fact we are 

about 90% vacation home and rental based.  Customers were having water disconnected anytime their 

property was not occupied.  This increase helped decrease this situation. 

Our Tap fees of water $ 1500 and sewer $825 are based on cost of materials and labor. 

Our $100 new account fee is based once again on our high amount of renters.  This helps us when 

renters leave without paying their final bill. 

  

 

 

165



Woodlawn Utility District

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Montgomery

$163,262.00 $65,980.00 ($165,188.00)

$1,307,974.00

$2,183,722.00

$2,091,697.00

$1,943,306.00

$144,410.00

$241,654.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$241,654.00

$241,654.00

$357,259.00

$2,184,521.00

$2,042,184.00

$2,021,802.00

$150,385.00

$163,262.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$163,262.00

$163,262.00

($711,320.00)

$2,152,921.00

$2,119,621.00

$2,132,676.00

$154,813.00

($42,616.00)

($22,371.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$65,980.00

$65,980.00

$1,323,702.00

$2,224,354.00

$2,190,859.00

$2,201,841.00

$211,387.00

$(187,701.00)

($165,188.00)

$-00

$0.00

$0.00

($165,188.00)

($165,188.00)

Unrestricted Net Position

Operating Revenues

Net Sales

Operating Expenses

Depreciation Expense

Operating Income

Non-Operating Rev. (Exp.)

Operating Profit

Grants and Capital Contribution

Transfers In

Transfers Out

GAAP Change in Net Position

Statutory Change in NP (2017)

Pension and OPEB Asset

Pension and OPEB Liability

Statutory Change in NP (2018) Statutory Change in 
NP (2018)

2016 2017 2018 2019Statutory Change in NP 
(2018)

County:Statutory Change in NP (201
8)

Statutory Change in NP (2018)

$240,416.00 $162,719.00 $20,245.00 $22,513.00

$1,238.00 $543.00

Water

166



 

 

Entity Referred:  Woodlawn Utility District 
 
Referral Reason:  Negative Change in Net Position 
 
Utility Type Referred:  Water 
 
Staff Summary: 
 
Woodlawn Utility District was referred for financial distress and submitted the required 
questionnaire.  
 
The District implemented its current rates based on a 2019 rate study by Rate Studies Inc. 
However, the District has since constructed a new water treatment plant, but has not received an 
updated rate study that reflects costs associated with the new plant.  
 
According to documents submitted by the District, two commissioners did not receive the required 
12 hours of training within one year of appointment after the training law was enacted.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
Order the following: 
 

1. The District shall have the Tennessee Association of Utility Districts, or another qualified 
expert as approved by Board staff, perform a rate study that includes the following: 

a. a review of the leak adjustment policy; 
b. the creation of a five-year capital asset budget to be taken from the current capital 

asset list and to include future anticipated needs; and 
c. a review of connection, reconnection, and tap fees. 

2. By November 30, 2020, the District shall send Board staff a copy of the contract between 
the District and the qualified expert who is to perform the tasks in paragraph 1. 

3. By November 30, 2020, the District shall ensure that its commissioners have met all 
training requirements and are thus eligible to serve pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. §§ 7-82-
307(b)(5) & 7-82-308(1). Otherwise, the District shall appoint eligible commissioners in 
accordance with the law. 

4. By December 31, 2020, the District shall provide to Board staff either proof of 
compliance or a proposed plan of compliance with the directives in paragraph 3.  

5. By March 31, 2021, the District shall provide Board staff with the completed rate study, 
and either proof of implementation of the resulting recommendations or a proposed plan 
of implementation. 

6. Board staff is given the authority to grant one extension of up to six months of the 
foregoing deadlines upon a showing of good cause by the District. 

167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



Mesana Investments, 
LLC Complaint against 
First Utility District of 

Knox County 

198



Mesana Investments, LLC v. First Utility District of Knox County 

Table of Contents 
 

January 22, 2020 meeting link .................................................................................................................. 200 

UMRB Order of Continuance .................................................................................................................... 201 

March 13, 2020 Letter from Counsel ........................................................................................................ 203 

Amended Informal Hearing Form ............................................................................................................. 205 

Minutes of FUD January 22, 2020 meeting............................................................................................... 209 

North 40 Sewer Capacity Reservation Fee................................................................................................ 212 

FUD Resolution 2017-03-01 ...................................................................................................................... 213 

Minutes of FUD March 29, 2017 meeting................................................................................................. 214 

FUD PowerPoint  ....................................................................................................................................... 216 

Email with Recording sent July 15, 2020 .................................................................................................. 224 

Property Assessor Documents .................................................................................................................. 226 

Property Maps .......................................................................................................................................... 232 

Email from Davis to Howard dated August 25, 2020 ................................................................................ 234 

Email from Davis to Howard dated September 2, 2020 ........................................................................... 236 

List of Addresses  ...................................................................................................................................... 237 

Email from Valliant dated September 2, 2020 .......................................................................................... 241 

Tennessee Supreme Court Order dated March 31, 2020 ......................................................................... 242 

 

 

 

 

199



Entity:  

Board Meeting Reason: 

Utility Type:  

First Utility District of Knox County

Customer Complaint

Water and Sewer 

The provided link will direct to a recording of the January 22, 2020 meeting as submitted by 
First Utility District of Knox County:

January 22, 2020 Recording

2200

https://comptroller.tn.gov/content/dam/cot/la/advanced-search/2016/utilities/2747-2016-u-hallud-rpt-cpa191-9-30-16.pdf
https://comptroller.tn.gov/content/dam/cot/la/advanced-search/2016/utilities/2747-2016-u-hallud-rpt-cpa191-9-30-16.pdf
https://comptroller.tn.gov/content/dam/cot/la/advanced-search/2017/utilities/2747-2017-u-hallud-rpt-cpa191-11-01-17.pdf
https://comptroller.tn.gov/content/dam/cot/la/advanced-search/2017/utilities/2747-2017-u-hallud-rpt-cpa191-11-01-17.pdf
https://comptroller.tn.gov/content/dam/cot/la/advanced-search/2018/utilities/2747-2018-u-hallud-rpt-cpa191-9-26-18.pdf
https://comptroller.tn.gov/content/dam/cot/la/advanced-search/2018/utilities/2747-2018-u-hallud-rpt-cpa191-9-26-18.pdf
https://comptroller.tn.gov/content/dam/cot/la/advanced-search/2019/utilities/2747-2019-u-hallud-rpt-cpa191-9-27-19.pdf
https://comptroller.tn.gov/content/dam/cot/la/advanced-search/2019/utilities/2747-2019-u-hallud-rpt-cpa191-9-27-19.pdf
https://fudknox-my.sharepoint.com/personal/khyers_fudknox_org/_layouts/15/onedrive.aspx?id=%2Fpersonal%2Fkhyers%5Ffudknox%5Forg%2FDocuments%2FIMG%5F5175%2EMOV&parent=%2Fpersonal%2Fkhyers%5Ffudknox%5Forg%2FDocuments&originalPath=aHR0cHM6Ly9mdWRrbm94LW15LnNoYXJ


201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



    
 
NORTH 40 SEWER CAPACITY RESERVATION FEE 
First Utility District of Knox County (FUD) will charge a capacity reservation fee to provide wastewater service to develop 
properties north of Interstate 40.  The fee will be for lots located in the North 40 Corridor (map on file).  The fee will 
become immediately effective for new development approved after March 2017, and the fee shall be applicable to any 
residential or commercial project.  The reservation fee shall not be applicable for new services inside the development 
area approved prior to March 2017.  The reservation fee shall be comprised of a base fee of $750 plus a proportional fee 
calculated at $2.00 per gallon/day times the consumption rate provided in Table 1 below.   For developments types not 
specifically identified in the table, FUD will assign consumption rates based on similar facilities and/or TDEC Design 
Criteria for Sewage Works. 

The capacity reservation fee shall be due and payable prior to FUD assuming ownership of the infrastructure and 
providing Water & Sewer service.  Changes to the development after Plans Approval shall cause a recalculation and 
reassessment of the reservation fee.   

 Table 1 
Development Type  Demand 
Residential, Single Family Home 225 gallons per day 

Residential, Multi-Family/ Apartment (per unit) 120 gallons per day  

Hotel (per unit) 100 gallons per day 

Commercial  TDEC Design Criteria for Sewage Works 
and/or documentation from similar facility 

 
Sample Fee Calculation:  
1. Subdivision with 25 homes: 25 homes x ($750.00 + $2.00/gpd x 225 gpd/home) = $30,000.00 
2. Apartment Complex with 100 units: 100 units x ($750.00 + $2.00/gpd x 120 gpd/unit) = $99,000.00 
3. Grocery Store at 5,000/gpd: ($750.00+$2.00/gpd x 5,000/gpd) = $10,750.00 
 

212



213



214



215



North 40 Capacity 
Reservation Fees

216



First Utility District
Knox County, TN 
Population: 470,000

First Utility District 

of Knox County
Population: approx. 90,000

217



North 40 Area

218



8”

8”

10”

15”

Chronic   
SSO

2017
Approx. 2,000 Customers
Dry Weather Flow = 700 gpm

Future Growth:
Additional 300 gpm (43%)

219



FUD Development Philosophy

• Existing Customers should not pay for new infrastructure that 
only benefits new developments. 

• Developers should pay equitable cost to deliver water and 
sewer service to their development. 

220



Determination of Fees
• Total cost of improvements were estimated to serve expected growth

• Estimate in 2017 was approximately $3.5 million

• FUD was planning to rehab the central portion of the basin due to a 
chronic SSO. Since this was a planned maintenance expense, the 
capital dollars were rolled into the upgrades needed in this system. 
• Estimated rehabilitation was $1.5 million

• Based on the expected developments (from inquiries) and speculated 
land use, fees were developed to generate $2 million
• Fees were set at $1,200 per residential unit, $950 per apartment & 

$2/gallon/day + $750 base fee for other developments (based on TDEC design 
criteria)

221



8”

8”

10”

15”

Chronic   
SSO

2017
Approx. 2,000 Customers
Dry Weather Flow = 700 GPM

Future Growth:
Additional 300 gpm (43%)

222



Collection of Fees & 
Current Improvements

• A total of $589,590 have been collected from 4 development projects 
since the resolution was enacted by the Board.

• FUD has designed and bid two construction projects to address the 
central portion of the basin (15” with the SSO) at a total cost of $3.4 
million. The first project, upgrading the 15” crossing to 21”, is 
complete and the 2nd should be complete by the end of the year.

• Additional work will need to be completed on the west side of the basin 
in a 5 – 10 year time horizon. 

223



From: Erin Wallen
To: Rachel Buckley
Subject: UMRB Meeting
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 12:15:46 PM
Attachments: AttachedImage.png

AttachedImage.png
AttachedImage.png
AttachedImage.png

Ms. Buckley,

Please find below the link to the audio recording of the January 22, 2020 meeting.  

Thank you,
Erin Wallen 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kena Hyers <khyers@fudknox.org>
Date: Wed, Jul 15, 2020 at 7:52 AM
Subject: Kena Hyers shared "IMG_5175" with you.
To: Bruce Giles <BGiles@fudknox.org>, Kena Hyers <khyers@fudknox.org>,
swd444@gmail.com <swd444@gmail.com>

Kena Hyers shared a file with you

Mr. Davis,
Bruce asked that I send you the recording from January 22's Board

meeting.

Thank you,
Kena Hyers

IMG_5175

224

mailto:erin@howardhowardlaw.com
mailto:Rachel.Buckley@cot.tn.gov
mailto:khyers@fudknox.org
mailto:BGiles@fudknox.org
mailto:khyers@fudknox.org
mailto:swd444@gmail.com
mailto:swd444@gmail.com
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/637d4c6e/j8VuM1jMCkKX2uPGSmNT6w?u=https://fudknox-my.sharepoint.com:443/:v:/g/personal/khyers_fudknox_org/EVoZKGJzYo9JvE-cIsTQlO4BaKI4MYoBpaabDSEl4cj62g?e=4%253aAWyGxs%26at=9
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/637d4c6e/j8VuM1jMCkKX2uPGSmNT6w?u=https://fudknox-my.sharepoint.com:443/:v:/g/personal/khyers_fudknox_org/EVoZKGJzYo9JvE-cIsTQlO4BaKI4MYoBpaabDSEl4cj62g?e=4%253aAWyGxs%26at=9






This link will work for anyone.

Open

Privacy Statement

Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the
email above, the link will be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat is
found, you will not be able to proceed to the destination. If suspicious content is
detected, you will see a warning.

225

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/637d4c6e/j8VuM1jMCkKX2uPGSmNT6w?u=https://fudknox-my.sharepoint.com:443/:v:/g/personal/khyers_fudknox_org/EVoZKGJzYo9JvE-cIsTQlO4BaKI4MYoBpaabDSEl4cj62g?e=4%253aAWyGxs%26at=9
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/637d4c6e/j8VuM1jMCkKX2uPGSmNT6w?u=https://fudknox-my.sharepoint.com:443/:v:/g/personal/khyers_fudknox_org/EVoZKGJzYo9JvE-cIsTQlO4BaKI4MYoBpaabDSEl4cj62g?e=4%253aAWyGxs%26at=9
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/2eb33d93/G97rFEZxcESV5waymj4Nog?u=https://southcentralusr-notifyp.svc.ms:443/api/v2/tracking/method/Click?mi=CXkO4W--6k-bn3QFPG29ZA%26tc=PrivacyStatement%26cs=f97d4ae4336b3342c9a937ee3f36e84e%26ru=https%253a%252f%252fprivacy.microsoft.com%252fprivacystatement%255c


PROPERTY ASSESSOR'S OFFICE - KNOX COUNTY, TENNESSEE Source: KGIS

MAP DEPARTMENT -  OWNERSHIP CARD

11/22/2019NORMALACTIVE

Group Property LocationParcelDistrict Map Insert Ward

130W6  1110 N CAMPBELL STATION RDJ E 1

Dimensions ( shown in ft. )

 0.00

- A.C. Calculated

- A.C. Deeded

Acreage

58.00 X 173.60 X IRR-

PlatLot

9R-    -

Block

CAMPBELL PARK S/D UNIT 2

Subdivision

201608190011713

Sale Date Mailing AddressOwner PageBook Sale Price

DUNNE KEVIN A & DUNNE 

JUANITA

5/21/2019 1110 N CAMPBELL STATION RD KNOXVILLE, TN  

37932

0069157 $ 299,90020190523

Next Parcel ( Merged Into )Previous Parcel ( Split From )

130  086

Parent Parcel Parent Instrument Number

Remarks

130  086

https://www.kgis.org/parcelreports/ownercard.aspx?id=130JE001226

https://www.kgis.org/ROD_Images/ROD_ImageFinder.aspx?book=&page=&type=plat&req=YOx8b-8JPsTB0u5UMXhiE6xsN5evBFDANAtSMM5ahfIkv7vKyRXzgPPHtT720ls64iIg1wWo8zMHyqbEaOcPPkqv9lSKkSWzKr5q_quRaGB2LE3w_SbJsTSUy94Ltzyf
https://www.kgis.org/ROD_Images/ROD_ImageFinder.aspx?instr=201608190011713&type=plat&req=5Qe1czmYybWZIV6D9LryFFZqWVpm5ZHYgKekKSE2QuLHapM6lLDiLTGklFxum7Nc3fyAF57FumPHIV04teux2c9B4ihYjL7bSx-vok7OS48NF-5cbArkDLkxbcJp3Rxb5aImnfqlWUFuWqC-ipeaag==
https://www.kgis.org/ROD_Images/ROD_ImageFinder.aspx?instr=201905230069157&type=deed&req=5Qe1czmYybWZIV6D9LryFKHMykUEo2ERDdIKAvXbQ76ETRU4F9kg479TnMeoG7ZJmmNmjDhgUkOrI68-m0nSoulbOR2gT5pllHiutIZ_VWqd5oNEdTU3UxiQ-9f2T1-NTKCYHesjgKuk6Pxhz6u6PA==
https://www.kgis.org/ParcelReports/OwnerCard.aspx?id=130  086


PROPERTY ASSESSOR'S OFFICE - KNOX COUNTY, TENNESSEE Source: KGIS

MAP DEPARTMENT -  OWNERSHIP CARD

11/22/2019NORMALACTIVE

Group Property LocationParcelDistrict Map Insert Ward

130W6  1112 N CAMPBELL STATION RDJ E 1.01

Dimensions ( shown in ft. )

 0.00

- A.C. Calculated

- A.C. Deeded

Acreage

48.66 X 122.46 X IRR201708150010477

PlatLot

10-    -

Block

CAMPBELL PARK S/D UNIT 2

Subdivision

Sale Date Mailing AddressOwner PageBook Sale Price

PATEL DENNIS R & PATEL 

KOMAL D

5/29/2019 1112 N CAMPBELL STATION KNOXVILLE, TN  

37932

0071998 $ 299,90020190605

Next Parcel ( Merged Into )Previous Parcel ( Split From )

Parent Parcel Parent Instrument Number

Remarks

130  065

https://www.kgis.org/parcelreports/ownercard.aspx?id=130JE00101227

https://www.kgis.org/ROD_Images/ROD_ImageFinder.aspx?instr=201708150010477&type=plat&req=5Qe1czmYybWZIV6D9LryFGe-EX-hDcmdCMa7oR1mJBowy9MBL8NqhnKeKxqyH6iCiLdVFAVdSm-Iqz5kswheOXxDPyXRxiCk67JRn1Qu0TfAtYyLh2NuzaBwdvLKdm49GfviAwW8kyuUqzMMC2EDvg==
https://www.kgis.org/ROD_Images/ROD_ImageFinder.aspx?instr=201906050071998&type=deed&req=5Qe1czmYybWZIV6D9LryFCyonp1O1I8Yw153LJ-utaxn_2v9U46K9wJ-nfXxqkJlLxb-aWBzL2aHDMVdAVwR0YqKrCmvhJT5jo-8j4megvi6nJyhKiBzAK_B_YJkktApZ3Rxc6qdrx2cxIZXSR7Rrg==
https://www.kgis.org/ParcelReports/OwnerCard.aspx?id=130  065


PROPERTY ASSESSOR'S OFFICE - KNOX COUNTY, TENNESSEE Source: KGIS

MAP DEPARTMENT -  OWNERSHIP CARD

11/22/2019NORMALACTIVE

Group Property LocationParcelDistrict Map Insert Ward

130W6  12161 WOODHOLLOW LNP C 14

Dimensions ( shown in ft. )

 0.00

- A.C. Calculated

- A.C. Deeded

Acreage

60.00 X 146.19 X IRR201711030028216

PlatLot

14-    -

Block

BRANDYWINE AT TURKEY 

CREEK UNIT 4

Subdivision

Sale Date Mailing AddressOwner PageBook Sale Price

HUGHSTON HOMES OF 

TENNESSEE LLC

12/14/2018 8219 N CROSSING CT FORTSON, GA  318080038322 $ 838,94020181220

CUMMINGS EMMANUEL & 

BRADEN CAITLIN

7/26/2019 45494 WOODHOLLOW LN KNOXVILLE, TN  379320008570 $ 337,40020190805

Next Parcel ( Merged Into )Previous Parcel ( Split From )

130  07305

Parent Parcel Parent Instrument Number

Remarks

130  07305

https://www.kgis.org/parcelreports/ownercard.aspx?id=130PC014228

https://www.kgis.org/ROD_Images/ROD_ImageFinder.aspx?instr=201711030028216&type=plat&req=5Qe1czmYybWZIV6D9LryFO3d681xAwK8rWvCLd4WXWNBrzrOQhZ3qJYPQpWw0Oy3NTqs58mKDF_PH7G5LmeOmDQoWLjuBGl1gdnhftY3IIFw_xngr2yunAduB8T1WeZnsPTf1A2WGz0Vh9f_Hi1Uvw==
https://www.kgis.org/ROD_Images/ROD_ImageFinder.aspx?instr=201812200038322&type=deed&req=5Qe1czmYybWZIV6D9LryFHO0EzEFIchH8OHJttGnux87ieMZlmHpdvYO2bxJaJBn1onXAoIkGQ9ZW61HyNAQOXbnW02SW-RLVla7vsHM_spVBMXy_yUNOEQGTvNWUgGo176KmcvcCtLmYb-II0oVkg==
https://www.kgis.org/ROD_Images/ROD_ImageFinder.aspx?instr=201908050008570&type=deed&req=5Qe1czmYybWZIV6D9LryFGUPavdE_jxfqYy1y95C1N0hZGgVlBFxeGXSCdXnSRzgCegBHmi9hSDznev0S0pGzZFAIZC3SYdfu3GuvXvWSUkysUeBg7g6ehDVu865B8rEud1gN8QWEPyDPoAzUGwnVg==
https://www.kgis.org/ParcelReports/OwnerCard.aspx?id=130  07305


PROPERTY ASSESSOR'S OFFICE - KNOX COUNTY, TENNESSEE Source: KGIS

MAP DEPARTMENT -  OWNERSHIP CARD

11/22/2019NORMALACTIVE

Group Property LocationParcelDistrict Map Insert Ward

130W6  12165 WOODHOLLOW LNP C 13

Dimensions ( shown in ft. )

 0.00

- A.C. Calculated

- A.C. Deeded

Acreage

60.00 X 146.17 X IRR201711030028216

PlatLot

13-    -

Block

BRANDYWINE AT TURKEY 

CREEK UNIT 4

Subdivision

Sale Date Mailing AddressOwner PageBook Sale Price

HUGHSTON HOMES OF 

TENNESSEE LLC

12/14/2018 8219 N CROSSING CT FORTSON, GA  318080038322 $ 838,94020181220

MILLER LINDA M 6/28/2019 12165 WOODHOLLOW LN KNOXVILLE, TN  379320001144 $ 337,30020190703

Next Parcel ( Merged Into )Previous Parcel ( Split From )

130  07305

Parent Parcel Parent Instrument Number

Remarks

130  07305

https://www.kgis.org/parcelreports/ownercard.aspx?id=130PC013229

https://www.kgis.org/ROD_Images/ROD_ImageFinder.aspx?instr=201711030028216&type=plat&req=5Qe1czmYybWZIV6D9LryFO3d681xAwK8rWvCLd4WXWNBrzrOQhZ3qJYPQpWw0Oy3NTqs58mKDF_PH7G5LmeOmDQoWLjuBGl1gdnhftY3IIEpjD8PKclN9cWzN0tO4AcUZjTIrG6QbKyBcFFX0on8xw==
https://www.kgis.org/ROD_Images/ROD_ImageFinder.aspx?instr=201812200038322&type=deed&req=5Qe1czmYybWZIV6D9LryFHO0EzEFIchH8OHJttGnux87ieMZlmHpdvYO2bxJaJBn1onXAoIkGQ9ZW61HyNAQOXbnW02SW-RLVla7vsHM_spPT1zzTw1yOYW8aEhuJpOSv2FnZsp7mbs8DJlf8wl4cg==
https://www.kgis.org/ROD_Images/ROD_ImageFinder.aspx?instr=201907030001144&type=deed&req=5Qe1czmYybWZIV6D9LryFGWf0SGAO15d3s1v4nXl8N9KbNbc8vVz-P2ow5fpenO8Hr86QoiK6hDzLa7O3MGTuYMJxBNayN4VhK3FrqpY7yX8hFvB8I0QYtdcaBPLOkeS10GE5NcY1leDslTJJIwMFw==
https://www.kgis.org/ParcelReports/OwnerCard.aspx?id=130  07305


PROPERTY ASSESSOR'S OFFICE - KNOX COUNTY, TENNESSEE Source: KGIS

MAP DEPARTMENT -  OWNERSHIP CARD

11/22/2019NORMALACTIVE

Group Property LocationParcelDistrict Map Insert Ward

130W6  12169 WOODHOLLOW LNP C 12

Dimensions ( shown in ft. )

 0.00

- A.C. Calculated

- A.C. Deeded

Acreage

60.00 X 146.15 X IRR201711030028216

PlatLot

12-    -

Block

BRANDYWINE AT TURKEY 

CREEK UNIT 4

Subdivision

Sale Date Mailing AddressOwner PageBook Sale Price

HUGHSTON HOMES OF 

TENNESSEE LLC

12/14/2018 8219 N CROSSING CT FORTSON, GA  318080038322 $ 838,94020181220

MUNYAN BRIAN & MUNYAN 

LEIGH

7/30/2019 12169 WOODHOLLOW LN KNOXVILLE, TN  379320008567 $ 353,90020190805

Next Parcel ( Merged Into )Previous Parcel ( Split From )

130  07305

Parent Parcel Parent Instrument Number

Remarks

130  07305

https://www.kgis.org/parcelreports/ownercard.aspx?id=130PC012230

https://www.kgis.org/ROD_Images/ROD_ImageFinder.aspx?instr=201711030028216&type=plat&req=5Qe1czmYybWZIV6D9LryFO3d681xAwK8rWvCLd4WXWNBrzrOQhZ3qJYPQpWw0Oy3NTqs58mKDF_PH7G5LmeOmDQoWLjuBGl1gdnhftY3IIHKYxqumFwGu9b15UfArxfF8SjOk6LOvL4guDu1s1tYrg==
https://www.kgis.org/ROD_Images/ROD_ImageFinder.aspx?instr=201812200038322&type=deed&req=5Qe1czmYybWZIV6D9LryFHO0EzEFIchH8OHJttGnux87ieMZlmHpdvYO2bxJaJBn1onXAoIkGQ9ZW61HyNAQOXbnW02SW-RLVla7vsHM_srnQsYPdNRfGINL463jkbkTCeKViDIWRjojURFbrSjzSA==
https://www.kgis.org/ROD_Images/ROD_ImageFinder.aspx?instr=201908050008567&type=deed&req=5Qe1czmYybWZIV6D9LryFGUPavdE_jxfqYy1y95C1N27qIvazRuaKvHOxG2r-OA_m6xhIOpnG32j6OhEqFrhgaa1Y7M0WvcaUm-T46z6Utl2MisGKs6alMYwHYvez0rdYjoEhwp_HeIayeoNtuFVGg==
https://www.kgis.org/ParcelReports/OwnerCard.aspx?id=130  07305


PROPERTY ASSESSOR'S OFFICE - KNOX COUNTY, TENNESSEE Source: KGIS

MAP DEPARTMENT -  OWNERSHIP CARD

11/22/2019NORMALACTIVE

Group Property LocationParcelDistrict Map Insert Ward

130W6  12173 WOODHOLLOW LNP C 11

Dimensions ( shown in ft. )

 0.00

- A.C. Calculated

- A.C. Deeded

Acreage

59.00 X 146.13 X IRR201711030028216

PlatLot

11-    -

Block

BRANDYWINE AT TURKEY 

CREEK UNIT 4

Subdivision

Sale Date Mailing AddressOwner PageBook Sale Price

HUGHSTON HOMES OF 

TENNESSEE LLC

12/14/2018 8219 N CROSSING CT FORTSON, GA  318080038322 $ 838,94020181220

DENHAM MICHAEL K & DENHAM 

KAYLEE A

7/19/2019 12173 WOODHOLLOW LN KNOXVILLE, TN  379320004908 $ 342,00020190722

Next Parcel ( Merged Into )Previous Parcel ( Split From )

130  07305

Parent Parcel Parent Instrument Number

Remarks

130  07305

https://www.kgis.org/parcelreports/ownercard.aspx?id=130PC011231

https://www.kgis.org/ROD_Images/ROD_ImageFinder.aspx?instr=201711030028216&type=plat&req=5Qe1czmYybWZIV6D9LryFO3d681xAwK8rWvCLd4WXWNBrzrOQhZ3qJYPQpWw0Oy3NTqs58mKDF_PH7G5LmeOmDQoWLjuBGl1gdnhftY3IIHYYjwREwB6xPMAJKNFb7qLKJlc2pYmhMqxReFHBJy8Sg==
https://www.kgis.org/ROD_Images/ROD_ImageFinder.aspx?instr=201812200038322&type=deed&req=5Qe1czmYybWZIV6D9LryFHO0EzEFIchH8OHJttGnux87ieMZlmHpdvYO2bxJaJBn1onXAoIkGQ9ZW61HyNAQOXbnW02SW-RLVla7vsHM_sr7RnIxLMPwIS8hFGHYcM3QLBSJkbBeak880TDGQHbVwg==
https://www.kgis.org/ROD_Images/ROD_ImageFinder.aspx?instr=201907220004908&type=deed&req=5Qe1czmYybWZIV6D9LryFMpPrqhzmJDjqOzMJLOJIKZNiGZNeCZcknpb7sZiEIi5SAh7zsiGoD8zBo-j1lqTr1eWih2FSENz7xg5CpcbMiyNS3Jl5J7kTwftmrva69MbWKBoHgqmxv0otJmWHnMzEQ==
https://www.kgis.org/ParcelReports/OwnerCard.aspx?id=130  07305


232



233



Lewis Howard

From: Scott Davis <swd444@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 9:02 AM
To: Lewis Howard

Subject: Fwd: FW: FUD North 40 Fee Assessment" Scott Davis request

Thank you.

Scott Davis
865-806-8008

Forwarded message

From: Bruce Giles <BGiles@fudknox.org>
Date: Tue, Aug 18, 2020 at 1:07 PM

Subject: FW: FUD North 40 Fee Assessment - Scott Davis request
To: Scott Davis <swd444@fimaif.com>

Cc: jvafliantir@gmail.com <Jvalliantjr@gmail.com>, Edwin Devton <EDeyton@fudknox.org>

Scott,

Below is the information my staff came up with after going back through our records. The summary and addresses are
listed below. Thanks for the patience. This is not information that we normally track so it took so effort to go through
the records.

Bruce

Reviewed all meter sets in the North 40 Sewer Capacity Fee Reservation boundary area since March 2017. There have
been approximately 280 meter sets during that time, approximately 18 of which were muiti-residential meter sets. We

have eliminated al! connections that were 1) part of a Development approved prior to March 2017 or 2) North 40 Fees
were paid by the Developer. That list was distilled down to 20 connections that had to be reviewed on a manual basis,

and our findings show that four (4) customer connections did not pay the Fee. Of those four/we have not installed a
meter at one location, so it's technically only three customers. Please refer to table below.

234



FA'RRHTS

1058LOVELLRD

11434 SNYDER RD

1112 N CAMPBELL STATION RD

1112 N CAMPBELL STATION RD

[^E^
4/19/2018

2/14/2019

6/17/2019

No meter

installed

[Ot'fit'll^

Property had a single water & sewer service

installed. Fee was inadvertentiy missed.

Property was a water-oniy customer that added

a grinder pump after March 2017. Fee was

inadvertently missed.

Campbdl Park Phase 2 was never closed out via

FUDs New Development process, and fees were

not collected to complete the project.

Communication error between Engineering and

Customer Service.

CampbeH Park Phase 2 was never closed out via

FUD's New Development process, and fees were

not collected to complete the project.

Communication error between Engineering and

Customer Service, but FUD has not provided

service to this lot.

ymirv aisTRtCT
Of Kh-OS COtiNTY

Edwin Deyton, PE

Project Engineer

Ph. 865.966.97411 Direct 865.218.3690

235



Lewis Howard

From: Scott Davis <swd444@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 8:14 AM
To: Lewis Howard

Subject: Fwd: FW: FUD North 40 Fee Assessment - Scott Davis 2nd request
Attachments: North40Meters-CustomersNotPayingFee.pdf

Scott,

Here is what I think you were initially wanting. My staff has resorted to data to provide you what you have requested. I

apologize for the delay.

Bruce

236



Date of |

Meter Set Service Address

4/13/2017
4/20/2017
4/25/2017
5/2/2017
5/9/2017
5/9/2017
5/16/2017
5/26/2017
6/8/2017
6/8/2017
6/9/2017
6/9/2017
6/26/2017
6/27/2017
7/5/2017
7/5/2017
7/19/2017
7/19/2017
8/17/2017
8/17/2017
8/17/2017
8/24/2017
8/24/2017
8/24/2017
8/29/2017
8/29/2017
9/18/2017
9/18/2017
9/18/2017
9/25/2017
10/3/2017
10/3/2017
10/5/2017
10/5/2017
10/16/2017
10/17/2017
10/19/2017
10/24/2017
11/1/2017
11/9/2017
11/9/2017

11/14/2017
11/14/2017
11/17/2017
11/17/2017

12145 WOODHOLLOW LN
11277 THREADSTONELN
1119 BLACKSTONE VIEW LN
1130 TWIN HILL LN
11911 BLACK RD
11909 BLACK RD
1114 BLACKSTONE VIEW LN
1124 BLACKSTONE VIEW LN
1148 BLACKSTONE VIEW LN
1136 BLACKSTONE VIEW LN
1117 PINE RUN LN
11730 HIGHLAND RUN LN
830 DEEP SPRINGS RD
1137 BLACKSTONE VIEW LN
12137 WOODHOLLOW LN
1214 CAMPBELL PARK LN
1014 LETSINGER COVE IN
12149 WOODHOLLOW LN
11913 BLACK RD
11905 BLACK RD
11907 SLACK RD
11927 BLACK RD
11919 BLACK RD
11917 BLACK RD
11897 BLACK RD
11867 BLACK RD
10904 DORAN LN
1133 BLACKSTONE VIEW LN
10919 DORAN LN
1125 BLACKSTONE VIEW LN
11883 BLACK RD
1206 CAMPBELL PARK IN
11921 BLACK RD
11923 BLACK RD
10912 SNYDER RD
1145 BLACKSTONE VIEW LN
1144 BLACKSTONE VIEW LN
1162 BLACKSTONE VIEW LN
955 EPISCOPAL SCHOOL (IRR)
1210 CAMPBELL PARK LN
10915 DORAN LN
10923 DORAN LN
11819 BLACK RD
11811 BLACK RD
1140 BLACKSTONE VIEW LN

237



11/17/2017
12/3/2017
12/20/2017
1/10/2018
1/10/2018
1/10/2018
1/10/2018
1/10/2018
1/10/2018
1/10/2018
1/10/2018
1/10/2018
1/10/2018
2/8/2018
2/22/2018
2/27/2018
3/14/2018
3/14/2018
3/14/2018
3/14/2018
3/26/2018
3/29/2018
3/29/2018
4/2/2018
4/9/2018
4/12/2018
4/17/2018
4/19/2018
4/19/2018
5/8/2018
5/31/2018
5/31/2018
5/31/2018
6/2/2018
6/4/2018
6/4/2018
6/6/2018
6/6/2018
6/6/2018
6/6/2018
6/6/2018
6/12/2018
6/20/2018
6/28/2018
8/13/2018
8/14/2018
8/14/2018

11815 BLACK RD
1033 LETSINGER COVE IN
10249-508 COGDILl RD

11893 BLACK RD
11891 BLACK RD
11879 BLACK RD
11887 BLACK RD
11903 BLACK RD
11727 HIGHLAND RUN LN
11719 HIGHLAND RUN LN
1124 PINE RUN LN
1121 PINE RUN LN
11899 BLACK RD
10231-103 COGDILL RD

11734 HIGHLAND RUN LN
11723 HIGHLAND RUN LN
11855 BLACK RD
11823 BLACK RD
11827 BLACK RD
11871 BLACK RD
GREYSTONE POINTE (EAST IRR)
12019 WOODHOLLOW LN
10239-406 COGDILL RD

10804 ELSIELAVELL WAY
1116 PINE RUN LN
1120 PINE RUN LN
1108 PINE RUN LN
1058 LOVELL RD
1104 PINE RUN LN
11807 BLACK RD
10859 NAPIER WAY
10843 NAPIER WAY
10851 NAPIER WAY
1270 QUEENSTOWN WAY
1041 LETSINGER COVE LN
1047 LETSINGER COVE IN
1112 PINE RUN LN
1105 PINE RUN LN
11875 BLACK RD
11901 BLACK RD
1109 PINE RUN LN
1113 PINE RUN LN
11831 BLACK RD
10249 COGDILL RD
11735 HIGHLAND RUN LN
11851 BLACK RD
11863 BLACK RD

238



8/16/2018
8/27/2018
8/29/2018
8/29/2018
10/1/2018
10/1/2018
10/2/2018
10/2/2018
10/2/2018
10/2/2018
10/2/2018
10/2/2018
10/2/2018
10/2/2018
10/2/2018
10/25/2018
10/25/2018
10/30/2018
2/14/2019
3/7/2019
3/7/2019
3/7/2019
3/19/2019
3/27/2019
4/4/2019
5/14/2019
5/14/2019
8/29/2019
10/1/2019
10/2/2019
10/21/2019
4/13/2017
5/23/2019
5/23/2019
5/30/2019
5/30/2019
5/23/2019
5/23/2019
5/23/2019
10/23/2019
10/23/2019
10/23/2019
10/23/2019
10/23/2019
10/23/2019
7/25/2017

11711 HIGHLAND RUN IN
11839 BLACK RD
11847 BLACK RD
11843 BLACK RD
1100 PINE RUN LN
11715 HIGHLAND RUN LN
11023 CHRISTCHURCH WAY
1517 GREYTOWN WAY
1509 GREYTOWN WAY
1501 GREYTOWN WAY
1604 MOUNT COOK WAY
1415 GREYTOWN WAY
1525 GREYTOWN WAY
1423 GREYTOWN WAY
1431 GREYTOWN WAY
11859 SLACK RD
11835 BLACK RD
11731 HIGHLAND RUN LN
11434 SNYDER RD
10916 DORAN LN
10922 DORAN LN
10912 DORAN LN
10249-505 COGDILL RD

10629 HIGH MEADOW DR
11300 SNYDER RD
10330 TECHNOLOGY DR
1529 GREYTOWN WAY (!RR)
1102 N CAMPBELL STATION RD
10646 CHECKERBOARDLN
10630 CHECKERBOARDLN
FARRAGUTPARKENT(IRR)
12155 WOODHOLLOW LN
12161 WOODHOLLOW IN
12165 WOODHOLLOW LN
12169 WOODHOLLOW LN
12173 WOODHOLLOW LN
12177 WOODHOLLOW LN
12181 WOODHOLLOW LN
12185 WOODHOLLOW LN
12170 WOODHOLLOW IN
12162 WOODHOLLOW IN
12166 WOODHOLLOW LN
12174 WOODHOLLOW LN
12182 WOODHOLLOW LN
12186 WOODHOLLOW LN
620 CORPORATE POINT WAY
1112 N CAMPBELL STATION RD

239



5/30/2019 11775 SNYDER RD
11775 SNYDER RD (IRR)
11110 GILBERT DR

240



Lewis Howard

From: John Valliant Jr, <jvalliantjr@valliantlaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:43 PM
To: Lewis Howard

Subject: 1-40 Sewer connections

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Lewis, we have provided Scott Davis with the all the North 1-40 sewer connections that we have been able to
locate. As far as we know this list is complete.

If, however, you are aware of any we have missed we would ask that you provide us the same.

This request is made pursuant to your clients original request to First Utility District that we keep Discovery as
informal as possible Sent from my iPhone

241



IN THE SUPREME COURT OF TENNESSEE
AT NASHVILLE

IN RE: COVID-19 PANDEMIC

FILED
03/31/2020

CSerk of the

Appellate Courts

No. ADM2020-00428

ORDER CLARIFYING THE EXTENSION OF DEADLINES

On March 13, 2020, the Tennessee Supreme Court entered an order activating a
Continuity of Operations Plan which included an extension of deadlines. On March 25,
2020, the Court entered an order which included a further extension of deadlines. The

Court now deems it necessary to clarify certain provisions of those orders addressing the
extension of deadlines.

The March 25, 2020 order provided that deadlines set forth in court rules, statutes,

ordinances, administrative rules, or otherwise that are set to expire during the period from
Friday, March 13, 2020, through Tuesday, May 5, 2020, are extended through

Wednesday, May 6, 2020.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, we hereby clarify the following:

• The extension through May 6, 2020 does not apply to any
deadlines set by Tennessee Rules of Appellate Procedure except
as set forth in this order.

• Any party having an appellate deadline that commenced, was

running, or expired from March 13 through March 31, 2020,
shall have until April 30, 2020, to complete the action required,
subject to the exceptions stated below.

• This extension expressly includes, but is not limited to, the

deadlines applicable to civil and criminal notices of appeal and
applications for permission to appeal. This extension shall not
serve to shorten any time period currently provided under the

Rules of Appellate Procedure.

• Appellate courts may grant extensions of any deadlines set forth
in the Tennessee Rules of Appellate Procedure, including those
deadlines not subject to extension under Rule 2 of the Tennessee

242



Rules of Appellate Procedure, while the state of emergency for
the Judicial Branch remains in place.

The April 30, 2020 deadline does not apply to:

• Supreme Court cases previously docketed for oral argument in

May 2020. Briefing deadlines in those cases in which briefing
has not concluded will be set by separate orders.

• Court of Appeals cases docketed for April 2020 for which an
April 7, 2020 deadline has previously been set by orders of the
Court of Appeals.

• Court of Criminal Appeals cases docketed for April 2020 for
which an April 6, 2020 deadline has previously been set by
orders of the Court of Criminal Appeals.

The Court further clarifies that the Court's prior orders apply generally to

discovery deadlines. However, the orders do not apply to deadlines set forth in pre-trial
scheduling orders entered pursuant to Rule 16 of the Tennessee Rules of Civil Procedure.

Trial courts may extend such deadlines in their discretion.

It is so ORDERED.

PER CURIAM

243



Witt Utility District 
  

244



245



246



247



248



249



250



Annual Information 
Report 

251



���������� ���	
�
���
	��

�������
	���
�������
�������������������������
	����� �!"�#�$%��&"'()�$*+
,-*'#&��'$���$.*/#�&0%�.+�1%2"%0�31�+4�0� '56 ���

7 89:;< =>?@?>A�BCCDE@�FCGHIJE>?HC�KLMHI>NOEPLQ R KST UILP?LV OWEILX YWLJL ZKL[MHC[L[\]̂_̂]̀�abbcd_�ebfghid]̂gb�jklgh]mnopqrst�u Zvdŵx�\]̂_̂]̀�ebfghid]̂gbFG�AHD�WEPL�ECA�yDL[>?HC[�ILzEIQ?Cz�>W?[�yDL[>?HCCE?IL{�M@LE[L�GLL@�GILL�>H�|HC>E|>�D[�E>�}~�N���N��}��HI�D>?@?>?L[�|H>�>C�zHP��JE?@>H�D>?@?>?L[�|H>�>C�zHP��U@LE[L��C>LI��HDI�=>?@?>A�F��SHQL�UIHP?QLQ�>H��HD���~��C>LI�AHDI�EC[VLI�LzE@��EJL�HG�=>?@?>A������C>LI�AHDI�EC[VLI�GG?|L��H|E>?HCN�BQQIL[[��?CL�~������C>LI�AHDI�EC[VLI�GG?|L��H|E>?HCN�BQQIL[[��?CL�������

�DL[>?HC[

252



���������� ���	
�
���
	��

�������
	���
�������
�������������������������
	����� �!"�#�$%��&"'()�$*+
,-*'#&��'$���$.*/#�&0%�.+�1%2"%0�31�+4�0� '56 ���

7 89:;< =>?@?>A�BCCDE@�FCGHIJE>?HC�KLMHI>NOEPLQ R KST UILP?LV OWEILX YWLJL ZKL[MHC[L[\GG?]L�̂H]E>?HCN�BQQIL[[�̂?CL�_�̀�abcC>LI�AHDI�EC[VLI\GG?]L�̂H]E>?HCN�S?>Ad�O>E>L�̀�ebcC>LI�AHDI�EC[VLI\GG?]L�̂H]E>?HCN�f?M�SHQL�̀�gbcC>LI�AHDI�EC[VLISDIILC>�h?[]E@�iLEI�cCQ�jE>L�̀�kbU@LE[L�?CMD>�QE>L�?C�GHIJE>�HG�lmQmAAAA nopqrstu�v Zwxyz{|z�}y~x��{z�xy�~x���z���z�U@LE[L�LC>LI�?CGHIJE>?HC�GHI�>WL�D>?@?>A�ECQ�>WL�?CQ?P?QDE@�IL[MHC[?�@L�GHI�]HJJDC?]E>?HC�GHI�>WL�D>?@?>AbSHC>E]>�ULI[HCN�h?I[>��EJL�b

�DL[>?HC[

253



���������� ���	
�
���
	��

�������
	���
�������
�������������������������
	����� �!"�#�$%��&"'()�$*+
,-*'#&��'$���$.*/#�&0%�.+�1%2"%0�31�+4�0� '56 ���

7 89:;< =>?@?>A�BCCDE@�FCGHIJE>?HC�KLMHI>NOEPLQ R KST UILP?LV OWEILX YWLJL ZKL[MHC[L[\]̂_̀a_�b̂c]dè _f]̂�c]d�g_fhf_iU@LE[L�LC>LI�?CGHIJE>?HC�GHI�>WL�D>?@?>A�ECQ�>WL�?CQ?P?QDE@�IL[MHC[?j@L�GHI�kHJJDC?kE>?HC�GHI�>WL�D>?@?>AlSHC>Ek>�ULI[HCN�m?I[>�nEJLolpC>LI�AHDI�EC[VLISHC>Ek>�ULI[HCN�qE[>�nEJLrlpC>LI�AHDI�EC[VLI=>?@?>A�pJE?@�BQQIL[[stlpC>LI�AHDI�EC[VLI=>?@?>A�uE?@?Cv�BQQIL[[N�q?CL�ssslpC>LI�AHDI�EC[VLI=>?@?>A�uE?@?Cv�BQQIL[[N�q?CL�wswlpC>LI�AHDI�EC[VLI

xDL[>?HC[

254



���������� ���	
�
���
	��

�������
	���
�������
�������������������������
	����� �!"�#�$%��&"'()�$*+
,-*'#&��'$���$.*/#�&0%�.+�1%2"%0�31�+4�0� '56 ���

7 89:;< =>?@?>A�BCCDE@�FCGHIJE>?HC�KLMHI>NOEPLQ R KST UILP?LV OWEILX YWLJL ZKL[MHC[L[\C>LI�AHDI�EC[VLI=>?@?>A�]E?@?Ĉ�BQQIL[[N�S?>A_�O>E>Làb\C>LI�AHDI�EC[VLI=>?@?>A�]E?@?Ĉ�BQQIL[[N�c?M�SHQLd̀b\C>LI�AHDI�EC[VLIefghijk�l Zmnoponq�rstuovs�wxy�z{|n}~st�z}{xn�W?�W�YLCCL[[LL��HDC>A�WE[�AHDI�@EÎL[>�EJHDC>�HG��D[>HJLI[�����̀b\C>LI�AHDI�EC[VLI�HV�JECA��HDC>?L[�QHL[�AHDI�D>?@?>A�[LIPL�����̀b �C@A�̀

�DL[>?HC[

255



���������� ���	
�
���
	��

�������
	���
�������
�������������������������
	����� �!"�#�$%��&"'()�$*+
,-*'#&��'$���$.*/#�&0%�.+�1%2"%0�31�+4�0� '56 ���

7 89:;< =>?@?>A�BCCDE@�FCGHIJE>?HC�KLMHI>NOEPLQ R KST UILP?LV OWEILX YWLJL ZKL[MHC[L[\]̂_̀�HI�aHILbHL[�AHDI�D>?@?>A�HGGLI�VE>LI�[LIP?cLd�e�fgh iL[jHkE>LI�SD[>HJLI�SHDC>�e�flhmC>LI�AHDI�EC[VLIbHL[�AHDI�D>?@?>A�HGGLI�VE[>LVE>LI�[LIP?cLd�e�fnh iL[jHkE[>LVE>LI�SD[>HJLI�SHDC>�e�\ohmC>LI�AHDI�EC[VLI

pDL[>?HC[

256



���������� ���	
�
���
	��

�������
	���
�������
�������������������������
	����� �!"�#�$%��&"'()�$*+
,-*'#&��'$���$.*/#�&0%�.+�1%2"%0�31�+4�0� '56 ���

7 89:;< =>?@?>A�BCCDE@�FCGHIJE>?HC�KLMHI>NOEPLQ R KST UILP?LV OWEILX YWLJL ZKL[MHC[L[\E[>LVE>LI�SD[>HJLI�SHDC>�]�_̂̀ aC>LI�AHDI�EC[VLIbHL[�AHDI�D>?@?>A�HGGLI�cE[�[LIP?dLe�]�f̂̀ gL[hHiE[�SD[>HJLI�SHDC>�]�^̂`aC>LI�AHDI�EC[VLIjklmnop�q Zrstutsv�wxyz{|}|~z�}|���{}t|t|���x��ut}|~z�HV�?[�AHDI�D>?@?>A�cHPLICLQe�]��̂̀ S?>A�SHDCd?@BMMH?C>LQ��HEIQ��A��HdE@�iHPLICJLC>=>?@?>A�b?[>I?d>��HEIQ

�DL[>?HC[

257



���������� ���	
�
���
	��

�������
	���
�������
�������������������������
	����� �!"�#�$%��&"'()�$*+
,-*'#&��'$���$.*/#�&0%�.+�1%2"%0�31�+4�0� '56 ���

7 89:;< =>?@?>A�BCCDE@�FCGHIJE>?HC�KLMHI>NOEPLQ R KST UILP?LV OWEILX YWLJL ZKL[MHC[L[\]̂_̂]̀�abcdefgfhd�gfi�jeĝf̂fk�lbmn_̂gfhdoHV�?[�AHDI�D>?@?>A�pHPLICLQq�r�stu S?>A�SHDCv?@BMMH?C>LQ�wHEIQ�xA�yHvE@�zHPLICJLC>=>?@?>A�{?[>I?v>�wHEIQBD>WHI?>ASHDC>A�SHJJ?[[?HCF[�AHDI�pHPLIC?Cp�xHQA�?C�vHJM@?ECvL�V?>W�>WL�>IE?C?Cp�IL|D?ILJLC>[�MDI[DEC>�>H�YLCCu�SHQL�BCCu�}�~N�sNt���G��GHI�=>?@?>A�{?[>I?v>[q�r�s�u �L[�H=C[DILF[�AHDI�pHPLIC?Cp�xHQA�?C�vHJM@?ECvL�V?>W�>WL�>IE?C?Cp�IL|D?ILJLC>[�MDI[DEC>�>H�YLCCu�SHQL�BCCu�}}�~N�sNt���G�����Nss�N����G�������Nss�N�t���G��GHI�BD>WHI?>?L[q�r�s�u �L[�H=C[DIL

�DL[>?HC[

258



���������� ���	
�
���
	��

�������
	���
�������
�������������������������
	����� �!"�#�$%��&"'()�$*+
,-*'#&��'$���$.*/#�&0%�.+�1%2"%0�31�+4�0� '56 ���

7 89:;< =>?@?>A�BCCDE@�FCGHIJE>?HC�KLMHI>NOEPLQ R KST UILP?LV OWEILX YWLJL ZKL[MHC[L[ASHDC>A�SHJJ?[[?HCF[�AHDI�\HPLIC?C\�]HQA�?C�̂HJM@?EĈL�V?>W�>WL�>IE?C?C\�IL_D?ILJLC>[�MDI[DEC>�>H�YLCC̀�SHQL�BCC̀�a�bNcdNefcgGh�GHI�=>?@?>A�i?[>I?̂>[j�k�dl̀ mL[nH=C[DILF[�AHDI�\HPLIC?C\�]HQA�?C�̂HJM@?EĈL�V?>W�>WL�>IE?C?C\�IL_D?ILJLC>[�MDI[DEC>�>H�YLCC̀�SHQL�BCC̀�aa�bNcdNefcgGho�pcNddqNpfrgGho�s�pcNddqNqefrgGh�GHI�BD>WHI?>?L[j�k�dr̀ mL[nH=C[DILF[�AHDI�\HPLIC?C\�]HQA�?C�̂HJM@?EĈL�V?>W�>WL�>IE?C?C\�IL_D?ILJLC>[�MDI[DEC>�>H�YLCC̀�SHQL�BCC̀a�bNelNqqrgth�GHI�uDC?̂?ME@�ECQ�SHDC>A�[A[>LJ[j�k�dp̀ mL[nH=C[DILv BQQ�CLV

wDL[>?HC[

259



2021 Meeting Dates 
  

260



2021 Meeting Dates 

March 11, 2021 

July 29, 2021 

October 28, 2021 

261



Board Discussion 
  

262


	Attachment Number 2 - Question Number - Section B, Question 2a Rate Study COS Milcrofton FY2018.pdf
	Milcrofton Cover Page
	Summary FY18 W
	Billing Data FY18 W
	Allocation Factors FY18 W
	Plant FY18 W
	Operating Expenses FY18 W
	Debt Service FY18 W
	Fixed Expenses FY18 W
	Workplan FY18 W

	Attachment 3-  2019 Rate Study.pdf
	Body_PDF.pdf (p.1-11)
	Webb Creek Model Run 12.10.19.pdf (p.12-39)
	Lead.pdf (p.1)
	Sch1.pdf (p.2)
	Sch2.pdf (p.3-5)
	Sch3.pdf (p.6)
	Sch4.pdf (p.7)
	Sch5.pdf (p.8-10)
	Sch6.pdf (p.11-15)
	Sch7.pdf (p.16)
	Sch8.pdf (p.17-18)
	Sch9.pdf (p.19-20)
	Sch10.pdf (p.21-22)
	Sch11.pdf (p.23-24)
	Sch12.pdf (p.25-27)
	Sch13.pdf (p.28)





